Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

Councillor Copland, Convener; and Councillors Al-Samarai, Boulton,
Hazel Cameron, Crockett, Fairfull, Grant, Greig and McLeod.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 19 September 2023

LICENSING BOARD

The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in Council Chamber - Town
House on TUESDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2023 at 10.00 am.

This is a hybrid meeting and Members, and the Public may also attend remotely.

The Meeting will be webcast and a live stream can be viewed on the Council’s website.
https;//aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

JENNI LAWSON
CLERK TO THE BOARD

BUSINESS

Minutes of Meeting 7th July 2023 (Pages 5 - 8)

Application for Premises Licence - Aberdeen Art Gallery, Schoolhill Aberdeen

(Pages 9 - 60)

Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Howburn Residences, 7 Howburn

Place, Aberdeen (Pages 61 - 106)

Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Sugarbird in the Garden, Union

Terrace Gardens, Union Terrace. Aberdeen (Pages 107 - 146)

Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Shotz, 13 The Arches, South

College Street.Aberdeen (Pages 147 - 182)




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Krakatoa, 2 Trinity Quay, Aberdeen
(Pages 183 - 204)

Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Marks and Spencer, 2 St Nicholas
Street, Aberdeen (Pages 205 - 230)

Application for Variation of Premises Licence - NOX , 2 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen (Pages 231 - 308)

Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Portals Bar, 17 Castle Street ,
Aberdeen (Pages 309 - 332)

Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Resident X, UNIT 1-5 MARISCHAL
SQUARE, UPPERKIRKGATE ABERDEEN (Pages 333 - 360)

Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Saltoun Arms 69 Fredrick Street,
Aberdeen (Pages 361 - 392)

Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Shell Cocket Hat South, North
Anderson Drive. Aberdeen (Pages 393 - 414)

Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Shell Propeller, Inverurie Road,
Aberdeen (Pages 415 - 436)

Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Shell Redmoss, Wellington Road ,
Aberdeen (Pages 437 - 458)

Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Spiritualist, 67 Langstane
Place, Aberdeen (Pages 459 - 524)

Alcohol Focus Scotland - Data Sheet (Pages 525 - 526)

LLF update for Licensing Board 26 sept 2023 incl appendices (Pages 527 - 532)

Annual Functions Report 2023 (Pages 533 - 612)

Aberdeen City - Chief Constables Report 2022-2023 (Pages 613 - 620)

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Okwanuzor

Akerele -oakerele@aberdeencity.gov.uk



mailto:-oakerele@aberdeencity.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

LICENSING BOARD

ABERDEEN, 7 July 2023. Minute of meeting of the LICENSING BOARD.
Present: Councillor Copland, Convener; and Councillors Al-Samarai, Boulton,
Hazel Cameron, Fairfull, Grant, Greig and McLeod.

MINUTES OF MEETING OF 30 MAY 2023

1.
The Board had before itforits consideration the minutes of meeting of 30 May 2023.

The Board resolved:

To approve the minute.

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE - 495 - 499 GREAT
WESTERN ROAD, ABERDEEN

2.

The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that an objection wasreceivedfroma
member of the publicbut that the objector was not in attendance. Sandy Munro furtheradvise d the
Board that due to an error, the objection was notincluded with the papers. Sandy Munro also advised
the Board that photosin support of the application were received from the applicant’s solicitor,
Anthony Dawson afterthe agendahad been published and that the photos would require the Board’s
permission to be circulated. The Board unanimously agreed forthe photos to be circulated.

The Board thereafter heard from Anthony Dawson, Solicitor forthe applicant, in support of the
application.

The Board also heard fromthe applicant, George Tester.
The Board unanimously resolved:

To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - NO 10 WINE BAR, 10
QUEENS TERRACE, ABERDEEN

3.

The Board heard from Sany Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the application was deferred from
the Board meeting held on 30 May 2023 andthat a late objection had been received from a member of
the public, but that the objector was not in attendance. Sandy Munro furtheradvised the Board that
their permission would be required forthe objection to be circulated. The Board unanimously agreed to
allow the objection to be circulated.

The Board thereafter heard from Anthony Dawson, Solicitor forthe applicant, in support of the
application.

Page 5



LICENSING BOARD
7 July 2023

The Board unanimously resolved:

To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - CO-OP, 15
FOUNTAINHALL ROAD, ABERDEEN

4.
The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or
representations received and everything was within policy.

The Board thereafterheard from Audrey Junner, Solicitor for the applicant, in support of the
application.

The Board unanimously resolved:

To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - CO-OP, LEWIS ROAD,
SHEDDOCKSLEY, ABERDEEN

5.

The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the variation sought was the same
as item4 on the agendaand that there had been no objections orrepresentations received and
everything was within policy.

The Board unanimously resolved:

To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE COUNTRY CLUB,
GLASHIEBURN, BRIDGE OF DON, ABERDEEN

6.

The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the applicant has withdrawn the
“variation to on sales terminal hourfrom 01:00 to 02:00 on Friday and Saturday” for the application to
be within policy.

The Board thereafter heard fromthe applicant, Derek Jamieson, in support of the application.
The Board unanimously resolved:

To grant the application.

Page 6



LICENSING BOARD
7 July 2023

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE GRANITE CITY,
ABERDEEN AIRPORT, DYCE, ABERDEEN

7.
Councillor Al-Samarai left the meeting for transparency reasons.

The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that there had been no objections or
representations received, howeverthe hours requested were outwith policy.

The Board thereafter heard from Audrey Junner, Solicitor for the applicant, in support of the
application.

The Board unanimously resolved:

To refuse the application on grounds of protecting and improving publichealth and preventing crime
and disorder.

APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE

8

The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that the applicant had withdrawn the
application.

Councillor Ross Grant left the meeting.

STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY FOR REVIEW

DOCUMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION

9.1.
The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board. The Board had before themresponses
from Police Scotland and Local Licensing Forum regarding the statement of licensing policy review.

Sergeant Neil Grant, thereafter briefly summarised and provided clarificationin respect of the police
response.

Elaine Mottram, Chair, Local Licensing Forum briefly discussed the key points outlined in Local Licensing
Forumresponse.

The Board resolved to take the responsesinto consideration when reviewing the Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Page 7



LICENSING BOARD
7 July 2023

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

10.
The Board had before them documentation detailing the annual financial reportfor 2022 —2023. The

Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that there had been a decrease inlicensing
applications and expenditure.

The Board unanimously approved the financial report for publication and resolved to maintain the
currentreduced annual fee to be applicable forall premises.

11. LOCAL LICENSING FORUM UPDATE

The Board had before them an update from Elaine Mottram, Chair, Local Licensing Forum regarding the
activity of the Local Licensing Forum after their meeting held on 30 May 2023.

Page 8



Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: ABERDEEN ART GALLERY, SCHOOLHILL ABERDEEN. AB10 1FQ

DESCRIPTION

¢ New art gallery premises with on sales of Alcohol between 10:00 - 23:00
Monday - Saturday and 11:00- 23:00 on Sunday.

e Premises will offer conference and restaurant facilities, receptions, clubs
and other group meetings with recorded music, dance and theatre facilities
with outdoor drinking facilities.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

The applicant has accepted the Local Conditions of Duty of Care and Drugs
Policy

POLICY

Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

Page 9



The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after
lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to
examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours, and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Preventing Public Nuisance

Page 10




The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity
of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

« Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

» Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

» Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

» Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

» Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

* Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

Page 11




* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
» Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
« Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

« Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

« Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

» Underage drinking
* Drunkenness

* llegal substances

Page 12




* Violent behaviour
» Anti-social behaviour
* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

» Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

» Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

» Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

« Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

« Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

procedures for managing incidents.

* Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

» Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
* Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

Page 13




» Enforcement of Challenge 25.
» Adoption of best practice guidance where available.
* Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

* Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

» Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council's Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

» Maintenance of premises.

* Fire safety.

« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.

+ Disabled access and facilities.

* Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

Page 14




What the Board Will Do:

* Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

 Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 High standards of maintenance of premises.

* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

* Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

activities to be carried out.

* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.
» Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

Page 15




» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
« Effective communication and the sharing of up-to-date relevant information.

* Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of
factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

e Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

Page 16




e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.
e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Supplementary Policy — External Drinking Areas

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed
footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers
that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in
guestion must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required,
a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the
premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within
the body of the licence.

The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas
to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not
contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and
antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware
removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is
licensed including but not restricted to:

 Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
 Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
* No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be
decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached
to premises licences.

Duty of Care - It is a condition that the licence holder must have in place a duty
of care policy to ensure a standard approach is taken when any patron appears
to be displaying signs of excessive intoxication. The purpose of this policy is to

Page 17




reduce vulnerability through intoxication, however attained. All staff must have
training in identifying signs of excessive intoxication and an enhanced
awareness of wulnerability through intoxication. This should include use of
material such as the 'Who are You' video (whoareyou.nz) or similar. All related
training should be recorded and such records available for inspection by Police
and Licensing Standards Officers.

Drugs Policy - It is a condition that the licence holder has in place and enforces
the drugs policy formulated by Police and attached hereto and displays a notice
to the effect that such a drugs policy is in operation at the premises.

Radio Link - It is a condition that the licence holder is a member of the local
Radio link Scheme

Page 18




Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: APPLICATION FOR A PROVISIONAL PREMISES

LICENCE
PREMISES: HOWBURN RESIDENCES, 7 HOWBURN PLACE, ABERDEEN. AB11
6XT

DESCRIPTION

e Premises are a serviced apartments providing accommodation 24hours of
the day and offering on sale of Alcohol from 10:00 - 22:00 Monday -
Sunday.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Police
e LSO

e The applicant has accepted the Local Conditions of Duty of Care and
Drugs Policy

POLICY

Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

Page 61



The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after
lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to
examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour

Page 62




All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity
of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

« Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

» Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

» Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

» Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

» Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

Page 63




» Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

* Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated inthe Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

» Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
» Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
« Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

» Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

 Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

Page 64




The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a nhumber of
factors including, but not limited to:

» Underage drinking

* Drunkenness

* llegal substances

* Violent behaviour

« Anti-social behaviour
* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

* Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

* Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

» Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

» Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

 Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

Page 65




procedures for managing incidents.

* Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

« Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
* Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

» Enforcement of Challenge 25.

» Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

* Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

* [Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

» Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council's Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

» Maintenance of premises.

* Fire safety.

Page 66




« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.

+ Disabled access and facilities.

 Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

 Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 High standards of maintenance of premises.

* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

 Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

activities to be carried out.

Page 67




* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.
» Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
« Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

* Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of
factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

¢ Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

Page 68




What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.

e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Supplementary Policy — External Drinking Areas

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed
footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers
that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in
guestion must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required,
a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the
premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within
the body of the licence.

The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas
to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not
contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and
antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware
removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is
licensed including but not restricted to:

 Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
* Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
* No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be
decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

Page 69




6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached
to premises licences.

Duty of Care - It is a condition that the licence holder must have in place a duty
of care policy to ensure a standard approach is taken when any patron appears
to be displaying signs of excessive intoxication. The purpose of this policy is to
reduce wvulnerability through intoxication, however attained. All staff must have
training in identifying signs of excessive intoxication and an enhanced
awareness of wulnerability through intoxication. This should include use of
material such as the 'Who are You' video (whoareyou.nz) or similar. All related
training should be recorded and such records available for inspection by Police
and Licensing Standards Officers.

Drugs Policy - It is a condition that the licence holder has in place and enforces
the drugs policy formulated by Police and attached hereto and displays a notice
to the effect that such a drugs policy is in operation at the premises.

Radio Link - It is a condition that the licence holder is a member of the local
Radio link Scheme

Page 70




Document is Restricted

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: APPLICATION FOR A PROVISIONAL PREMISES

LICENCE
PREMISES: SUGARBIRD IN THE GARDENS, BURNS PAVILLION, UNION
TERRACE GARDENS. UNION TERRACE. AB10 1INJ

DESCRIPTION

e Premises offering on and off sale of Alcohol between 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to
Wednesday and Sunday, 10:00 - 01:00 Thursday- Saturday.

e Premises will be offering conference facilities, bar meals, receptions, club and
other group meetings with recorded music and Live performances, indoor and
outdoor sports and outdoor drinking facilities

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Community Council

e The applicant has accepted the External Areas Conditions and Local
Conditions — Duty of Care, Drugs Policy & Radio Link.

POLICY

Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

Page 107



The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after
lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to
examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour

Page 108




All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity
of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

« Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

» Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

» Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

» Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

» Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

Page 109




» Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

* Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

» Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
» Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
« Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

» Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

 Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

Page 110




The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

» Underage drinking

* Drunkenness

* llegal substances

* Violent behaviour

« Anti-social behaviour
* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

* Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

* Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

* Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

» Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

 Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

Page 111




procedures for managing incidents.

* Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

« Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
* Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

» Enforcement of Challenge 25.

» Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

* Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

* Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

» Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council's Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

» Maintenance of premises.

* Fire safety.

Page 112




« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.

+ Disabled access and facilities.

 Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

 Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 High standards of maintenance of premises.

* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

 Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

activities to be carried out.

Page 113




* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.
» Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
« Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

* Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of
factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

¢ Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

Page 114




What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.

e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Supplementary Policy — External Drinking Areas

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed
footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers
that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in
guestion must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required,
a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the
premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within
the body of the licence.

The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas
to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not
contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and
antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware
removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is
licensed including but not restricted to:

 Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
* Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
* No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be
decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

Page 115




6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached
to premises licences.

Duty of Care - It is a condition that the licence holder must have in place a duty
of care policy to ensure a standard approach is taken when any patron appears
to be displaying signs of excessive intoxication. The purpose of this policy is to
reduce wvulnerability through intoxication, however attained. All staff must have
training in identifying signs of excessive intoxication and an enhanced
awareness of wulnerability through intoxication. This should include use of
material such as the 'Who are You' video (whoareyou.nz) or similar. All related
training should be recorded and such records available for inspection by Police
and Licensing Standards Officers.

Drugs Policy - It is a condition that the licence holder has in place and enforces
the drugs policy formulated by Police and attached hereto and displays a notice
to the effect that such a drugs policy is in operation at the premises.

Radio Link - It is a condition that the licence holder is a member of the local
Radio link Scheme

Page 116




Document is Restricted

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: APPLICATION FOR A PROVISIONAL PREMISES

LICENCE
PREMISES: SHOTZ, 13 THE ARCHES, SOUTH COLLEGE STREET.ABERDEEN.
AB11 6JX

DESCRIPTION

¢ New premises offering a pool hall and Bar with on sale of Alcohol from
11:00 to 00:00 Monday to Thursday and Sunday and 11:00 to 01:00 Friday
and Saturday

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

The applicant has accepted the Local Conditions — Duty of Care and Drugs
Policy

POLICY

Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

Page 147



The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after
lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to
examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour

All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Page 148




Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity
of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

* Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

» Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

» Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

* Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

« Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

Page 149




* Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

» Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
» Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
« Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

» Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

« Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

Page 150




In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

* Underage drinking

* Drunkenness

* llegal substances

* Violent behaviour

* Anti-social behaviour
* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

* Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

» Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

» Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

» Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

 Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

procedures for managing incidents.
* Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

Page 151




* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

» Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
* Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

» Enforcement of Challenge 25.

 Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

* Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

* Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

» Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council’'s Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

* Maintenance of premises.

* Fire safety.

« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.
* Disabled access and facilities.

» Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.

Page 152




* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

 Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
» Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

* High standards of maintenance of premises.

* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

» Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

activities to be carried out.

* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.

Page 153




* Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
» Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

* [Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Younqg Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of
factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

e Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

Page 154




e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.

e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Supplementary Policy — External Drinking Areas

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed
footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers
that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in
guestion must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required,
a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the
premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within
the body of the licence.

The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas
to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not
contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and
antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware
removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is
licensed including but not restricted to:

 Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
+ Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
* No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be
decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES

Page 155




6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached
to premises licences.

Duty of Care - It is a condition that the licence holder must have in place a duty
of care policy to ensure a standard approach is taken when any patron appears
to be displaying signs of excessive intoxication. The purpose of this policy is to
reduce vulnerability through intoxication, however attained. All staff must have
training in identifying signs of excessive intoxication and an enhanced
awareness of wulnerability through intoxication. This should include use of
material such as the 'Who are You' video (whoareyou.nz) or similar. All related
training should be recorded and such records available for inspection by Police
and Licensing Standards Officers.

Drugs Policy - It is a condition that the licence holder has in place and enforces
the drugs policy formulated by Police and attached hereto and displays a notice
to the effect that such a drugs policy is in operation at the premises.

Radio Link - It is a condition that the licence holder is a member of the local
Radio link Scheme

Page 156




Document is Restricted

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 163



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 175



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 177



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 179



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: KRAKATOA, 2 TRINITY QUAY ABERDEEN AB11 5AA

DESCRIPTION

e Major Variation to change terminal hours from 12:00 - 01:00 Monday to
Thursday and Sunday to 12:00 - 02:00

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

None

POLICY

Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after

Page 183



lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to
examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour

All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity
of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Page 184




Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

* Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

» Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

» Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

» Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

* Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

Page 185




* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
» Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
« Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

» Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

* Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

* Underage drinking
* Drunkenness

* llegal substances
* Violent behaviour

» Anti-social behaviour

Page 186




* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

* Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

* Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

* Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

» Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

« Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

procedures for managing incidents.

* Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

« Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
+ Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

» Enforcement of Challenge 25.

» Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

Page 187




* Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

 Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

« Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council's Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

» Maintenance of premises.

* Fire safety.

« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.

* Disabled access and facilities.

 Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

What the Board Will Do:

* Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

Page 188




 Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 High standards of maintenance of premises.

* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

» Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

activities to be carried out.

* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.
» Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

Page 189




What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
« Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

* Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Younqg Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of
factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

e Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.

e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Page 190




Supplementary Policy — External Drinking Areas

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed
footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers
that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in
guestion must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required,
a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the
premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within
the body of the licence.

The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas
to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not
contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and
antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware
removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is
licensed including but not restricted to:

 Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
+ Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
* No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be
decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached
to premises licences.

Duty of Care - It is a condition that the licence holder must have in place a duty
of care policy to ensure a standard approach is taken when any patron appears
to be displaying signs of excessive intoxication. The purpose of this policy is to
reduce vulnerability through intoxication, however attained. All staff must have
training in identifying signs of excessive intoxication and an enhanced
awareness of wulnerability through intoxication. This should include use of
material such as the 'Who are You' video (whoareyou.nz) or similar. All related

Page 191




training should be recorded and such records available for inspection by Police
and Licensing Standards Officers.

Drugs Policy - It is a condition that the licence holder has in place and enforces
the drugs policy formulated by Police and attached hereto and displays a notice
to the effect that such a drugs policy is in operation at the premises.

Radio Link - It is a condition that the licence holder is a member of the local
Radio link Scheme

Page 192




Document is Restricted

Page 193



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 199



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: MARKS AND SPENCER, 2 ST NICHOLAS STREET ABERDEEN
AB10 1BU

DESCRIPTION

Major variation to allow:

e The consumption of alcohol on the premises within the existing customer café
from 10:00 to 22:00 daily. The proposed variation will amend the wording at
Q5, to state,"5(a) Café selling a range of soft drinks, hot drinks, hot and cold
snacks will operate within and outwith core hours.

e Alcohol sold for consumption in the cafe will be limited to the permitted
hours."

e Amending Q6 regarding children's access to the Premises, by permitting 0-17
years access to all public areas of the premises, whilst itis trading.

e Amending Q7 by adding the capacity for On Sales capacity to be 152 covers.

e To extend the demise of the licence area to include the customers café,
located on the second floor, as detailed in plan 2587/ABE0O64

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

None

POLICY

Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

Page 205



On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after
lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to
examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Page 206




Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour

All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity
of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

* Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

» Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

» Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

» Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

Page 207




What the Board Will Do:

» Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

» Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

» Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
* Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
« Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

+ Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

* Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

Page 208




The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

» Underage drinking

* Drunkenness

* llegal substances

* Violent behaviour

« Anti-social behaviour
* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

 Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

* Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

* Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

» Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

 Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

Page 209




procedures for managing incidents.

* Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

« Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
* Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

» Enforcement of Challenge 25.

» Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

* Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

* Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

» Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council's Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

» Maintenance of premises.

* Fire safety.

Page 210




« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.

+ Disabled access and facilities.

 Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

» Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 High standards of maintenance of premises.

* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

» Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

activities to be carried out.

Page 211




* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.
» Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
« Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

* Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of
factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

e Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

Page 212




What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.

e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Supplementary Policy — External Drinking Areas

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed
footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers
that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in
guestion must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required,
a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the
premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within
the body of the licence.

The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas
to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not
contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and
antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware
removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is
licensed including but not restricted to:

 Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
 Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
* No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be
decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

Page 213




6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached
to premises licences.

Duty of Care - It is a condition that the licence holder must have in place a duty
of care policy to ensure a standard approach is taken when any patron appears
to be displaying signs of excessive intoxication. The purpose of this policy is to
reduce wvulnerability through intoxication, however attained. All staff must have
training in identifying signs of excessive intoxication and an enhanced
awareness of wulnerability through intoxication. This should include use of
material such as the 'Who are You' video (whoareyou.nz) or similar. All related
training should be recorded and such records available for inspection by Police
and Licensing Standards Officers.

Drugs Policy - It is a condition that the licence holder has in place and enforces
the drugs policy formulated by Police and attached hereto and displays a notice
to the effect that such a drugs policy is in operation at the premises.

Radio Link - It is a condition that the licence holder is a member of the local
Radio link Scheme

Page 214




Document is Restricted

Page 215



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 221



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 223



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: NOX, 2 JUSTICE MILL LANE ABERDEEN AB11 6EP

DESCRIPTION

Major Variation to amend:
e Q2 - To amend the commencement hour Sun to Thurs to 11.00 from 12:00
(Monday to Thursday, Sunday 12:30) and Fri & Sat to 12.00 from 13:00

e Q5 - To add the following activities outwith core hours; bar meals, receptions,
club meetings, recorded music, outdoor drinking facilities and televised sports.

e (Q5-To add indoor/outdoor sports as an activity within and outwith core hours.

e Q5-To add wording as follows, "The premises may open prior to core hours for
the provision of soft drinks, teas, coffees and light snacks etc. Receptions, club
meetings and indoor/outdoor sports may also take place at these times.

e Recorded music and televised sports may be played outwith core hours for the
benefit of staff and customers. The outdoor area may be used. No alcohol will
be sold without the benefit of an extended hours application.

e (Q5(f) - Toadd wording as follows, "DJ's. live music, table tennis, pool, juke box,
charity nights, quiz nights, community events, music, magicians, auctions,
themed events, wine/beer tastings, samplings, promotional evenings, cabaret,
live entertainment, comedy, darts playing, including electronic darts and other
variations of the game of darts.

e Click and collect of alcohol and food. Licensed point of dispatch."

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Public Objection x 8

e The applicant has not accepted the External Areas Conditions

POLICY

Page 231



Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after
lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to
examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour

Page 232




Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200

Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour

All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity
of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

* Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

» Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

Page 233




* Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

* Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

» Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

« Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

* Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
» Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
« Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

Page 234




« Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

 Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

» Underage drinking

* Drunkenness

* llegal substances

* Violent behaviour

+ Anti-social behaviour
* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

* Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

Page 235




» Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

» Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

» Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

 Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

procedures for managing incidents.

* Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

» Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
* Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

» Enforcement of Challenge 25.

 Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

* Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

* Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

Page 236




The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

» Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council’'s Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

* Maintenance of premises.

* Fire safety.

« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.

* Disabled access and facilities.

» Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

 Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

* High standards of maintenance of premises.

Page 237




* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

» Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

activities to be carried out.

* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.
* Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
« Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

* Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of

Page 238




factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

e Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.

e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Supplementary Policy — External Drinking Areas

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed
footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers
that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in
guestion must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required,
a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the
premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within
the body of the licence.

Page 239




The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas
to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not
contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and
antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware
removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is
licensed including but not restricted to:

» OQutdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
 Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
* No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be
decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached
to premises licences.

Duty of Care - It is a condition that the licence holder must have in place a duty
of care policy to ensure a standard approach is taken when any patron appears
to be displaying signs of excessive intoxication. The purpose of this policy is to
reduce wvulnerability through intoxication, however attained. All staff must have
training in identifying signs of excessive intoxication and an enhanced
awareness of wvulnerability through intoxication. This should include use of
material such as the 'Who are You' video (whoareyou.nz) or similar. All related
training should be recorded and such records available for inspection by Police
and Licensing Standards Officers.

Drugs Policy - It is a condition that the licence holder has in place and enforces
the drugs policy formulated by Police and attached hereto and displays a notice
to the effect that such a drugs policy is in operation at the premises.

Radio Link - It is a condition that the licence holder is a member of the local
Radio link Scheme

Page 240




Document is Restricted

Page 241



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 251



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22

Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using

ink. Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this

form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include
postcode)

Your email address

Name & Address of premises NOX,

2 Justice Mill Lane,
Aberdeen,

AB11 6EQ

Applicant’s Name (if know)

The Application is for: Provisional Premises 0
Licence Premises Licence O
Variation of Premises a*
Licence Occasional 0
Licence

Page 259




Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—

(a) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for

refusal or

(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

PART A —OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following

grounds (delete any that do not apply):-

(c) Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would
be inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of

the objectives that do not apply.

Objective

Obijection

Preventing crime and disorder

Extending the scope of activities and opening
hours will increase and exacerbate what is
already an issue within the Strawberry Bank
Development. On a regular basis the barriers
to the car park are vandalised and damaged.

Page 260




Securing public safety

Extending the hours will increase the risk of
drunkenness and anti-social behaviour,
resulting in a higher chance of abuse and
assaults.

Preventing public nuisance

Extending the opening hours will
increase/encourage groups of people to be
rowdy and abusive.

Protecting and improving public health

Drunken individuals will consume even more
alcohol which will result in even more vomiting
and urinating in the streets. An increase in
food and litter will be discarded which will also
encourage seagulls, rats, and vermin.

Protecting children and young
persons from harm

Increased noise levels can disturb young
children's sleep which may expose them to
noisy, anti-social behaviour.

Page 261




1 Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please
delete any that do not apply.

PART B - REPRESENTATION

| wish to make these representations to the Board concerning the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be
made to the
Operating Plan

As to conditions
which should be
imposed.

Page 262




Other representations

Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any
background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if
you could list them here:-

Your Signature

Page 263




Date 4th September 2023

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data.

Your data: Liquor Licence objections and representations | Aberdeen City Council

Page 264




Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22
Notice of Objection or Representation

if you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink.
Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
If you are unable to retum the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode)

Your email address

Name & Address of premises NIR AR
2 Jvsmdz MW LaiNe.

B LE 6O

Applicant’s Name (if know)

The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence

Premises Licance

Qccasional Licence

O

O
Variation of Premises Licence gl

a

Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board-—

(a) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or

{b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 265




PART A - OBJECTION

I object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds
(delete any that do not apply):-

(a) The premises are excluded premises.

(b) The application must be refused because:

» the Licensing Board has refused a premises licence application in respect the premises less
than a year before this application,

¢ Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold on the
premises during a continuous period of 24 hours or more or

* Granting the application would have the effect of atlowing alcohol to be sold for
consumption off the premises before 10:00, after 22:00 or both.

(c) Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be
inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of the

objectives that do not apply.
Objective Objection
Preventing crime and disorder T 13 UBvz Y AT W N0

FROR-E TPY T0 CR&T avto
THE- VENWE HWHEN A READY
DAVNK  FIGUTS OFfIE. N
AREn . ouT.

Securing public safety m EN DRPVN K pi}.DpLR

LEAVE TRE VENWa
MEYL AL VERY LouD
AND AP ATEROVS . TYWEY)
CLOVTER AND (A gUK,
IE POAVEMENT S

Page 266




Preventing public nuisance

DRyNE FEDRLE oFTEN
TP AINS O\JERJ
UINATE. oN THE.
STREET ANO R IIER
PANKTE. CARDRINS .

Protecting and Impmviﬁg pubfic health

PEOALE LRivwaTy op
THE STRREAS AND

TP &INS ouE R AND
LT THE STRERT.
(160 PV Al obtite 1S apy
o2 Ying. WEALTYD

Protecting children and young persons
from harm

T-D0 NOT WANT MUy
CAWLDpsN To BVE To
Digl- WITR DrVNK
ERSONS  UHEN LoMINS
ot T TAE  CINRRA
0 A TQEDS ROSE

(d) The premises are unsuitable for use for the sale of alcohol, having regard to'—
(i) the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises,

{ii) the location, character and condition of the premises, and
(iii) the persons likely to frequent the premises.

Please explain why

1 Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please

delete any that do not apply.

Page 267




(e) Granting the application would result in overprovision of licensed premises, having regard
to the number and capacity of—

(i) licensed premises, or

() licensed premises of the same or similar description as the subject premises,

Piease explain why:

Page 268




PART B - REPRESENTATION

I wish to make these representations to the Board conceming the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be made
to the Operating Plan

As to conditions which
should be imposed.

Other representations

Page 269




Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any

background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if you
could list them here:-

Your Signature

Date

30 Aue, 2023

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data.

Your data: Liquor Licence objections and representations |_Aberdeen City Council

Page 270




Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22

Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink.

Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode) —

Name & Address of premises

Applicant's Name (if know) Nox, 2 Justice Mill Lane

The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence U

Premises Licence

Occasional Licence

O
Variation of Premises Licence
O

Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—

(@) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or
(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 271



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2022-03/Guidance%20Note%20for%20making%20objections..pdf

PART A — OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds
(delete any that do not apply):-

(a) The premises are excluded premises.

(b) The application must be refused because:

¢ the Licensing Board has refused a premises licence application in respect the premises less
than a year before this application,

e Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold on the
premises during a continuous period of 24 hours or more or

e Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold for
consumption off the premises before 10:00, after 22:00 or both.

(© Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be
inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of the
objectives that do not apply.

Objective Objection

Preventing crime and disorder As noted below, there have been instances of disorder
from people leaving this venue, with fights and arguments
breaking out, littering and general disorder.

Securing public safety As above.

Page 272




Preventing public nuisance Inebriated people leaving this venue create nuisance
by all the things that you would expect - entering
people's gardens to urinate, leaving litter and bottles
all over the place, shouting, fighting and creating
disturbance. Even without being disorderly,
inebriated people can be very loud and disturb sleep

Protecting and improving public health  [Two of the bedrooms in my house face directly on to Nox
9 P 9p hightclub, less than 20 yards away, and when the venue is

ppen, are unable to be used because of excessive noise
generated by large queues, well in excess of 100 people,
from around 2200-2430 and again when exiting the
premises. BSS 8233:2014 recommends that ambient
hoise levels for bedrooms does not exceed 30dB from
P300 to 0700. | have made measurements myself with

A dB meter in excess of 60dB during these hours, at double
the acceptable level. It is totally unacceptable that they are
seeking to extend this from the current 2-3 to 7 days a
week. Expansion of the night time economy should not
come at the expense of affecting people's health and well
tbeing. There are other adjacent venues all looking to
extend licensing that are totally incompatible with residentia
areas, making life intolerable in our residential area.

Protecting children and young persons
from harm

(d) The premises are unsuitable for use for the sale of alcohol, having regard to'—
() the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises,
(i) the location, character and condition of the premises, and
(iii) the persons likely to frequent the premises.

Please explain why

! Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please
delete any that do not apply.

Page 273




(e) Granting the application would result in overprovision of licensed premises, having regard
to the number and capacity of—

0] licensed premises, or

(i) licensed premises of the same or similar description as the subject premises,

Please explain why:

There are too many licensed premises in very close proximity. Wetherspoons, adjacent to Nox, and directly across from
my house, has applied for planning permission for an open rooftop terrace, which will add an unacceptable increase in nois
from people drinking outside. Between Nox and Wetherspoons, the BUD Bar is looking to reopen after being in a derelict
state and The Spiritualist is also in close proximity. There are far too many similar establishments in close proximity

to residential housing.

Page 274



PART B - REPRESENTATION

| wish to make these representations to the Board concerning the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be made
to the Operating Plan

As to conditions which
should be imposed.

Other representations

Page 275




Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any
background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if you
could list them here:-

Your Signature

Date

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data.

Your data: Liguor Licence objections and representations | Aberdeen City Council

Page 276



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/your-data/why-and-how-we-use-your-data/your-data-liquor-licence-objections-and-representations

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22
Notice of Objection or Representation

if you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink.
Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
If you are unable to retum the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcod

Your email address

"

Name & Address of premises NIR AR
2 Jvsmdz MW LaiNe.

B LE 6O

Applicant’s Name (if know)

The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence

Premises Licance

Qccasional Licence

O

O
Variation of Premises Licence gl

a

Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board-—

(a) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or

{b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 277




PART A - OBJECTION

I object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds
(delete any that do not apply):-

(a) The premises are excluded premises.

(b) The application must be refused because:

» the Licensing Board has refused a premises licence application in respect the premises less
than a year before this application,

¢ Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold on the
premises during a continuous period of 24 hours or more or

* Granting the application would have the effect of atlowing alcohol to be sold for
consumption off the premises before 10:00, after 22:00 or both.

(c) Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be
inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of the

objectives that do not apply.
Objective Objection
Preventing crime and disorder T 13 UBvz Y AT W N0

FROR-E TPY T0 CR&T avto
THE- VENWE HWHEN A READY
DAVNK  FIGUTS OFfIE. N
AREn . ouT.

Securing public safety m EN DRPVN K pi}.DpLR

LEAVE TRE VENWa
MEYL AL VERY LouD
AND AP ATEROVS . TYWEY)
CLOVTER AND (A gUK,
IE POAVEMENT S

Page 278




Preventing public nuisance

DRyNE FEDRLE oFTEN
TP AINS O\JERJ
UINATE. oN THE.
STREET ANO R IIER
PANKTE. CARDRINS .

Protecting and Impmviﬁg pubfic health

PEOALE LRivwaTy op
THE STRREAS AND

TP &INS ouE R AND
LT THE STRERT.
(160 PV Al obtite 1S apy
o2 Ying. WEALTYD

Protecting children and young persons
from harm

T-D0 NOT WANT MUy
CAWLDpsN To BVE To
Digl- WITR DrVNK
ERSONS  UHEN LoMINS
ot T TAE  CINRRA
0 A TQEDS ROSE

(d) The premises are unsuitable for use for the sale of alcohol, having regard to'—
(i) the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises,

{ii) the location, character and condition of the premises, and
(iii) the persons likely to frequent the premises.

Please explain why

1 Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please

delete any that do not apply.

Page 279




(e) Granting the application would result in overprovision of licensed premises, having regard
to the number and capacity of—

(i) licensed premises, or

() licensed premises of the same or similar description as the subject premises,

Piease explain why:

Page 280




PART B - REPRESENTATION

I wish to make these representations to the Board conceming the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be made
to the Operating Plan

As to conditions which
should be imposed.

Other representations

Page 281




Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any ]

background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if you
could list them here:-

FY_our Signature

Date

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information o we use your data.

Your data: Liquor Licence objections and representations |_Aberdeen City Council

Page 282



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22
Notice of Objection or Representation

Please provide your name and postal address

Tel. No

e

Name and address of premises to which the objection or representation refers

NOX bar, Spiritualist and Bud Bar in Justice Mill Lane

Please give details of the objection or representation below (please continue on a separate
sheet if necessary)

| live at Strawberry Bank Parade and i would like to object to the applications made by NOX
bar, Spiritualist and Bud Bar for extended scope of activities and extended hours

Currently at the weekends the people who go to these premises shout and make noise
through our development to go to these premises or come back from these premises and
we cannot sleep or we are woken up. On several occasions they urinate and vomit in our
development and also damage cars. This will become worse if their applications are granted

We do not want anti-social behaviour or potential violent/aggressive behaviour if they are
confronted nor should the police be called regularly when all this could be prevented

This will also devalue our properties
| do wish to give my full details because i do not know what you will do with my personal

data e.g you may present it as part of a petition which is made public. However, | am
contactable by email

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1988

Any person who submits an objection should be aware that it will be disclosed to the applicant and to
any other relevant parties. It will be available to members of the Licensing Board, and will form part of
the agenda pack which is available on the Council’s website. To that extent, however, they are
redacted, with e-mail addresses, telephone numbers and signatures removed from this

correspondence. Page 283



Signature 4_

Date 6 September 2023
RETURN TO:
Legal and Democratic Services or e-mail to licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 6 L1S
Marischal College
Broad Street

Aberdeen AB10 1AB

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1988

Any person who submits an objection should be aware that it will be disclosed to the applicant and to
any other relevant parties. It will be available to members of the Licensing Board, and will form part of
the agenda pack which is available on the Council’s website. To that extent, however, they are
redacted, with e-mail addresses, telephone numbers and signatures removed from this

correspondence. Page 284



GUIDANCE NOTE ON MAKING AN OBJECTION OR REPRESENTATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION OR AN APPLICATION TO VARY AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE

In terms of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 any person may object or make representation to an
application for a premises licence or a variation of an existing premises licence.

Objections must be in writing and must be received by the date specified in the licence advert and on
the notice which the applicant is required to display.

If you make an objection or representation you will be invited to attend the meeting of the Licensing
Board where the application will be determined and will be given an opportunity to speak to the terms of
your objection or representation should you so wish.

Objecting to an application
Where objecting to an application, the objection must be on any grounds relevant to the grounds for
refusal.

The grounds for refusal are —
¢ that the subject premises are excluded premises,

o that the application must be refused under section 25(2), [no repeat application within 1 year of
refusal], 64(2),[24 hour trading] or 65(3) [outwith off-sale statutory hours 10.00-22.00]

¢ that the Licensing Board considers that the granting of the application would be inconsistent with
one or more of the licensing objectives, which are
(a) preventing crime and disorder
(b) securing public safety
(c) preventing public nuisance
(d) protecting and improving public health
(e) protecting children from harm

¢ that, having regard to—
(i) the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises,
(i) the location, character and condition of the premises, and
(iii) the persons likely to frequent the premises,
the Board considers that the premises are unsuitable for use for the sale of alcohol,

e that, having regard to the number and capacity of—
() licensed premises, or
(ii) licensed premises of the same or similar description as the subject premises,
in the locality in which the subject premises are situated, the Board considers that, if the
application were to be granted, there would, as a result, be overprovision of licensed premises,
or licensed premises of that description, in the locality.

When objecting to an application please make clear on which ground(s) you are objecting and provide a
clear and concise explanation why.

Making a representation

you may make representations to the Board concerning the application, including, in particular,
representations—

(i) in support of the application,

(ii) as to modifications which the person considers should be made to the operating plan accompanying
the application, or

(iii) as to conditions which the person considers should be imposed.

If making a representation you should be clear and concise as to the nature of your representation.

Page 285



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 286



Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22
Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in  block capitals using ink.

Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode)

Your email address

Name & Address of premises NOX
2 Justice Mill Ln
Aberdeen
Abl11l 6EQ
Applicant’s Name (if know) Signature Pubs Limited c/o/ TLT Solicitors
The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence | [
Premi Li
remises Licence B
Variation of Premises Licence XX
Occasional Licence ]
Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—
(a) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or
(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 287



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2022-03/Guidance%20Note%20for%20making%20objections..pdf
mailto:licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

PART A -OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds
(delete any that do not apply):-

Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing objectives. Please
indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be inconsistent with, along with a
concise explanation why. Please delete any of the objectives that do not apply.

Objective

Objection

Preventing
crime and
disorder

| have witnessed many incidents directly related to this venue just in the period between
Apirl 2022 to May 20023. Most of these incidents involve 2 (two) or more Police vehicles
and more than 4 (four) Police Officers deployed to stop flights, arrest people and/or deal
with highly intoxicated individuals.

The current proposal to also make the venue a Licensed Point of Dispatch introduces a
hazardous dimension, as it would invariably attract individuals navigating the premises
and engaging with pick-up agents. Also, additional activities such as outdoor recorded
music and televised sports beyond the established core hours, will serve as an
impending catalyst for further chaos and distress leading to more incidents.

Granting this Premise License Variation will only extend the scope and frequency
of crime and disorder that directly relates to this venue.

We have made a Freedom of Information Request (FIR) to obtain the number of Police
incidents directly related to this venue and the severity of them. This FIR has not been
answered by Police Scotland yet but | encourage the Board to seek this data. Ensure
you look at the period from April 2022 to May 2023.

Securing
public
safety

The Variation of Premises License application submitted by this venue poses a
significant risk to public safety and well-being.

This venue is at a busy City Centre intersection. The concern lies in the risk imposed on
the general public. The burgeoning foot traffic on busy nights at this highly congested
five-street junction will require pedestrians to venture into the streets in order to
manoeuvre around Picking-up agents associated with click-and-collect, law enforcement
vehicles present at the venue when addressing frequent incidents, etc. This action will
expose them to the imminent threat of vehicular accidents, considering the volume of
traffic that prevails. Moreover, the notion that individuals are compelled to traverse an
area marred by violent and unruly behaviour significantly compounds the risks to their
personal safety

I firmly assert that granting this application would be gravely detrimental to the
safety of the residents and pedestrians in the vicinity.

Page 288




Preventing The prevailing noise disturbances that afflict my household are already intolerable,

; especially during the hours between 11pm to 3am Thursday to Sunday, when patrons
public . ) e ; . .
nuisance |dueue outside this specific nightclub for extended durations. During such instances, the
decibel levels in my bedroom soar to an astounding levels It is imperative to
underscore that this cacophonous disruption is occurring under the aegis of the current
License (see proof below).

The proposed inclusion of ‘'outdoor drinking facilities' in the License variation inherently
implies an escalation in the outdoor activity, leading to heightened noise levels as a
direct consequence. Additionally, the notion of establishing an 'outdoor area'’ for
recorded music and televised sports will undoubtedly amplify the already burdensome
noise emissions.

This Licensing Board holds a responsibility to prevent public nuisance, particularly
given a residential area is right in front of this specific premise.

The proposed license extension, if sanctioned, would only serve to consolidate and
perpetuate these disturbances to the profound detriment of the sleep and mental health
that every resident is entitled to enjoy.

The contemplated Premises License Variation, permitting additional activities, extended hours and a
licensed point of dispatch, are inexcusably imprudent. Granting such a license, under the circumstances
mentioned above, is tantamount to endorsing a deterioration of the prevailing City Centre public safety
and wellbeing. | urge the Licensing Board to rigorously assess the implications of this application and
prioritize the paramount duty to secu ty and prevention of crime and disorder. Your

Date: 09/09/23

le use your data. Your data: Liquor Licence

Please refer
objections a

Page 289


rodrigo.rendon
Text Box
09/09/23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 290



Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22

Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink.

Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode)

Your email address C )

Name & Address of premises NOX

2 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EQ

Applicant's Name (if know) Signature Pubs Limited

The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence U

Premises Licence

Occasional Licence

O
Variation of Premises Licence
O

Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—

(@) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or
(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 291



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2022-03/Guidance%20Note%20for%20making%20objections..pdf
Michael Gray
On behalf of the Bon Accord Residence Association
28 Bon Accord Terrace
Aberdeen AB11 6DU

mtgs14@yahoo.com

x

NOX
2 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EQ

Signature Pubs Limited


PART A — OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds
(delete any that do not apply):-

(a) The premises are excluded premises.

(b) The application must be refused because:

¢ the Licensing Board has refused a premises licence application in respect the premises less
than a year before this application,

e Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold on the
premises during a continuous period of 24 hours or more or

e Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold for
consumption off the premises before 10:00, after 22:00 or both.

(© Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be
inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of the
objectives that do not apply.

Objective Objection

Preventlng crime and disorder The residents emphatically assert that the number of licensed
establishments is significantly linked to the occurrences of
criminal activities and disruptive conduct. Amidst the COVID-19
restrictions, the residents were able to directly connect the
extent of gardens intrusions, rowdy behaviour, and acts of
intimidation to the closure of NOX. As soon as NOX reopened,
we withessed an immediate resurgence of these problems.

Granting a License Variation to this establishment would only
contribute to the increase in unlawful activities and promote
chaos. Conversely, by nullifying the License, the residents
would be able to experience tranquillity during the nights,
allowing the Police to fully carry out their responsibilities
towards the law-abiding households in this city centre location.

Securing pUb|IC Safety NOX is situated on the primary late night thoroughfare at the
junction of five roads. In the early hours of the morning,
specifically at 3 am, a substantial number of customers
overflow onto the street. These patrons are largely
composed of young individuals who are under the influence
of alcohol and/or drugs, rendering them particularly
susceptible. Despite numerous appeals from BARA, there
has been a failure to implement any form of crowd
management or dispersal, whether in routine operations or
during emergency scenarios.

There have been innumerable instances when motor
vehicles narrowly avoided accidents, signalling the imminent
occurrence of a major incident involving pedestrians and
vehicles. Additionally, the nearby opening of Motif in the late
hours has contributed to further congestion in the vicinity.

Page 292



The residents emphatically assert that the number of licensed establishments is significantly linked to the occurrences of criminal activities and disruptive conduct. Amidst the COVID-19 restrictions, the residents were able to directly connect the extent of gardens intrusions, rowdy behaviour, and acts of intimidation to the closure of NOX. As soon as NOX reopened, we witnessed an immediate resurgence of these problems.

Granting a License Variation to this establishment would only contribute to the increase in unlawful activities and promote chaos. Conversely, by nullifying the License, the residents would be able to experience tranquillity during the nights, allowing the Police to fully carry out their responsibilities towards the law-abiding households in this city centre location.

NOX is situated on the primary late night thoroughfare at the junction of five roads. In the early hours of the morning, specifically at 3 am, a substantial number of customers overflow onto the street. These patrons are largely composed of young individuals who are under the influence of alcohol and/or drugs, rendering them particularly susceptible. Despite numerous appeals from BARA, there has been a failure to implement any form of crowd management or dispersal, whether in routine operations or during emergency scenarios. 
There have been innumerable instances when motor vehicles narrowly avoided accidents, signalling the imminent occurrence of a major incident involving pedestrians and vehicles. Additionally, the nearby opening of Motif in the late hours has contributed to further congestion in the vicinity.


Preventlng publlc nuisance A flourishing night time economy has a significant impact on urban
areas, contributing to both economic growth and a vibrant cultural
atmosphere. However, the region encompassing Bon Accord,
Justice Mill Lane, and Langstane Place presents a bustling night
time economy intertwined with numerous public disturbances.
These disturbances consist of incessant noise emanating from
patrons queuing up, which can persist for up to two hours, as well
as noise generated during closing time.

Residents in the area often witness patrons from this venue
engaging in unsanitary behaviours, and behaving generally
inappropriately. These undesirable behaviours often take place in
grounds of family homes with children, as well as a noise-sensitive
establishment where the resident has been diagnosed with
Functional Neurological Disorder (FND) and is particularly sensitive
to light and noise disturbances. Not only do these disturbances
disrupt the amenity of this residential area, but they also have
adverse effects on the overall well-being of individuals of all ages,
affecting both their physical and mental health.

Protecting and improving public health The vibrant and intense atmosphere in the late-night venues

in this area, results in the bar staff being unable to actively
monitor the alcohol consumption of individuals. As a
consequence, there is an escalating number of heavily
intoxicated individuals roaming our streets.

Residents have also expressed concerns about the recent
upsurge in what appears to be drug-trafficking activity on the
street. Residents have observed money for drug
transactions between traffickers and venue patrons who
then enter the venue. it is likely then that drugs are being
consumed and perhaps sold in the venue.

As a result, the Justice Mill and Langstane Place area has
undergone significant changes, making it increasingly
difficult to ensure a guaranteed safe passage home.

It's time to re-introduce the overprovision for the area.

Protecting children and young persons The Bon Accord / Langstane Place / Justice Mill Lane
from harm area is currently experiencing an excessive number of
licensed establishments specifically catering to individuals
under the age of 25. Consequently, this abundance of
venues exposes vulnerable young people to an
environment cantered around the consumption of alcohol,
negatively impacting their overall well-being.

The conversion of 2 hotels in this very area into student
accommodation will further exacerbate the problem. The
licensing board has an obligation to recognize the
alterations occurring among residents. The board should
recognize their obligation and moral duty to protect the
welfare of these young individuals. Re-introduce the
overprovision for the area would be a favourable
progression toward achieving a positive outcome.

(d) The premises are unsuitable for use for the sale of alcohol, having regard to'—
() the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises,
(i) the location, character and condition of the premises, and
(iii) the persons likely to frequent the premises.

Please explain why

1 Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please
delete any that do not apply.

Page 293



A flourishing night time economy has a significant impact on urban areas, contributing to both economic growth and a vibrant cultural atmosphere. However, the region encompassing Bon Accord, Justice Mill Lane, and Langstane Place presents a bustling night time economy intertwined with numerous public disturbances. 
These disturbances consist of incessant noise emanating from patrons queuing up, which can persist for up to two hours, as well as noise generated during closing time.
Residents in the area often witness patrons from this venue engaging in unsanitary behaviours, and behaving generally inappropriately. These undesirable behaviours often take place in grounds of family homes with children, as well as a noise-sensitive establishment where the resident has been diagnosed with Functional Neurological Disorder (FND) and is particularly sensitive to light and noise disturbances. Not only do these disturbances disrupt the amenity of this residential area, but they also have adverse effects on the overall well-being of individuals of all ages, affecting both their physical and mental health.

The vibrant and intense atmosphere in the late-night venues in this area, results in the bar staff being unable to actively monitor the alcohol consumption of individuals. As a consequence, there is an escalating number of heavily intoxicated individuals roaming our streets.
Residents have also expressed concerns about the recent upsurge in what appears to be drug-trafficking activity on the street. Residents have observed money for drug transactions between traffickers and venue patrons who then enter the venue. it is likely then that drugs are being consumed and perhaps sold in the venue.
 As a result, the Justice Mill and Langstane Place area has undergone significant changes, making it increasingly difficult to ensure a guaranteed safe passage home. 
It's time to re-introduce the overprovision for the area.

The Bon Accord / Langstane Place / Justice Mill Lane area is currently experiencing an excessive number of licensed establishments specifically catering to individuals under the age of 25. Consequently, this abundance of venues exposes vulnerable young people to an environment cantered around the consumption of alcohol, negatively impacting their overall well-being. 
The conversion of 2 hotels in this very area into student accommodation will further exacerbate the problem. The licensing board has an obligation to recognize the alterations occurring among residents. The board should recognize their obligation and moral duty to protect the welfare of these young individuals. Re-introduce the overprovision for the area would be a favourable progression toward achieving a positive outcome.


(e) Granting the application would result in overprovision of licensed premises, having regard
to the number and capacity of—

0] licensed premises, or

(i) licensed premises of the same or similar description as the subject premises,

Please explain why:

Page 294




PART B - REPRESENTATION

| wish to make these representations to the Board concerning the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be made
to the Operating Plan

As to conditions which
should be imposed.

Other representations

Page 295




Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any
background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if you
could list them here:-

Your Signature _

Date 9th. September 2023

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data.

Your data: Liguor Licence objections and representations | Aberdeen City Council

Page 296



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/your-data/why-and-how-we-use-your-data/your-data-liquor-licence-objections-and-representations
Michael Gray

9th. September 2023


Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22
Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in  block capitals using ink.

Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode)

Your email address

Name & Address of premises NOx
2 Justice Mill Ln
Aberdeen
Ab11 6EQ
Applicant's Name (if know) Signature Pubs Limited c/o/ TLT Solicitors
The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence
Premi Li
remises Licence 0
Variation of Premises Licence XX
Occasional Licence ]
Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—
(a) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or
(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 297




PART A -OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds
(delete any that do not apply):-

Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing objectives. Please
indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be inconsistent with, along with a
concise explanation why. Please delete any of the objectives that do not apply.

Objective Objection

Preventing We were out for dinner as a family at Harmony on the 18" of June 2022
crime and when just in front of the window we were seated at an altercation took place
disorder between the bouncers of NOX and some drunk patrons, my children were

transfixed. A lot of police officers and several police vehicles came and
arrests were made. It was like an episode of ‘The ‘Bill’, but unfortunately not
fiction just a regular Saturday night occurrence where we live.

Mixing live sporting events and extending drinking hours will inevitably lead
to even more crime and disorder. Imagine the shouts and roars when
goals/tries are scored combine this with the early afternoon pre-match
drinking and the post-match celebrations/drowning of sorrows.

Granting this Premise License Variation will only extend the scope and
frequency of crime and disorder that directly relates to this venue.

Securing public
safety

When NOXx is open and people are queuing to get in, coming out to smoke,
coming out to move to another venue or particularly when coming out at the
end of the night and not dispersing for extended periods, there are very
drunk and thus very vulnerable people ambling around in the middle of the
street in front of NOx which happens to be a 5-street junction. This is unsafe
for the inebriated people and for drivers who must try and get around them.

| firmly assert that granting this application would be gravely
detrimental to the safety of the residents and pedestrians in the vicinity.

Page 298




To put it simply we can already hear and feel the vibrations from the indoor
music emanating from NOx when it is open for business. If NOx is given
permission to have an outdoor drinking area where they can play live sports
and recorded music then there would be no building fabric to attenuate the
noise. Thus, the public nuisance caused by noise would be so much more
intrusive and disruptive to the sleep of my family including my two school age
children than is already the case.

Preventing
public nuisance

\When NOx is open there is a lot of noise when people are queuing to get in
but the worst point which is almost guaranteed to wake us all up for an
extended period (at 2 or 3am depending on the night) is when the venue
shuts and the NOx patrons hang around shouting, singing, having heated
arguments etc The student events were the worst and these revellers also
took the longest to disperse and | felt even more resentful of having our
sleep disturbed as we would have to get up for school and work the following
day as these events were held on school nights. There are many serious
health implications in terms of both physical and mental health to ongoing
sleep disruption particularly for growing children.

| was very concerned about the wording of the variation. Reading the text, |
had the impression that NOx was applying for a variation that would allow
them to open whenever they wanted irrespective of what their licenced hours
are? NOXx requested to add a list of activities including outdoor drinking
facilities and televised sport outside of their core hours. They also
requested to add indoor and outdoor sports as an activity within or out with
their core hours. The variation states that recorded music and televised
sport may be played out with core hours. Finally, there was a mention of g
further application for alcohol be sold during these extended hours. They can
already open 14/15 hours/day, the thought of extended hours that are not
even regulated and may ultimately include alcohol sales is unacceptable. It
will make the area uninhabitable. The health and welfare of residents must
be protected from the possibility of such intrusive and disruptive activity.

The contemplated Premises License Variation, permitting additional activities, extended
hours and a licensed point of dispatch, are inexcusably imprudent. Granting such a license,
under the circumstances mentioned above, is tantamount to endorsing a deterioration of the
prevailing City Centre public safety and wellbeing.

| urge the Licensing Board to rigorously assess the implications of this application and
prioritize the paramount duty to secure public safety and prevention of crime and disorder.

vour Sgnat QD

Date 10/09/2023

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data.

v L ’ et . berdeerEity€ .

Page 299



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 300



Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22
Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legiblyin  block capitals using ink.

Please referto Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team
Business Hub 6
Marischal College
Broad Street, Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode)

Your email address

Name & Address of premises NOX 2 Justice Mill Lane

Applicant’'s Name (if know)

The Application is Provisional Premises Licence | [
Premises Licence

Variation of Premises Licence CITICK

Occasional Licence 0

Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—

@ Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or
(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 301



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2022-03/Guidance%20Note%20for%20making%20objections..pdf
mailto:licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

PART A -OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following
grounds (delete any that do not apply):-

(c) Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be
inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of the
objectives that do not apply.

Objective Objection

The venue already FOCUSES people at night
approaching in atand leaving the venue, The venue is
approx. 20m from the first house with garden in bon accord
conservation area. the application allows people to drink
outside the venue at night, and may increase the effective
CAPACITY of the venue.

Preventing crime and disorder

The bon accord justice mill intersection regionis a hotspot
for antisocial behaviour atnight. The licensing board
should confirm this with Police Scotland - If police
Scotland concur this is a material consideration, If police
do not concur, residents would ask the board to engage
with them per Scottish Gov guidance in 2023 re evidenced
views as Residents are stronglyof the view that it is a hot
spot. And a nightvisit would be encouraged.

Page 302




Securing public safety

Allowing the application will place more
drinkers in the hot spot referred to above.
Entry into properties at night arises from
people intoxicated. placing more drinkers in
the vicinity of the hot spot increases the risk
of public safety from intoxicated people
entering gardens and consequent actions.

bon accord justice mill intersection region is a hotspotfor
antisocial behaviour atnight. The licensing board should
confirm this with Police Scotland - If police Scotland
concur this is a material consideration, If police do not
concur, residents would ask the board to engage with them
per Scottish Gov guidance in 2023 re evidenced views as
Residents are stronglyof the view thatitis a hot spot. And
a nightvisit would be encouraged

The wide range of uses and activities proposed seemsto
be a planto permit/ supportmore alcohol salesto people
in and outside the venue more often.

Page 303




. . . See comments on public safetyas relevant to public
Preventing public nuisance nuisance. In addition placing drinkers OUT IN THE OPEN
NOT 20M FROM THE FIRST HOUSE in the Bon Accord
Conservation Area INCREASES THE NUISANCE NOISE
LEVEL IN THE REGION. Noise has been measured by
residents previouslyand the decibel levels can be
measured going forward.

bon accord justice mill intersection region is a hotspotfor
antisocial behaviour atnight. The licensing board should
confirm this with Police Scotland - If police Scotland
concur this is a material consideration, If police do not
concur, residents would ask the board to engage with them
per Scottish Gov guidance in 2023 re evidenced views as
Residents are stronglyof the view thatitis a hot spot. And
a nightvisit would be encouraged

Page 304




(d) The premises are unsuitable for use for the sale of alcohol, having regard to'—
() the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises,

(i) the location, character and condition of the premises, and
(iii) the persons likely to frequent the premises.

Please explain why The proposal would place drinkers on the street late at night within 20m of the

houses and gardens of BARA conservation region. Thus the proposals are unsuitable under (l,ii,iii)

1 Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please
delete any that do not apply.

Page 305




(e Granting the application would result in overprovision of licensed premises, having
regard to the number and capacity of—

(i) licensed premises, or

(i) licensed premises of the same or similar description as the subject premises,

Please explain why:the expansion of more people at this venue, with more drinning outside
increases the capacity and the noise impact. This worsens an already unwelcome situation for
residents near the HOT STOP of antisocial behaviour discussed in earlier paragraphs.

Page 306




PART B - REPRESENTATION

| wish to make these representations to the Board concerning the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be made
to the Operating Plan

As to conditions which
should be imposed.

Other representations

Page 307




Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any
background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if you

could list them here:-

Your Signature

Date

Please refer to the

Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data. Your data: Liquor

Licence objectionsand representations | Aberdeen City Council

Page 308



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/your-data/why-and-how-we-use-your-data/your-data-liquor-licence-objections-and-representations
https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/your-data/why-and-how-we-use-your-data/your-data-liquor-licence-objections-and-representations

Agenda Item 9

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: PORTALS BAR, 17 CASTLE STREET ABERDEEN. AB11 5BQ

DESCRIPTION

Major variation
e To allow premises outdoor drinking facilities and change capacity from 70 to
86 in total to include outside drinking area.

e To add outdoor drinking area to layout plan

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

The applicant has accepted the External Areas Conditions

POLICY

Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all

Page 309



premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after
lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to
examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour

All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity

Page 310




of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

* Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

* Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

» Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

» Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

* Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

» Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

Page 311




* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
» Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
» Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

» Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

« Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

» Underage drinking
* Drunkenness

* llegal substances

Page 312




* Violent behaviour
» Anti-social behaviour
* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

* Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

» Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

» Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

« Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

« Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

procedures for managing incidents.

* Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

» Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
* Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

Page 313




» Enforcement of Challenge 25.
» Adoption of best practice guidance where available.
* Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

* Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

» Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council's Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

» Maintenance of premises.

* Fire safety.

« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.

+ Disabled access and facilities.

* Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

Page 314




What the Board Will Do:

* Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

 Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 High standards of maintenance of premises.

* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

» Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

activities to be carried out.

* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.
» Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

Page 315




» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
« Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

* Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of
factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

e Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

Page 316




e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.
e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Supplementary Policy — External Drinking Areas

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed
footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers
that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in
guestion must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required,
a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the
premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within
the body of the licence.

The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas
to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not
contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and
antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware
removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is
licensed including but not restricted to:

 Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
 Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
* No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be
decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached
to premises licences.

Duty of Care - It is a condition that the licence holder must have in place a duty

of care policy to ensure a standard approach is taken when any patron appears
to be displaying signs of excessive intoxication. The purpose of this policy is to

Page 317




reduce vulnerability through intoxication, however attained. All staff must have
training in identifying signs of excessive intoxication and an enhanced
awareness of wulnerability through intoxication. This should include use of
material such as the 'Who are You' video (whoareyou.nz) or similar. All related
training should be recorded and such records available for inspection by Police
and Licensing Standards Officers.

Drugs Policy - It is a condition that the licence holder has in place and enforces
the drugs policy formulated by Police and attached hereto and displays a notice
to the effect that such a drugs policy is in operation at the premises.

Radio Link - It is a condition that the licence holder is a member of the local
Radio link Scheme

Page 318




Document is Restricted

Page 319



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 325



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 331



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: RESIDENT X, UNIT 1-5 MARISCHAL SQUARE, UPPERKIRKGATE
ABERDEEN. AB10 1BL

DESCRIPTION

Major variation

e Toamend onsale terminal hours from 11am - 00:00am Monday - Thursday to
11:00 - 2am and from Sunday 12:30 - 00:00 to 12:00 - 2am.

e Thevariation to the layout plan is extending 2m delineated boundary of
licenced area to allow for outside drinking as well as the addition of tables in
the outside area thus increasing capacity 932

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e None

POLICY

Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

Page 333



The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after
lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to
examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour

All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Page 334




Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity
of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

* Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

» Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

» Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

» Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

* Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

Page 335




* Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
* Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
« Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

+ Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

 Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

* Underage drinking

* Drunkenness

Page 336




* llegal substances

* Violent behaviour

* Anti-social behaviour
* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

* Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

* Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

» Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

» Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

 Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

procedures for managing incidents.

 Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

« Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.

» Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

Page 337




» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

» Enforcement of Challenge 25.

 Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

* Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

* Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

» Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council's Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

* Maintenance of premises.

* Fire safety.

« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.

* Disabled access and facilities.

» Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

Page 338




What the Board Will Do:

* Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

» Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

* High standards of maintenance of premises.

* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

» Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

activities to be carried out.

* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.
* Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

Page 339




» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
« Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

* Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of
factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

e Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

Page 340




e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.
e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Supplementary Policy — External Drinking Areas

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed
footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers
that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in
guestion must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required,
a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the
premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within
the body of the licence.

The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas
to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not
contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and
antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware
removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is
licensed including but not restricted to:

 Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
 Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
* No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be
decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached
to premises licences.

Duty of Care - It is a condition that the licence holder must have in place a duty

of care policy to ensure a standard approach is taken when any patron appears
to be displaying signs of excessive intoxication. The purpose of this policy is to

Page 341




reduce vulnerability through intoxication, however attained. All staff must have
training in identifying signs of excessive intoxication and an enhanced
awareness of wulnerability through intoxication. This should include use of
material such as the 'Who are You' video (whoareyou.nz) or similar. All related
training should be recorded and such records available for inspection by Police
and Licensing Standards Officers.

Drugs Policy - It is a condition that the licence holder has in place and enforces
the drugs policy formulated by Police and attached hereto and displays a notice
to the effect that such a drugs policy is in operation at the premises.

Radio Link - It is a condition that the licence holder is a member of the local
Radio link Scheme

Page 342




Document is Restricted

Page 343



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 351



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 359



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 11

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: SALTOUN ARMS, 69 FREDRICK STREET, ABERDEEN. AB24 5HY

DESCRIPTION

Major variation to allow premises offer both on and off sale of Alcohol from 10:00 -
22:00 Monday - Sunday

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

¢ None

POLICY

Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after
lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to

Page 361



examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour

All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity
of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Page 362




Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

* Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

» Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

» Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

» Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

« Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

* Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

Page 363




* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
» Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
« Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

» Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

* Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

* Underage drinking
* Drunkenness

* llegal substances
* Violent behaviour

» Anti-social behaviour

Page 364




* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

 Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

* Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

* Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

» Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

« Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

procedures for managing incidents.

* Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

« Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
+ Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

» Enforcement of Challenge 25.

» Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

Page 365




* Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

 Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

« Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council’'s Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

» Maintenance of premises.

* Fire safety.

« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.

* Disabled access and facilities.

 Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

What the Board Will Do:

* Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

Page 366




 Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 High standards of maintenance of premises.

* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

» Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

activities to be carried out.

* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.
» Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

Page 367




What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
« Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

* Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Younqg Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of
factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

e Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.

e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Page 368




Page 369



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 370



Document is Restricted

Page 371



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 377



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 12

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: SHELL COCKET HAT SOUTH, NORTH ANDERSON DRIVE,
ABERDEEN. AB15 5DB

DESCRIPTION

Major Variation:
e To Increase the overall alcohol capacity contained within the operating plan.
e The increase relates to a small decrease in ambient alcohol and the
introduction of aninaccessible spirits area located in the back-wall area of the
gantry behind the counter.
e The overall capacity increase is from 1.44 sqm. to 2.46 sqm.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e None

POLICY

e None

Page 393



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 394



Document is Restricted

Page 395



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 405



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 407



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 13

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: SHELL PROPELLER, INVERURUIE ROAD, ABERDEEN. AB21 9BB

DESCRIPTION

Major Variation:
e Tolncrease the overall alcohol capacity contained within the operating plan.

e The increase relates to a small increase in ambient alcohol and the
introduction of aninaccessible spirits area located in the backwall area of the

gantry behind the counter.

o The overall capacityincrease is from 3.12 sgm to 4.44 sgm.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e None

POLICY

e None

Page 415



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 416



Document is Restricted

Page 417



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 427



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 429



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 14

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: SHELL REDMOSS, WELLINGTON ROAD. ABERDEEN. AB12 3JG

DESCRIPTION

Major Variation to increase the overall alcohol capacity due to the introduction of a
spirits area located in the gantry behind the counter.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

¢ None

POLICY

e None

Page 437



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 438



Document is Restricted

Page 439



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 449



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 457



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 15

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: THE SPIRITUALIST, 67 LANGSTANE PLACE. ABERDEEN. AB11
6EN

DESCRIPTION

Major variation to amend:
e Q5 -To add receptions, club meetings, recorded music and outdoor drinking
facilities, as an activity within and outwith core hours.

e Q5 -To add indoor/outdoor sports as an activity within and outwith core
hours.

e Q5 -To add wording, "The premises may open prior to core hours to provide
receptions and club meetings, no alcohol will be sold at these times. Recorded
music may be provided for the benefit of staff and customers.

e The external area may be used outwith core hours for the provision of teas,
coffees, soft drinks and snacks.

e (Q5(f) - Toadd wording, "Table tennis, pool, juke box, charity nights, quiz
nights, community events, music, magicians, auctions, themed events,
wine/beer tastings, samplings, promotional evenings, cabaret, live
entertainment, comedy, darts playing, including electronic darts and other
variations of the game of darts.

e Clickand collect of alcohol and food, licensed point of dispatch.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Public Objections x 7

The applicant has not accepted the External Areas Conditions

POLICY

Supplementary Policy — Licensed Hours

Page 459



Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers
it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with
respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed
below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for
departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not
be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre
from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the
undernoted map.

The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest
acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal
hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all
premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to
demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional
conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after
lam including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to
examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary
Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any
24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted
accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms
of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 — 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 0100
City Centre Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Page 460




Off-Sale Premises

Maximum trading hours for off-sale premises are set by statute. The Board have
no power to grant off-sales hours prior to 1000 or after 2200 hours. It should be
noted that these are the maximum permitted hours and the Board may restrict
these hours if it can be shown to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Earliest Opening Hour Latest Terminal Hour
All off-sales premises 1000 2200

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a
significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity
of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and
social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider
sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular
issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

* Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive
premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of
worship, nurseries and suchlike.

» Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on
Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

» Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

» Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

Page 461




* Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

* Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

* Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.

* Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

* Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education
on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

 Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
* Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
« Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

» Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

» Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

* Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

 Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
« Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

Page 462




PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city
by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and
reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

* Underage drinking

* Drunkenness

* llegal substances

* Violent behaviour

* Anti-social behaviour
* Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek
to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

» Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime
or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all on-
sales premises.

* Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

* Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up
to date and accessible.

* Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

» Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

Page 463




+ Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written

procedures for managing incidents.

* Up to date training and supervision of staff.

* Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

* Provision of external lighting and security measures.

« Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
* Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

» Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

» Enforcement of Challenge 25.

» Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

 Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

» Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

* Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
* Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.

* Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed
premises as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

« Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council's Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

» Maintenance of premises.

Page 464




* Fire safety.

« Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.

* Disabled access and facilities.

» Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
* Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all
stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the
operation of licensed premises.

What the Board Will Do:

» Promote education and awareness of potential risks.

 Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this
licensing

objective.
* Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
 Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.

* Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

* High standards of maintenance of premises.

* Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and
pubwatch.

» Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass
frequently cleared

» Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for
new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider
the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.

* Clear and accurate signage in and around premises.

* Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and
proposed

Page 465




activities to be carried out.

* Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of
operation

and in an emergency.
* Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.

* Designation of a “safe space” within the premises in which vulnerable persons
can be provided with assistance.

» Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including
access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and
incident management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

» Co-operative approach.
« Effective communication and the sharing of up to date relevant information.

* [Involvement in a licence review as a last resort.

Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by
children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits
all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of
factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and
typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children
and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young
persons.

e Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and
young persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

Page 466




e Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during
hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

e Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.

e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Supplementary Policy — External Drinking Areas

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed
footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers
that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to
uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in
guestion must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required,
a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the
premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within
the body of the licence.

The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas
to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not
contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and
antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware
removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is
licensed including but not restricted to:

 Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.

» Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.

Page 467




* No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be
decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached
to premises licences.

Duty of Care - It is a condition that the licence holder must have in place a duty
of care policy to ensure a standard approach istaken when any patron appears
to be displaying signs of excessive intoxication. The purpose of this policy is to
reduce wulnerability through intoxication, however attained. All staff must have
training in identifying signs of excessive intoxication and an enhanced
awareness of wulnerability through intoxication. This should include use of
material such as the 'Who are You' video (whoareyou.nz) or similar. All related
training should be recorded and such records available for inspection by Police
and Licensing Standards Officers.

Drugs Policy - It is a condition that the licence holder has in place and enforces
the drugs policy formulated by Police and attached hereto and displays a notice
to the effect that such a drugs policy is in operation at the premises.

Radio Link - It is a condition that the licence holder is a member of the local
Radio link Scheme

Page 468




Document is Restricted

Page 469



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 479



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22

Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using

ink. Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this

form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include
postcode)

Your email address

Name & Address of premises The Spiritualist

67 Langstane Place,
Aberdeen,

AB11 6EN

Applicant’s Name (if know)

The Application is for: Provisional Premises 0
Licence Premises Licence O
Variation of Premises a*
Licence Occasional 0
Licence

Page 487




Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—

(a) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for

refusal or

(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

PART A —OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following

grounds (delete any that do not apply):-

(c) Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would
be inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of

the objectives that do not apply.

Objective

Obijection

Preventing crime and disorder

Extending the scope of activities and opening
hours will increase and exacerbate what is
already an issue within the Strawberry Bank
Development. On a regular basis the barriers
to the car park are vandalised and damaged.

Page 488




Securing public safety

Extending the hours will increase the risk of
drunkenness and anti-social behaviour,
resulting in a higher chance of abuse and
assaults.

Preventing public nuisance

Extending the opening hours will
increase/encourage groups of people to be
rowdy and abusive.

Protecting and improving public health

Drunken individuals will consume even more
alcohol which will result in even more vomiting
and urinating in the streets. An increase in
food and litter will be discarded which will also
encourage seagulls, rats, and vermin.

Protecting children and young
persons from harm

Increased noise levels can disturb young
children's sleep which may expose them to
noisy, anti-social behaviour.

Page 489




1 Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please
delete any that do not apply.

PART B - REPRESENTATION

| wish to make these representations to the Board concerning the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be
made to the
Operating Plan

As to conditions
which should be
imposed.

Page 490




Other representations

Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any
background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if
you could list them here:-

Your Signature

Page 491




Date 4th September 2023

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data.

Your data: Liquor Licence objections and representations | Aberdeen City Council

Page 492




Licensing (Scotiand) Act 2005, section 22 }
Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink.
Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by emall to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
If you are unable to retumn the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode) o |

Name & Address of premises THE.  SPIT L T
b3 LANGSTABR PLALE
fdl LEN

Applicant's Name (if know)

The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence
Premises Licence

Variation of Premises Licence |\~

Qccasional Licence O

Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—

(a) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or

{b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

if you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form. i

Page 493



PART A - OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds
(delete any that do not apply):-

(a) The premises are excluded premises.

(b) The application must be refused because:

» the Licensing Board has refused a premises licence application in respect the premises less
than a year before this application,

¢ Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold on the
premises during a continuous period of 24 hours or more or

* Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be soid for
consumption off the premises before 10:00, after 22:00 or both.

[

(c) Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please Indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be
inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of the
objectives that do not apply.

Objective Objection

_E‘reventing crime and disorder

Securing public safety WHEN DRUNE PEoPLE
LeavE TR VENKE Thew
ARE. VR LDVD  ANR
RoisTEROUS. THRY LOTER,

AND Nrlc PAVBERRNTY

Page 494




Preventing public nuisance

DrvNR PRoPL OFTEND
TF BINS SVER LR INATE
ON THRE STRERST AND

BASTER PRAWNATE Cppgyod

h Protecting and fmproving public health

frore DV HRALTHY |
FOL¥. VOMIT odo THE
SRERT

PEopPLE UUNATR opd
TNE YTRERT.

o0 Muak Arceon 15 m‘D'

Protecting children and young persons
from harm

T T NoT uaMT MYy
/C:“\LDREI\-) To HRVE

10 DEA- OTH  TRULMVE
Pezionrs VEHEN (A~ ING
HomE. AT WICuT .

(d) The premises are unsuitable for use for the sale of aicohol, having regard to'—
() the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises,
(i) the location, character and condition of the premises, and
(iii) the persons likely to frequent the premises.

Please explain why

1 Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please

delete any that do not apply.

Page 495




(e) Granting the application would result in overprovision of licensed premises, having regard

to the number and capacity of—
(i) licensed premises, or
(i)  licensed premises of the same or similar description as the subject premises,

Please explain why:

Page 496




PART B - REPRESENTATION

| wish to make these representations to the Board conceming the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be made
to the Operating Plan

As to conditions which
should be imposed.

Other representations

Page 497



Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any

background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if you
could list them here:-

Your Signature

Date o™ AuensT 282

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data.

Your data: Liquor Licence objections and representations | Aberdeen City Councit

Page 498




Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22

Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink.

Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode)

Your email address

Name & Address of premises Spiritualist, 67 Langstane Place, Aberdeen, AB11
6EN

Applicant’s Name (if know)

The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence | []
Premises Licence m
Variation of Premises Licence
Occasional Licence 0
Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—
@) Objectto the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for

refusal or

(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 499



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2022-03/Guidance%20Note%20for%20making%20objections..pdf

PART A —OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds
(delete any that do not apply):-

(&) The premises are excluded premises.

(b) The application must be refused because:

¢ the Licensing Board has refused a premises licence application in respect the premises less
than a year before this application,

e Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold on the
premises during a continuous period of 24 hours or more or

e Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold for
consumption off the premises before 10:00, after 22:00 or both.

(c) Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be
inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of the
objectives that do not apply.

Objective Objection

Preventing crime and disorder

Securing public safety

Page 500




Preventing public nuisance

The license variation refers to outdoordrinking
and the usage of outdoorfacilities fora
significantly greaterscope of activities. The
Spiritualistis 10-13 metres away from bedrooms
with minors of school age and from other
residential flats. As such, the requestedincreasein
scope will generate additional noise which will
adversely affecting their sleep pattern whichin
turn has implications on their physical and mental
health.

The spiritualist musiccan be heard by residentsin
theirgardens as the doorsto the premisesopen
and close. Outdoorevents will mean this noise
with be a more constantissue.

In the past year police have asked residentsinthe
area for CCTV footage/ information due to
incidents of antisocial behaviourin the area. There
isconcern that outdoordrinking facilities and
activities out with core hours, will only had to the
frequency of antisocial behaviourin the residential
area (within 10m of the premises).

Protecting and improving public health

Page 501




Protecting children and young persons
from harm

(d) The premises are unsuitable for use for the sale of alcohol, having regard to—
(i) the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises,
(i) the location, character and condition of the premises, and
(iii) the persons likely to frequent the premises.

Please explain why

(e) Granting the application would result in overprovision of licensed premises, having regard
to the number and capacity of—

@ licensed premises, or

(ii) licensed premises of the same or similar description as the subject premises,

Please explain why:

1 Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please
delete any that do not apply.

Page 502




PART B - REPRESENTATION

I wish to make these representations to the Board concerning the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be made
to the Operating Plan

As to conditions which
should be imposed.

Other representations

Page 503




Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any

background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if you
could list them here:-

Your Signature L J Fuller — Aberdeen City Community Council Licensing officer

Date 4/9/23

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data.

Your data: Liquor Licence objections and representations | Aberdeen City Council

Page 504



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/your-data/why-and-how-we-use-your-data/your-data-liquor-licence-objections-and-representations

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22
Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in  block capitals using ink.

Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode)

Your email address

Name & Address of premises The Spiritualist
67 Langstane Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6EN
Applicant’s Name (if know) Signature Pubs Limited c/o/ TLT Solicitors
The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence | [
Premi Li
remises Licence B
Variation of Premises Licence XX
Occasional Licence ]
Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—
(a) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or
(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 505



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2022-03/Guidance%20Note%20for%20making%20objections..pdf
mailto:licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

PART A -OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds (delete
any that do not apply):-

Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing objectives. Please
indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be inconsistent with, along with a concise
explanation why. Please delete any of the objectives that do not apply.

Objective Objection

Securing The Vqriation of Premises L_icense application submitted by this venue increases the threat
public to public safety and well-being.
safety . . . . .
This venue is at a busy City Centre intersection. The proposal to make the venue a
Licensed Point of Dispatch introduces a hazardous dimension, as it would invariably attract
individuals navigating the premises and engaging in pick-up activities and with picking-up
agents. The concern lies in the following risk which would be imposed on the general
public:
The heavy footfall at this highly congested five-street junction will require pedestrians to
venture into the street in order to avoid or manoeuvring around picking-up agents related to
the Licensed Point of Dispatch. Moreover, the notion that individuals are compelled to
traverse an area marred by violent and unruly behaviour significantly compounds the risks
to their personal safety.

| firmly assert that granting this application would be detrimental to the safety of the
residents and pedestrians in the vicinity.

Preventing The prevailing noise disturbances that affect my household are already intolerable. It is
public imperative to stress that this disruption is occurring under the aegis of the current License
nuisance and it comes directly from music (and music base) that is played at this specific premise.
The building is NOT adequate to contain high volume music and music base. Currently, the
music base is felt as a vibration in bedrooms of nearby properties. In addition, on hot and/or
busy nights given the building does not have air conditioning, the premise opens the
windows which let music pollution out until late hours.

In addition, the proposed inclusion of ‘outdoor drinking facilities' in the License variation
inherently implies an escalation in the outdoor activity, leading to heightened noise levels as
a direct consequence. The notion of establishing 'outdoor sports' as an activity within core
hours will undoubtedly amplify the already burdensome noise emissions.

This Licensing Board holds a responsibility to prevent public nuisance, particularly given a
residential area is right in front of this specific premise. The proposed license extension, if
sanctioned, would only serve to consolidate and perpetuate noise disturbance which is
detrimental to residents sleep and mental health.

The contemplated Premises License Variation, permitting additional activities, extended hours and a licensed
point of dispatch, are inexcusably imprudent. Granting such a license, under the circumstances mentioned
above, is tantamount to endorsing a deterioration of the prevailing City Centre public safety and wellbeing right in
front of a residential area. | urge the Licensing Board to rigorously assess the implications of this application and
prioritize the paramount duty to secure i safety and prevention of crime and disorder.

Your Signature Date 09/09/2023

Please refer to the Priv ata: Liquor Licence objections and representations | Aberdeen City Council

Page 506


https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/your-data/why-and-how-we-use-your-data/your-data-liquor-licence-objections-and-representations
rodrigo.rendon_1
Text Box
09/09/2023


objection



Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22
Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legiblyin  block capitals using ink.

Please referto Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team
Business Hub 6
Marischal College
Broad Street, Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode)

Your email address

Name & Address of premises SPIRITUALIST 67 LANGSTANE PLACE

Applicant’'s Name (if know)

The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence | [

Premises Licence

Variation of Premises Licence CITICK

Occasional Licence 0

Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—

@ Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or
(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 507



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2022-03/Guidance%20Note%20for%20making%20objections..pdf
mailto:licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

PART A -OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following
grounds (delete any that do not apply):-

(c) Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be
inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of the
objectives that do not apply.

Objective Objection

The venue already FOCUSES people at night
approaching in atand leaving the venue, The venue is
approx. 20m from the first house with garden in bon accord
conservation area. the application allows people to drink
outside the venue at night, and may increase the effective
CAPACITY of the venue.

Preventing crime and disorder

The bon accord justice mill intersection regionis a hotspot
for antisocial behaviour atnight. The licensing board
should confirm this with Police Scotland - If police
Scotland concur this is a material consideration, If police
do not concur, residents would ask the board to engage
with them per Scottish Gov guidance in 2023 re evidenced
views as Residents are stronglyof the view that it is a hot
spot. And a nightvisit would be encouraged.

Page 508




Securing public safety

Allowing the application will place more
drinkers in the hot spot referred to above.
Entry into properties at night arises from
people intoxicated. placing more drinkers in
the vicinity of the hot spot increases the risk
of public safety from intoxicated people
entering gardens and consequent actions.

bon accord justice mill intersection region is a hotspotfor
antisocial behaviour atnight. The licensing board should
confirm this with Police Scotland - If police Scotland
concur this is a material consideration, If police do not
concur, residents would ask the board to engage with them
per Scottish Gov guidance in 2023 re evidenced views as
Residents are stronglyof the view thatitis a hot spot. And
a nightvisit would be encouraged

The wide range of uses and activities proposed seemsto
be a planto permit/ supportmore alcohol salesto people
in and outside the venue more often.

Page 509




. . . See comments on public safetyas relevant to public
Preventing public nuisance nuisance. In addition placing drinkers OUT IN THE OPEN
20M FROM THE FIRST HOUSE in the Bon Accord
Conservation Area INCREASES THE NUISANCE NOISE
LEVEL IN THE REGION. Noise has been measured by
residents previouslyand the decibel levels can be
measured going forward.

bon accord justice mill intersection region is a hotspotfor
antisocial behaviour atnight. The licensing board should
confirm this with Police Scotland - If police Scotland
concur this is a material consideration, If police do not
concur, residents would ask the board to engage with them
per Scottish Gov guidance in 2023 re evidenced views as
Residents are stronglyof the view thatitis a hot spot. And
a nightvisit would be encouraged

Page 510




(d) The premises are unsuitable for use for the sale of alcohol, having regard to'—
() the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises,

(i) the location, character and condition of the premises, and
(iii) the persons likely to frequent the premises.

Please explain why The proposal would place drinkers on the street late at night within 20m of the

houses and gardens of BARA conservation region. Thus the proposals are unsuitable under (l,ii,iii)

1 Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please
delete any that do not apply.

Page 511




(e Granting the application would result in overprovision of licensed premises, having
regard to the number and capacity of—

(i) licensed premises, or

(i) licensed premises of the same or similar description as the subject premises,

Please explain why:the expansion of more people at this venue, with more drinKing outside
increases the capacity and the noise impact. This worsens an already unwelcome situation for
residents near the HOT STOP of antisocial behaviour discussed in earlier paragraphs.

Page 512




PART B - REPRESENTATION

| wish to make these representations to the Board concerning the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be made
to the Operating Plan

As to conditions which
should be imposed.

Other representations

Page 513




Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any
background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if you

could list them here:-

Your Signature

Date

Please refer to the

Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data. Your data: Liquor

Licence objectionsand representations | Aberdeen City Council

Page 514



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/your-data/why-and-how-we-use-your-data/your-data-liquor-licence-objections-and-representations
https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/your-data/why-and-how-we-use-your-data/your-data-liquor-licence-objections-and-representations

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22

Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink.

Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode)

Your email address _

Name & Address of premises o
Spiritualist

2 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EQ

Applicant'’s Name (if know) Signature Pubs Limited

The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence U

Premises Licence

Occasional Licence

O
Variation of Premises Licence
O

Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—

(@) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or
(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 515



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2022-03/Guidance%20Note%20for%20making%20objections..pdf
Michael Gray
On Behalf of Bon Accord Residents Association
28 Bon Accord Terrace
Aberdeen AB11 6DU

mtgs14@yahoo.com

x

Spiritualist
2 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EQ

Signature Pubs Limited


PART A — OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds
(delete any that do not apply):-

(a) The premises are excluded premises.

(b) The application must be refused because:

¢ the Licensing Board has refused a premises licence application in respect the premises less
than a year before this application,

e Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold on the
premises during a continuous period of 24 hours or more or

e Granting the application would have the effect of allowing alcohol to be sold for
consumption off the premises before 10:00, after 22:00 or both.

(© Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing
objectives. Please indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be
inconsistent with, along with a concise explanation why. Please delete any of the
objectives that do not apply.

Objective Objection

Preventing crime and disorder The Spiritualist establishment is located at a vibrant
and busy intersection, surrounded by several bustling
venues. As a result, there is a significant presence of
people on the streets and frequent traffic movement.
Introducing a Licensed Point of Dispatch at this venue
would introduce additional food delivery staff who carry
heavy bags of food and work on strict delivery
schedules. This would further worsen the potential for
conflicts and confrontations. It is expected that these
circumstances will eventually give rise to
disagreements, altercations, and an overall feeling of
disorder.

Securing pUb|IC Safety There have been innumerable instances when motor
vehicles narrowly avoided accidents, signalling the imminent
occurrence of a major incident involving pedestrians and
vehicles. Additionally, the nearby opening of Matif in the late
hours has contributed to further congestion in the vicinity.
The suggested inclusion of a Licensed Point of Dispatch
would further contribute to the congestion in the area,
thereby introducing elevated risks of accidents involving
food delivery riders.

In addition, due to the scarcity of legal parking spaces,
delivery drivers will resort to parking illegally. This not only
creates significant disturbances for the residents living near
the location but also increases the likelihood of a serious
incident occurring, especially considering the high
pedestrian traffic in the area.

Page 516



The Spiritualist establishment is located at a vibrant and busy intersection, surrounded by several bustling venues. As a result, there is a significant presence of people on the streets and frequent traffic movement. Introducing a Licensed Point of Dispatch at this venue would introduce additional food delivery staff who carry heavy bags of food and work on strict delivery schedules. This would further worsen the potential for conflicts and confrontations. It is expected that these circumstances will eventually give rise to disagreements, altercations, and an overall feeling of disorder.

There have been innumerable instances when motor vehicles narrowly avoided accidents, signalling the imminent occurrence of a major incident involving pedestrians and vehicles. Additionally, the nearby opening of Motif in the late hours has contributed to further congestion in the vicinity.
The suggested inclusion of a Licensed Point of Dispatch would further contribute to the congestion in the area, thereby introducing elevated risks of accidents involving food delivery riders.
In addition, due to the scarcity of legal parking spaces, delivery drivers will resort to parking illegally. This not only creates significant disturbances for the residents living near the location but also increases the likelihood of a serious incident occurring, especially considering the high pedestrian traffic in the area.


Preventing public nuisance The Spiritualist is a late-night establishment that serves food
and cocktails. It is housed in a historical building that is
surrounded by residential properties, all within a short
distance of less than 10 meters. While some may argue that
the venue is suitable for its original purpose as a restaurant
or bar, it is not appropriate to be a late-night establishment
due to the lack of adequate sound barriers required for
amplified music and high levels of bass sound. The minor
changes made to the venue have proven ineffective in
reducing the noise that escapes from within, disturbing the
peace of the nearby residents. Furthermore, the insufficient
air conditioning system forces the venue to open windows for
ventilation, which further worsens the noise issue.
Additionally, the outdoor seating area located at the front of
the venue that accommodates 25-30 patrons, is used both
day and night.

Unfortunately, this area lacks any sound partitions to
minimize the disruptive noise.

In addition to the aforementioned problems with noise, the
primary dancing section showcases a reflective sphere that
emits dynamic lights from within the establishment, directly
towards the street in front of a dwelling. This home happens
to be occupied by an individual diagnosed with Functional
Neurological Disorder (FND), making them exceptionally
sensitive to both auditory and visual disruptions caused by
noise and light.

Protecting children and young persons Over time, like many other venues in the area, Spiritualist
from harm has evolved its business approach toward the +/- 25 age
group.

With an abundance of young vulnerable adolescents,
courtesy of the 3 student accommodation sites in the
immediate vicinity, Spiritualist is yet another exposing
vulnerable young people to an environment catering
around the consumption of alcohol, negatively impacting
their overall well-being.

The licensing board has an obligation to recognize the
alterations occurring among residents. The board should
recognize their obligation and moral duty to protect the
welfare of these young individuals. Re-introduce the
overprovision for the area would be a favourable
progression toward achieving a positive outcome.

(d) The premises are unsuitable for use for the sale of alcohol, having regard to'—
() the nature of the activities proposed to be carried on in the subject premises,
(i) the location, character and condition of the premises, and
(iii) the persons likely to frequent the premises.

Please explain why

1 Please indicate which of the factors apply, with a concise explanation why. Please
delete any that do not apply.

Page 517



Over time, like many other venues in the area, Spiritualist has evolved its business approach toward the +/- 25 age group.  

With an abundance of young vulnerable adolescents, courtesy of the 3 student accommodation sites in the immediate vicinity, Spiritualist is yet another exposing vulnerable young people to an environment catering around the consumption of alcohol, negatively impacting their overall well-being. 

The licensing board has an obligation to recognize the alterations occurring among residents. The board should recognize their obligation and moral duty to protect the welfare of these young individuals. Re-introduce the overprovision for the area would be a favourable progression toward achieving a positive outcome.


The Spiritualist is a late-night establishment that serves food and cocktails. It is housed in a historical building that is surrounded by residential properties, all within a short distance of less than 10 meters. While some may argue that the venue is suitable for its original purpose as a restaurant or bar, it is not appropriate to be a late-night establishment due to the lack of adequate sound barriers required for amplified music and high levels of bass sound. The minor changes made to the venue have proven ineffective in reducing the noise that escapes from within, disturbing the peace of the nearby residents. Furthermore, the insufficient air conditioning system forces the venue to open windows for ventilation, which further worsens the noise issue. Additionally, the outdoor seating area located at the front of the venue that accommodates 25-30 patrons, is used both day and night. 

Unfortunately, this area lacks any sound partitions to minimize the disruptive noise. 
In addition to the aforementioned problems with noise, the primary dancing section showcases a reflective sphere that emits dynamic lights from within the establishment, directly towards the street in front of a dwelling. This home happens to be occupied by an individual diagnosed with Functional Neurological Disorder (FND), making them exceptionally sensitive to both auditory and visual disruptions caused by noise and light.

Protecting children and young persons from harm

____________________________________________________________________________


(e) Granting the application would result in overprovision of licensed premises, having regard
to the number and capacity of—

0] licensed premises, or

(i) licensed premises of the same or similar description as the subject premises,

Please explain why:

Page 518




PART B - REPRESENTATION

| wish to make these representations to the Board concerning the application: —

In support of the
application.

As to modifications
which should be made
to the Operating Plan

As to conditions which
should be imposed.

Other representations

Page 519




Please add here any additional comments you wish to make. If you are submitting any
background written materials in support of your Objection/Representation it would be helpful if you
could list them here:-

Your Signature _

Date 9th. September 2023

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data.

Your data: Liguor Licence objections and representations | Aberdeen City Council

Page 520



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/your-data/why-and-how-we-use-your-data/your-data-liquor-licence-objections-and-representations
Michael Gray

9th. September 2023


Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 22
Notice of Objection or Representation

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in  block capitals using ink.

Please refer to Guidance Note for making Objections before completing this form

Please return the form by email to: licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

If you are unable to return the form by email, you can post it to:

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

Business Hub 6

Marischal College

Broad Street, Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Your full name & address (include postcode)

Your email address

Name & Address of premises The Spiritualist
67 Langstane Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6EN
Applicant's Name (if know) Signature Pubs Limited c/o/ TLT Solicitors
The Application is for: Provisional Premises Licence
Premi Li
remises Licence 0
Variation of Premises Licence XX
Occasional Licence ]
Any person may, by notice to the Licensing Board—
(a) Object to the application on any ground relevant to one of the grounds for
refusal or
(b) Make representations to the Board concerning the application.

If you are OBJECTING, please complete Part A of this form.
If you are MAKING REPRESENTATIONS, please complete Part B of this form.

Page 521




PART A -OBJECTION

| object to a premises licence being granted to the above premises, on the following grounds
(delete any that do not apply):-

Granting the application would be inconsistent with one or more of the licensing objectives. Please
indicate which of the licensing objectives the application would be inconsistent with, along with a
concise explanation why. Please delete any of the objectives that do not apply.

Objective

Objection

Preventing crime
and disorder

Live screening of sporting events both inside and outside means more alcohol
consumed with an earlier starting time and therefore more very drunk and badly
behaved people spilling out onto the street at closing time leading inevitably to
more crime and disorder.

Securing public
safety

The junction to the front of The Spiritualist is very busy with often very drunk
pedestrians, the street to the side of The Spiritualist is frequently reduced to a
single narrow lane between two lots of illegally parked cars on either side of that
part of Bon Accord Terrace meaning cars that meet coming from opposite
directions often have to reverse to allow the other car to pass, with all the
pedestrians this poses a risk to public safety.

Page 522




| can already hear and feel the music coming from this venue inside my house. |
can also hear the people in the outside sitting area. In early summer when it was
warm the noise from inside the building was particularly intrusive, | suspect they
may have been obliged to open some windows.

Preventing public
nuisance

My biggest concern about this variation is the addition of indoor/outdoor sports
as an activity within and out with core hours. Live screening of sporting events
particularly outside would mean lots of roaring and shouting. Live screening of
sporting events both inside and outside means more alcohol consumed with an
earlier starting time and therefore more very drunk and badly behaved people
spilling out onto the street by closing time.

The second thing that | am worried about is the click and collect of alcohol and
food, licensed point of dispatch addition, where are these customers going to
park? The yellow lines to the side of our side and across the street to the side of
The Spiritualist are always already full with illegally parked cars from late evening
onwards. With a row of illegally parked cars on either side of our end of Bon
)Accord Terrace, the road is reduced to one lane, which means reversing around
corners when you meet oncoming traffic. People also often park across our
entrance meaning that we cannot get in or out.

| was very concerned about the wording of the variation. Reading the text, | had
the impression that The Spiritualist was applying for a variation that would allow
them to open whenever they wanted irrespective of what their licenced hours
are? The Spiritivalist requests to add among other activities receptions, recorded
music and outdoor drinking facilities, as an activity within and out with core
hours. They also request to add indoor/outdoor sports as an activity within and
out with core hours. That the premises may open prior to core hours and that
the external area may be used out with core hours. The venue can already
open 14 hours/day, the thought of extended hours that are not even regulated is
unacceptable. The health and welfare of residents must be protected.

The contemplated Premises License Variation, permitting additional activities, extended
hours and a licensed point of dispatch, are inexcusably imprudent. Granting such a license,
under the circumstances mentioned above, is tantamount to endorsing a deterioration of the
prevailing City Centre public safety and wellbeing.

| urge the Licensing Board to rigorously assess the implications of this application and
prioritize the paramount duty to secure public safety and prevention of crime and disorder.

~Your Signature (D

Date10/09/23

Please refer to the Privacy Notice for information on how we use your data.

Your data: Liquor Licence objections and representations | Aberdeen City Council

Page 523



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 524



em

ALCOHOL
FOCUS
SCOTLAND

There are 630 places you can buy alcohol
in Aberdeen City. In Aberdeen City around (31%)

and 1 in 5 women (20%) drink at levels
harmful or hazardous to their health.

on-sales premises

(pubs and restaurants).
In Scotland as a whole,

1 in 4 people drink above

192 off-sales premises l l i the low-risk guidelines
(supermarkets and shops). ‘ ‘ 9 )

. . Source: Scottish Government, Scottish Liquor Licensing Statistics 2020-21 Source: Scottish Health Survey 2019

In 2020, 36 people died in There were
Aberdeen City because of

in
alcohol. Aberdeen City in 2020/21. m

Rates of hospital admissions in m

There were
across the Aberdeen City were lower than m
whole of Scotland in 2020. the Scottish average. e
Source: National Records for Scotland, 2021. Source: Public Health Scotland, 2021
33% of 13 year olds and Parental drinking was a
67% of 15 year olds have concern identified for 24% of
9 ever had an alcoholic children on the child protection
drink in Aberdeen City. register in Scotland.
Source: SALSUS, 2018 Source: Scottish Government, Children's Social Work Statistics 2020-2021
Alcohol harms cost Aberdeen City annually. This is
Health
Service
8% Social Care
HEALTH SERVICE: £10.11m 10%
SOCIAL CARE: £12.19m
CRIME: £53.66m
PRODUCTIVE CAPACITY: £44.96m
TOTAL COST: £120.92m
The above total cost does not include wider social costs that estimate the value of non-paid work and intangible social costs associated with
people who experience premature mortality from alcohol-related diseases. As these costs are hard to estimate accurately they have been
Source: Local cost of alcohol profile, Alcohol Focus Scotland, 2012 excluded from the overall total, but are believed to be somewhere in the range of £35.23m-£65.01m for Aberdeen City.

Alcohol Focus Scotland is a Registered Scottish Charity (SCOOJgB%gaQon%anzy §mted by Guarantee (Scottish Company No. SC094096).



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 526



Agenda Iltem 17

ABERDEEN CITY LOCAL LICENSING FORUM
UPDATE FOR LICENSING BOARD 26" SEPTEMBER 2023

Introduction

This paper provides an update to the Licensing Board following the meeting of the Forum on Tuesday 22
August 2023.

1. Aim of the Local Licensing Forum.

Forum members have discussed and agreed a draft statement of the aim of the Local Licensing Forum. This
complements what the Licensing Act 2005 defines as the purpose of Forums. Our Forum discussion was a
useful way of teasing out our views about our purpose and how we might achieve it. Views from the
Licensing Board would be appreciated. (See Appendix 1)

2. Programme of reports for the comingyear.

The Forum agreed atits meeting in June to have a programme of reports from Forum members with the
aim of identifying areas to be brought to the attention of the Licensing Board and/or in order to make
recommendations to the Board. The programme began with a presentation from John Mooney, Grampian
Health Board representative on alcohol related admissions to ARI and attendances at A&E. John made
reference to Alcohol Focus Scotland data and a summary sheet of this attached.

= Alcohol related admissions to ARl and to A&E - summary.

Alcohol related hospital admissions and 'stays' for Aberdeen have been on a downward trend since around
2012 / 13 - but this should be seen against the drive to reduce 'stays' for all causes. As has recently been
highlighted only this week, alcohol related deaths in Scotland as a whole have returned to a historical

high and are at their highest level for 14 years Alcohol deaths rise to highest level in 14 years - BBC News

We know for Scotland as a whole and for Aberdeen, there is a very pronounced social gradient in alcohol
related mortality, the chances of dying from alcohol related causes being around 6 times higher for those
in the most disadvantaged areas - a gradient that is also clearly in evidence for Aberdeen and has become
increasingly polarised as more affluent groups have seen a slight reduction. As economic conditions
continue to bite, we know from recent history that these trends are likely to be exacerbated.

While men still account for the majority of alcohol related deaths, deaths are rising in women, in whom the
average age of death from alcohol related causes is younger.

There will be a similar presentation from Police Scotland at the November meeting of the Forum. This will
be followed by a presentation from Social Work Services relating to both adults and children at the January
meeting of the Forum.

3. Annual Functions Report

In October 2021 it was agreed that the Forum would make recommendations on how the Annual Functions
Report could be developed to make it more informative and more engaging for all stakeholders. This work
has now been completed and a paper has been forwarded to Sandy Munro for consideration by the Board.
(See Appendix 2)

Elaine Mottram
Convenor, Aberdeen City Local Licensing Forum

Page 527


https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-scotland-66645602

August 2023

APPENDIX1
ABERDEEN CITY LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

Draft statement of aims

Local Licensing Forums are established in all local authority areas in Scotland in accordance with The
Licensing Scotland Act 2005 Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 (legislation.gov.uk). The Licensing Board is responsiblefor
all decisions regarding licenses for the sale of alcohol in each local authority area. However, while the Forum has no
roleinrelationtothe granting of licenses, itis a key componentin managing the impact of alcohol use in
Aberdeen City. In line with the 2005 Act, the Forum will provide feedback and recommendations to the
Board in relation to the safe use of alcohol and the upholding of the licensing objectives, which are

Preventing Crime and Disorder
Securing Public Safety

Preventing Public Nuisance

Protecting and Improving Public Health
Protecting Children from Harm

In order to carry out its role the Forum explores the use of alcohol in the City within the context of the 5
Licensing Objectives. The Forum provides feedback and recommendations to the Licensing Board with the
aim of creating a safe and healthy environment for all.

The Forum aims to influence Licensing Board decisions around both off sales and on sales premises. These
may relate to decisions regarding local licensing hours, location and number of establishments and/or help
steer trading best-practice. In order to achieve this, our recommendations and feedback to the Board will
be based on data from health, the police, social work services, the licensing team and others.

Our aim is to provide reliable feedback based on measurable impacts of alcohol use, for example, police
data on crime, assaults etc; health data on the long-term impact of alcohol use, alcohol related
attendances at A&E; relevant social work services data; community data gathering and other measurable
sources we identify over time.

We will be proactive inidentifying key metrics that will illustrate the problems we wish to be addressed.
We will make recommendations and monitor impact.

Discussed and agreed Local Licensing Forum meeting — 22 August 2023

Page 528


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2005/16/contents

APPENDIX 2
ABERDEEN CITY LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

Review of Annual Functions Report and recommendations
Introduction

Licensing Boards have been required to publish an Annual Functions Report (AFR) within 3 months of the
end of each financial year since 2018. The first reports were required to be published by licensing boards
for the 2017-18 financial year.

The 2005 Licensing (Scotland) Act states that AFR “should contain a statement explaining how the Board
has had regard to the licensing objectives, their statement of licensing policy, and any supplementary
statement of licensing policy in the exercise of their functions under the 2005 Act during the financial
year”.

In October 2021 at the annual Joint Meeting of the Aberdeen Licensing Board and the Local Licensing
Forum it was agreed that the Forum would “explore ways of developing the Annual Functions Reportin
order that (a) it is more informative and engaging for all Local Licensing Forum members, the community
and Community Councils; and (b) better equips the Local Licensing Forum to carry out its statutory
purpose of keeping under review the liquor licensing system and the functioning of the licensing board”
(extract from minute of Joint Meeting October 2021).

The Forum has used AFRs published by other Licensing Boards, the review undertaken by Alcohol Focus
Scotland in 2019 of published Annual Functions Reports around Scotland and the recent Scottish
Government Guidance for Licensing Boards to develop this report.

The review is outlined under the following headings:-

1. Meeting statutory requirements

2. Overview of the changes in the “licensing landscape” year on year.

3. Supportinglocal communities to understand how the Licensing Board operates and promotes the
licensing objectives

4. How theBoard reflectsonits effectiveness and what data (police, health etc) it uses to inform their
reflection

5. Board Forum interface

1. Meeting statutory requirements

The Aberdeen City Licensing Board has published an AFR within 3 months of the end of the financial yearin
each of the years from 2018 to 2022.

The recent Scottish Government Guidance for Licensing Boards licensing-scotland-act-2005-section-142-
guidance-licensing-boards (1).pdf states that “Licensing Boards must keep the effectiveness and rationale
of the statement of licensing policy under review and make revisions as and when appropriate”.

The Forum considers that the Annual Functions Reports which have been published so far summarise
clearly the decisions which the Board has taken both to approve and to reject applications but are less
clearin explaining how the Board has had regard to its statement of Licensing Policy and to the 5 Licensing
Objectives.

Page 529


file:///C:/Users/elain/Documents/Local%20Licensing%20Forum/Licensing%20Board/licensing-scotland-act-2005-section-142-guidance-licensing-boards%20(1).pdf
file:///C:/Users/elain/Documents/Local%20Licensing%20Forum/Licensing%20Board/licensing-scotland-act-2005-section-142-guidance-licensing-boards%20(1).pdf

2. Overview of the changes in the “licensing landscape” year on year.

The Forum proposes that the Annual Functions Report should include information which illustrates the
changes in what we have described as the “licensing landscape” in Aberdeen City so that comparisons can
be made from one year to the next. Examples are

a) how opening hours have changed — numbers of premises open until 12midnight, until 2am, 3am.

b) numbers of premises with opening hours outwith policy

c) geographical overview of where both off-sales and on-sales premises are located

d) total numbers of on-sales licenses and total number of off-sales licenses trading

e) total numbers of premises which have closed during the year and the number which continue to hold
a license but are not trading.

It is recognised that licensed premises generate income which is important for the City. Where this is
quantifiable this should be included in the Annual Functions Report.

An overview of the reasons for the refusal of applications for a license should also be included.

3. Supporting local communities to understand how the Licensing Board operates and promotes the
licensing objectives
Reports should be meaningful and useful to their audience and contain an appropriate breadth and depth

of information. To achieve this the Board must be in possession of feedback from Community Councils, the
community in general and other local stakeholders to understand what would make reports more
informative and engaging for them.

An indicator of how well the community engage with the licensing process is how often representations
are made regarding an application and the effectiveness of those representations.

4. How the Board reflects on its effectiveness and what data (police, health etc) it uses to inform their
reflection
The mechanisms the Board uses to reflect on and monitor the implementation of its local Licensing

Policy, to assess their progress in upholding and promoting the 5 Licensing Objectives are important
elements of a transparent licensing process. The Annual Functions Report provides an opportunity to
provide stakeholders with an overview of how the Board continuously reflects on its effectiveness.

5. Board Forum interface
The Local Licensing Forum is required by statute to keep under review the operation of the licensing

process. The mechanisms by which the Board and Forum jointly ensure that this role is carried out are an
important part of the licensing process. While important progress has been made recently there should be
a continuous process of review and reflection and the Annual Functions Report should include an update
on what has happened during the year in this regard.

Recommendations for the Board and Annual Functions Report

The Annual Functions Report should

Page 530



a) include an outline of how the Board has had regard to its statement of Licensing Policy and to the 5
Licensing Objectives inits decision making.

b) outline how the “licensing landscape” has changed year on year.

c) outline how the Board has sought and taken into account feedback from stakeholders to ensure
that the Report is meaningful and engaging.

d) consider creative mechanisms to ensure that the Report reaches the relevant audiences in a way
which is engaging.

e) outline the number of occasions there have been representations regarding an application and
which licensing objectives have been referenced.

f) include the mechanisms the Board uses to reflect on and monitor the implementation of its
Licensing Policy and to assess their progress in upholding and promoting the 5 Licensing Objectives.
It should alsoinclude any actions they have identified as a result of their reflection. Examples of
actions could be seeking information to understand the impact of alcohol use on local communities
and/or requesting additional data to support the Board’s assessment of their impact.

g) outline how the Board and Forum work together to achieve both their objectives.

Elaine Mottram, Convenor, and William Rae, Vice Convenor
Aberdeen City Local Licensing Forum
August 2023

Page 531



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 532



Agenda Item 18

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING BOARD DATE: 26 September 2023
CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD: Jenni Lawson
TITLE OF REPORT: Aberdeen Licensing Board Annual Functions Report 2022/23

REPORT AUTHOR: Sandy Munro, Solicitor

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

To invite the Licensing Board (“The Board”) to approve this Annual Functions
Report.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Board:
(1) approve this Annual Functions Report and;

(2) authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of this
Annual Functions Report.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 Licensing Boards must produce and publish annual functions reports and
annual financial reports.

3.2  This report should contain a statement explaining how the Board has had
regard to the licensing objectives, their licensing policy statement, and any
supplementary licensing policy statement in the exercise of their functions
during the financial year.

4. HOW THE BOARD EXERCISES ITS FUNCTIONS

4.1 The Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 as amended (“the Act’) sets out regulations
for the sale of alcohol and regulations for licensed premises and other premises
on which alcohol is sold.

4.2  The Act has five licensing objectives which the Board must have regard to when
exercising its functions. These objectives are: -

(i) Preventing crime and disorder

(i) Securing public safety
(i)  Preventing public nuisance

Page 533



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.1

(iv)  Protecting and improving public health
v) Protecting children and young persons from harm

The Board deals with all applications in accordance with the legislation, and in
particular the five above objectives, together with its Statement of Licensing
Policy which is based on the objectives.

The Board has determined all applications in line with the Statement of
Licensing Policy. The Board has routinely applied additional conditions on the
operation of outdoor drinking areas to ensure minimum disruption to the
surrounding area and a condition that restaurants offering a delivery service
can only supply alcohol alongside a food delivery. It has also determined all
applications for licensed hours in line with the Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Board has also worked closely with partner agencies including Police
Scotland, NHS Grampian, the local licensing forum and Licensing Standards
Officers to ensure the satisfactory operation of licensed premises. As a resullt,
problems can be identified and addressed at an early stage and this reduces the
need for Premises Licence Reviews after the fact.

A summary of the Board’s position in terms of the statistics which the Board
has to provide the Scottish Government is enclosed as Appendix 4.

The increase in the terminal hour for on-sales premises has allowed operators
a flexibility that has rendered the need for General Extensions less important.
Accordingly, inline with recent years, the Board restricted the issue of General
Extensions to the festive period.

SUMMARY OF DECISIONS OVER THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR

A Summary of all decision made by the Licensing Board can be found on the
Licensing Board’s Website at
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Committeeld=15
1

THE NUMBER OF LICENCES IN THE BOARDS AREA

6.1 See Appendix 1 — Premises Licences
6.2 See Appendix 2 - Personal Licences
6.3 See Appendix 3 — Occasional Licences

Page 534


https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=151
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=151

1a - Premises Licences In Force

Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

1 Aitchie's Ale House

10 Trinity Street
Aberdeen
AB115LY

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

2 The Hay Loft Bar

9 - 11 Portland Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6LN

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

3 St Machar Bar

97 High Street
Old Aberdeen
Aberdeen
AB24 3EN

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

4 McGinty's Meal and Ale

504 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TT

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

5 Springfield Road Service Station

Springfield Road
Aberdeen
AB15 7SE

24/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

6 Co-op

444-446 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3XE

14/01/2011

Current

Off Sales

7 Rileys

First and Second Floors
6 Bridge Place
Aberdeen

AB11 6HZ

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

8 524 Bar

524 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3XJ

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

9 Lidl Great Britain Ltd

739 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 1XZ

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

10 European Food

568 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3XU

16/09/2008

Current

Off Sales

1 Croft & Cairns

5 Stockethill Crescent
Aberdeen
AB16 5TT

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

12 Premier

158 Oscar Road
Torry

Aberdeen

AB11 8EJ

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

13 Ferryhill House Hotel

169 Bon-Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6UA

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

14 Borsalino Restaurant

337 North Deeside Road
Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 ONA

20/05/2008

Current

On Sales

15 Leonardo Inn Hotel Aberdeen Airport

Argyll Road
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0AF

20/05/2008

Current

On Sales

16 Cove Bay Hotel

15 Colsea Road
Cove Bay
Aberdeen
AB12 3NA

16/09/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

17 Premier Dyce

161 Victoria Street
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7DL

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

18 Spar

120 Rosemount Viaduct
Rosemount

Aberdeen

AB25 1NX

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

19 Londis Store

19-25 Ramsay Crescent
Aberdeen
AB10 7BL

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

20 Regent Bridge Bar

30 Regent Quay
Aberdeen
AB11 5AH

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

21 The Pittodrie Bar

339 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AP

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

22 The Crown Bar

571 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2DB

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

23 Old Blackfriars

52 Castlegate
Aberdeen
AB115BB

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

24 The Globe

13 North Silver Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1RJ

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

25 Spar

5-11 Greenfern Road
Mastrick

Aberdeen

AB16 5PY

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

26 Grays Inn

Greenfern Road
Aberdeen
AB16 5PY

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 535

Page no: 1 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

27

Cafe Boheme

23 Windmill Brae
Aberdeen
AB11 6HU

20/05/2008

Current

On Sales

28

Norman's Convenience Stores

247 Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen
AB16 7DY

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

29

Ye Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1AU

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

30

Hammerton Store

336 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6LX

16/09/2008

Current

Off Sales

31

Murdos

Cairncry Road
Aberdeen
AB16 5DP

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

32

Cults Hotel

328 North Deeside Road
Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9SE

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

33

Black Dog

27 North Donside Road
Aberdeen
AB23 8PA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

34

Krakatoa

2 Trinity Quay
Aberdeen
AB11 5AA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

35

Slains Castle

14-18 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JH

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

36

Dos Amigos

58-60 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EP

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

37

Old Kings Highway

61 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

38

Chaophraya Thai Restaurant and Bar

1 Union Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1NJ

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

39

Dizzy's/Valentinos

70 Carden Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1UP

20/05/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

40

Inn at the Park Hotel

3/4 Deemount Terrace
Aberdeen
AB11 7RX

20/05/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

41

Arcadia Bar & Games

120 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JJ

01/01/2010

Current

On Sales

42

Nisa Local

66 Garthdee Drive
Aberdeen
AB10 7HY

16/09/2008

Current

Off Sales

43

Shahbaaz Tandoori Restaurant

19 Rose Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TX

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

44

Bugsy Browns

7 Windmill Brae
Aberdeen
AB11 6HU

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

45

George's Convenience Store

106 Balnagask Road
Aberdeen
AB11 8RJ

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

46

Hazlehead Stores

1 Hazlehead Crescent
Aberdeen
AB15 8EX

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

47

Taylors Self Service

53 Victoria Road
Aberdeen
AB119LT

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

48

McColls

Bervie Brow
Altens
Aberdeen
AB12 3NH

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

49

Morrisons Daily

56/58 Gardner Drive
Kincorth

Aberdeen

AB12 58D

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

50

Wilson's Sports Bar

19 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PX

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

51

Bridge Street Social Club

18 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB116JJ

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

52

Cheers Bar

2-8 Exchange Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6PH

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

53

Manchurian

136 Causewayend
Aberdeen
AB25 3TN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

54

Kittybrewster Bar

69 Powis Terrace
Aberdeen
AB25 3PY

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 536

Page no: 2 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

55 Paramount Bar

21 Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6EA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

56 Revolution

25 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JS

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

57 Cineworld Cinema

Unit 1

Queens Links Leisure Park
Links Road

Aberdeen

AB24 5EN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

58 Wild Ginger

Basement
367 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB116BT

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

59 Summerhill Hotel and Suites

The Lang Stracht
Aberdeen
AB156TW

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

60 Kirk View Cafe

27-29 Union Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1NN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

61 Aura

70 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

62 Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited

345 North Deeside Road
Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9SX

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

63 Shop

66 Broomhill Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6HT

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

64 Bistro Verde

Units 1 &2
The Green
Aberdeen

AB11 6NY

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

65 Royal Thai Restaurant

29 Crown Terrace
Aberdeen
AB11 6HD

20/05/2008

Current

On Sales

66 Bridge Bar

6 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB116JJ

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

67 Saltoun Arms

69 Frederick Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5HY

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

68 Best One

Unit 6

11 Byron Square
Northfield
Aberdeen

AB16 7LL

16/09/2008

Current

Off Sales

69 The Blue Lamp

121 Gallowgate
Aberdeen
AB25 1BU

08/07/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

70 Red Lion

130 Spital
Aberdeen
AB24 3JU

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

7 The Lemon Tree

5 West North Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AT

20/05/2008

Current

On Sales

72 Goals

Great Southern Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7XY

16/09/2008

Current

On Sales

73 Londis

569 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3XX

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

74 The Fittie Bar

18 Wellington Street
Aberdeen
AB115BT

16/09/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

75 Portals Bar

17 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB115BQ

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

76 Braided Fig

39 Summer Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SB

16/09/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

7 Ma Camerons

Little Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JG

28/10/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

78 Craighaar Hotel

Waterton Road
Bankhead
Aberdeen
AB21 9HS

11/11/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

79 Aldi

Units 9 & 10

Beach Boulevard Retail Park
Links Road

Aberdeen

AB11 5EJ

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

80 Spin

10 Littlejohn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1FF

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 537

Page no: 3 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

81

Asda

Jesmond Drive
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8UR

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

82

Legends Sports Bar

23 Crown Terrace
Aberdeen
AB11 6HD

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

83

Cafe D'Ag

25 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HA

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

84

Masaki

53 Langstane Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6EN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

85

The Grove

32 Albyn Grove
Aberdeen
AB10 6SQ

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

86

Gallowgate Convenience Stores

156 Gallowgate
Aberdeen
AB25 1DT

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

87

Buckie Farm

The Parkway
Danestone
Aberdeen
AB22 8AL

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

88

Ashvale Fish Restaurant

42-48 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6PY

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

89

Brig O Dee

651 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 7JN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

920

Tesco Pittodrie Express

472 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 3DF

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

91

Tesco Express

35 Victoria Street
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7DX

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

92

Brig Inn

9 Ellon Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8EB

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

93

The Lounge Bar and Kitchen

11-11A Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PY

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

9

Mains of Scotstown

Jesmond Square East
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB22 8WT

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

95

White Cockade

2 Oscar Road
Aberdeen
AB11 8ER

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

96

Mither Tap

30 John Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1BT

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

97

Ghillies Lair

Great Southern Road
Inverdee

Aberdeen

AB12 5XA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

98

Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JR

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

929

Makro

Wellington Road Industrial Estate
Wellington Circle

Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3QW

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

100

Rye and Soda

Unit 17 The Academy Centre
Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1LB

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

101

CASC

7 Stirling Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6ND

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

102

The Queen Vic

126 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2YU

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

103

The College

Ground and Mezzanine Floor
9 Alford Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YD

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

104

Pizza Hut

Queen's Links Leisure Park
Aberdeen
AB24 5EN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

105

The Atrium

50 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SN

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

106

Co-op

485 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6NN

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 538

Page no: 4 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

107

The Pearl Lounge

16 Dee Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6DR

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

108

Spar

43 St Swithin Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6XL

16/09/2008

Current

Off Sales

109

Spar

66 Midstocket Road
Aberdeen
AB15 5JB

16/09/2008

Current

Off Sales

110

Spar

32 Ashgrove Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3AD

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

m

Co-op

204 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QS

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

112

Scott's Bar

Lang Stracht
Aberdeen
AB156TW

28/10/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

113

llicit Still

Netherkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1AU

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

114

Travelodge Aberdeen Central Hotel

9 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB116JL

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

115

Delta Hotels by Marriott Aberdeen

Overton Circle
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB217AZ

11/11/2008

Current

On Sales

116

Vue Entertainment Limited

Lighthouse Cinema
10 Shiprow
Aberdeen

AB11 5BY

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

17

Sainsbury Store

45 Garthdee Road
Aberdeen
AB10 7AY

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

118

Ibis Hotel

Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB115BY

15/07/2011

Current

On Sales

119

Spirit Level

24 Exchange Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6PH

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

120

Silver Darling Restaurant

North Pier
Aberdeen
AB115DQ

16/09/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

121

Malmaison Hotel

51 Queen's Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4YP

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

122

City News Convenience

37 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BN

11/11/2008

Current

Off Sales

123

Mercure Aberdeen Caledonian Hotel

14 Union Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1NJ

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

124

Grampian Corner

144 Walker Road
Aberdeen
AB11 8BX

16/09/2008

Current

Off Sales

125

The Snuggery

13 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PY

16/09/2008

Current

On Sales

126

BP Culter Filling Station

North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen

AB14 0QL

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

127

Four Mile House

Old Skene Road
Kingswells
Aberdeen

AB15 8QA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

128

Under the Hammer

11 North Silver Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1RJ

16/09/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

129

His Majesty's Theatre

Main Theatre Area
Rosemount Viaduct
Aberdeen

AB25 INT

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

130

Dusk

10 Bon-Accord Square
Aberdeen
AB116DJ

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

131

Pasta Plus

119 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2YH

16/09/2008

Current

Off Sales

132

3 Mad Hatters

44 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EP

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

133

Steinhaus

Windmill Brae
Aberdeen
AB11 6HU

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

134

The Music Hall

Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QS

16/09/2008

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Current

On Sales

Page 539

Page no: 5 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

135 |TGlI Friday's

Unit 3

Queen's Links Leisure Park
Aberdeen

AB24 5EN

16/09/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

136 Britannia Hotel

Malcolm Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB219LN

01/09/2010

Current

On and Off Sales

137  |Jewel in the Crown

Lower Ground Floor
145 Crown Street
Aberdeen

AB11 6HP

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

138 Esplanade Service Station

North Esplanade West
Aberdeen
AB11 5RN

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

139 |Taste of Hong Kong

28 Adelphi
Aberdeen
AB11 5BL

16/09/2008

Current

On Sales

140 | Mill of Mundurno

Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BP

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

141 Light of Bengal Restaurant

13 Rose Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TX

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

142 Manzil

22-24 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

28/10/2008

Current

On Sales

143 | Cafe Drummond

1 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JR

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

144 Frankie & Benny's

Unit 5

Queens Links Leisure Park
Aberdeen

AB24 5EN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

145 Pizza Express

402 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB101TQ

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

146 Bannatyne's Health Club

Laurel Drive
Danestone
Aberdeen
AB22 8AQ

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

147 | The Spiritualist

67 Langstane Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6EN

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

148 | Palm Court Hotel

81 Seafield Road
Aberdeen
AB157YU

16/09/2008

Current

On and Off Sales

149 David Lloyd Centre

Garthdee Road
Aberdeen
AB10 7AY

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

150 Bartenders Lounge

10 North Silver Street
(Ground and First Floor)
Aberdeen

AB10 1RL

08/12/2009

Current

On Sales

151 Prohibition

31 Langstane Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6DX

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

152 |Vovem

254 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

153 La Lombarda

2 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

154 | The Copthorne Hotel

122 Huntly Street
Aberdeen
AB10 18U

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

155 1906 Restaurant at HMT

His Majesty's Theatre
Rosemount Viaduct
Aberdeen

AB25 1GL

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

156 Academy of Expressive Arts

26 North Silver Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1RL

27/11/2009

Current

On Sales

157 | Amusement Park and Congo Adventure Golf and
Bar Diner

Queens Links
Beach Boulevard
Aberdeen

AB24 5ED

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

158 The Assembly

3 Skene Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1RN

28/10/2008

Current

On Sales

159 Wellington Hotel

Wellington Road
Nigg

Aberdeen

AB12 4GH

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

160 | Craibstone Golf Centre

Craibstone
Bucksburn
Aberdeen

AB21 9YA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 540

Page no: 6 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

161

Elphinstone Hall and Linklater Rooms

High Street
Aberdeen
AB24 3FX

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

162

Rishi's

210 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1BS

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

163

Balaclava Bar

31 Loch Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1DD

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

164

Sainsburys Store

492-494 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TS

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

165

Sainsbury's

54 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NB

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

166

Abergeldie Bar

504 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 7LY

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

167

Langdykes

Loirston Avenue
Cove Bay
Aberdeen
AB12 3HE

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

168

M S Grocers Limited

31 Moir Crescent
Aberdeen
AB16 7DB

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

169

Woodbank

North Deeside Road
Pitfodels

Aberdeen

AB15 9PN

17/03/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

170

Richmond Arms

327 North Deeside Road
Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 OUL

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

171

Woodend Bar

225-227 Stoneywood Road
Aberdeen
AB219JS

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

172

Parkway

Balgownie Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB22 8LX

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

173

Grill Bar

213 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

174

The Glentanar Bar

39 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BS

20/01/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

175

Orchid

14 Bon Accord Square
Aberdeen
AB116DJ

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

176

C 10 Store

7 School Road
Aberdeen
AB24 1TX

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

177

The Office

7 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

178

Spital Local Store

142 Spital
Aberdeen
AB24 3JU

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

179

S R & E Barron

119 Victoria Street
Dyce

Aberdeen
AB217BJ

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

180

Nisa Local

67 Hayton Road
Tillydrone
Aberdeen

AB24 2RN

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

181

Spar

33 Summerhill Drive
Aberdeen
AB15 6EQ

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

182

L & M Kilminster Limited trading as L & M Stores

134 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3RU

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

183

Keystore

259 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1ED

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

184

L & M Kilminster Limited trading as F D Still

1 Rosemount Terrace
Aberdeen
AB25 2TG

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

185

8848

347 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB116BT

20/01/2009

Current

On Sales

186

Number 7

7 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HA

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

187

Costcutter

115 Rousay Drive
Aberdeen
AB15 6LT

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 541

Page no: 7 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

188

The Atholl Hotel

54 King's Gate
Aberdeen
AB15 4YN

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

189

The Ploughman

North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen

AB14 0QN

20/01/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

190

Fierce Beer

4-6 Exchequer Row
Aberdeen
AB11 5BW

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

191

Golden Tee

North Balnagask Road
Torry

Aberdeen

AB11 8LH

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

192

Four Mile Inn

Inverurie Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9BA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

193

Northern Bar

325 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1EE

17/03/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

194

Prince of Wales

7 St Nicholas Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1HF

17/03/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

195

Molly Malone's

224 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TL

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

196

Coopers Bar

43 John Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1LN

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

197

BP King Street Filling Station

661 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 1SD

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

198

McNasty's

37 Summer Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SB

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

199

Soul (Ground Floor)

Langstane Kirk
333 Union Street
Aberdeen

AB11 6BS

17/03/2009

Current

On Sales

200

BP Dyce Filling Station

Wellheads Road
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7THG

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

201

Asda Store

Riverview Drive
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7NG

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

202

Co-op

Units 1-2

Kingswells Village Centre
Kingswells

Aberdeen

AB15 8TG

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

203

Cults Store

12 Kirk Brae
Cults
Aberdeen
AB1593SQ

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

204

Back to Square One

1 Golden Square
Aberdeen
AB10 1RD

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

205

Sand Dollar Cafe

2 Sea Beach
Aberdeen
AB24 5NS

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

206

Duncans

25 Scotstown Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB22 8HH

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

207

Wagley's Bar

35 Exchange Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6PH

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

208

Aberdeen House Hotel

20 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NF

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

209

Royal China

309 North Deeside Road
Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 OUL

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

210

The Rowan Tree

654 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 1SL

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

21

Victoria Bar

1 Menzies Road
Aberdeen
AB11 9AY

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

212

Premier Express - Cove Convenience

5 Loirston Road
Cove Bay
Aberdeen
AB12 3NT

15/12/2009

Current

Off Sales

213

DSG

177 Bankhead Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen

AB21 9HQ

01/09/2009

Panna EA2D

Current

Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

V\.vv T

Page no: 8 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

214

Sainsbury's Store

124 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6DA

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

215

Nisa Local

Sclattie Park
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB219QL

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

216

Aldi

Forresterhill Road
Cornhill
Aberdeen

AB16 5HL

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

217

Co-op

295 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2YB

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

218

Four Seasons Florists

177 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XP

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

219

The Gordon Highlanders Museum

St Luke's
Viewfield Road
Aberdeen
AB15 7XH

20/01/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

220

OGV Taproom

Windmill Brae
Aberdeen
AB11 6HU

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

221

Tesco Extra

Laurel Drive

Danestone Shopping Centre
Aberdeen

AB22 8HB

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

222

Club Tropicana

74 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SN

17/03/2009

Current

On Sales

223

Hallmark - Aberdeen Airport Hotel

Farburn Terrace
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7DW

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

224

The Everest

476 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TS

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

225

Morrisons Daily

52 Hayton Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2UY

25/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

226

Tesco Store

Wellington Road
Aberdeen
AB12 3DN

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

227

The Chester Hotel

59 Queen's Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4YP

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

228

Fountain Bar and Embassy Function Suite

368 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2AX

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

229

The Tunnels

Carnegies Brae
Aberdeen
AB10 1BF

24/03/2009

Current

On Sales

230

Buzz Bingo

106 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BB

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

231

Brig O'Don

739 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 1XZ

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

232

The New Greentrees

Victoria Street
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB217AA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

233

The Holburn

225 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BL

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

234

Mecca Bingo Club

Unit 2

Centre Point
Berryden Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SG

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

235

The Three Lums

Lewis Road
Sheddocksley
Aberdeen
AB16 6PZ

17/03/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

236

The Bobbin

500 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 55T

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

237

Triple Kirks (Ground Floor)

Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1JT

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

238

Triple Kirks (Upper Floor) (Exodus)

Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1JT

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

239

Hop & Anchor

33 Exchange Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6PH

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 543

Page no:

9 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

240 | Scotmid

8 Sclattie Park
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB219QR

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

241 Koh-i-Noor Indian Restaurant

62 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

17/03/2009

Current

On Sales

242 | The Scottish Embassy

4 Trinity Street
Aberdeen
AB115LY

24/03/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

243  |Moka Bar & Kitchen

150 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QX

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

244 Pittodrie Stadium Function Suites Corporate
Hospitality Areas

Pittodrie Stadium
Pittodrie Street
Aberdeen

AB24 5QH

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

245 Bardots Karaoke Bar

491-493 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB116DB

17/03/2009

Current

On Sales

246 Redemption

27 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JS

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

247  [Aberdeen Premier Inn

Inverlair House

10 West North Street
Aberdeen

AB24 5AS

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

248 [ O'Neills (Upper Floor)

9 Back Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1JP

17/03/2009

Current

On Sales

249  [O'Neills (Ground Floor)

9 Back Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1JP

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

250  [Thistle News

32 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BT

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

251 [ATIK

5 Bridge Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6HZ

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

252 Kirkgate Bar

18 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

253 Booker Limited

Whitemyers Avenue
Mastrick

Aberdeen

AB16 6YR

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

254  [The Granite City

Aberdeen Airport
Dyce

Aberdeen
AB217DU

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

255 Flower Vogue

34 Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1JX

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

256 Nox

2 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EP

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

257 | The Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB115BQ

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

258  |AlFresco

Unit 11

The Galleria

Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5EA

30/10/2012

Current

On and Off Sales

259  [The Justice Mill

425 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6DA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

260 [Chiquitos

Unit 2

Queens Links Leisure Park
Aberdeen

AB24 5EN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

261 Merkur Casino

61 Summer Street
Aberdeen
AB10 18J

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

262 |The Marcliffe Hotel and Spa

North Deeside Road
Pitfodels

Aberdeen

AB15 9YA

20/01/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

263 [ The Abbott

Provost Watt Drive
Aberdeen
AB12 5BT

17/03/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

264 Belmont Filmhouse

49 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JS

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

265 |[Six Degrees North

8 Littlejohn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1FF

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

266 |The Brentwood Hotel

99 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HH

20/01/2009

1)

Current

On Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

an

Page no: 10

>>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

267

Spar Store

78 Victoria Road
Torry

Aberdeen
AB119DT

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

268

Spar

7 Provost Watt Drive
Kincorth

Aberdeen

AB12 5BT

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

269

Spar Store

1 Byron Square
Northfield
Aberdeen
AB16 7LL

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

270

Spar

270 Clifton Road
Aberdeen
AB24 4HA

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

271

Spar

254 North Deeside Road
Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UQ

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

272

The Nargile Restaurant

79 Skene Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QD

20/01/2009

Current

On Sales

273

The Kings Bar

97 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AB

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

274

The Hawthorn Bar and Adam Lounge

143 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BN

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

275

Cafe 52

52 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6PE

20/01/2009

Current

On Sales

276

Goulash

17 Adelphi
Aberdeen
AB11 5BL

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

277

Beach Ballroom

Sea Beach
Aberdeen
AB24 5NR

17/03/2009

Current

On Sales

278

Cumin Tandoori

401 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6DA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

279

A &K Stores

17 Justice Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5HS

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

280

McKenzie's Grocers & Newsagents

1 School Walk
Aberdeen
AB24 1XX

20/01/2009

Current

Off Sales

281

Scotmid

133 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HP

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

282

Turkish Kitchen Bar & Grill

Unit 1 Sea Beach Esplanade
Aberdeen
AB24 5NS

20/01/2009

Current

On Sales

283

Poldino's Restaurant

7 Little Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JG

20/01/2009

Current

On Sales

284

Aberdeen Arts Centre

33 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AA

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

285

Aberdeen Northern Hotel

1 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 3PS

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

286

Aberdeen Douglas Hotel

43-45 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5EL

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

287

Stocket Parade Stores

17 Stocket Parade
Aberdeen
AB16 5QN

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

288

The Castle Bar

19 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB115BQ

20/01/2009

Current

On Sales

289

Pinehurst Lodge

Pitmedden Road
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0DP

17/03/2009

Current

On Sales

290

Gilcomston Bar

5 Gilcomston Steps
Aberdeen
AB25 1UW

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

291

Masada Bar and Rusty Nail Lounge

67 Rosemount Viaduct
Aberdeen
AB25 1INR

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

292

The Old Bank Bar

220 North Deeside Road
Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UQ

20/01/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

293

McColls

8 Abbotswell Crescent
Aberdeen
AB12 5AR

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 545

Page no: 11

>>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

294

Siam Cottage

13 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB115BQ

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

295

Nawaabs Restaurant

33 Summer Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SB

17/03/2009

Current

On Sales

296

Cafe Harmony

21 Bon Accord Terrace
Aberdeen
AB11 6DP

17/03/2009

Current

On Sales

297

Chinatown Restaurant

11 Dee Street
Aberdeen
AB116DY

24/03/2009

Current

On Sales

298

Filling Station

565 North Anderson Drive
Aberdeen
AB16 7GD

24/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

299

Morrisons Daily

Unit 5 Shopping Centre
Braehead Way

Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB22 8RR

17/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

300

G Casino

5 Exchequer Row
Aberdeen
AB11 5BW

20/01/2009

Current

On Sales

301

Private Eyes 2

30 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

17/03/2009

Current

On Sales

302

Wilsons Newsagent

224 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BU

24/03/2009

Current

Off Sales

303

Lidl Great Britain Ltd

Lang Stracht
Aberdeen
AB15 6HY

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

304

Inspire (Cafe Ahoy)

Beach Boulevard
Aberdeen
AB24 5HP

12/05/2009

Current

On Sales

305

The Howff and Motif

365-367 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB116BT

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

306

Co-op

Lewis Road
Sheddocksley
Aberdeen
AB16 6TU

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

307

Bankhead Inn

165 Bankhead Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen

AB21 9HQ

30/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

308

Butchers Arms

443 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3YB

01/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

309

Old School House

Little Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JG

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

310

Morrisons Daily

87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 38X

30/06/2009

Current

Off Sales

31

Express by Holiday Inn

27-49 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SQ

12/05/2009

Current

On Sales

312

Asda Store

Garthdee Road
Aberdeen
AB10 7QA

30/06/2009

Current

Off Sales

313

Asda Store

Unit 1 Beach Boulevard Retail Park
Links Road

Aberdeen

AB11 5EJ

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

314

Marks and Spencer

2 St Nicholas Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1BU

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

315

Lane 7

1 Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB11 5BY

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

316

The Spider's Web

19 Station Road
Dyce

Aberdeen
AB217BA

30/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

317

Scotia Bar

7 Summerfield Terrace
Aberdeen
AB24 5)B

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

318

Central Bar

415 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2EU

12/05/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

319

No 10 Wine Bar

10 Queens Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1XL

12/05/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

320

Grampian Bar

21 Victoria Road
Aberdeen
AB119LS

12/05/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 546

Page no: 12 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

321

The Golden Palace

2 Ellon Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8EA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

322

Bon Accord Stores

104 Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB116TS

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

323

Bhan Thai

1st Floor

21 Rose Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TX

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

324

Crown News

182 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB116JD

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

325

Tasty T's

19 Correction Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1HP

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

326

China Kingdom Restaurant

12 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NE

12/05/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

327

Golden China Takeaway

9 Elmbank Terrace
Aberdeen
AB24 3PW

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

328

Brunswick Stores

20 Beach Boulevard
Aberdeen
AB24 5HD

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

329

Sunny's

91 Urquhart Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5ND

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

330

Gaitside Stores

109 Gaitside Drive
Aberdeen
AB10 7BJ

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

331

Adie's

62 - 64 Bedford Road
Aberdeen
AB24 3LP

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

332

The Boardwalk

Sea Beach
Aberdeen
AB24 5NS

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

333

Bieldside Inn

37 North Deeside Road
Bieldside

Aberdeen

AB15 9DB

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

334

Spar

225 Victoria Road
Torry

Aberdeen
AB119NQ

01/01/2009

Current

Off Sales

335

O'Donaghue's

56 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EP

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

336

Spar

313 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 7FP

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

337

Morrisons Daily

161 Queens Road
Aberdeen
AB15 8BS

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

338

Sainsbury Store

Berryden Retail Park
Berryden Road
Aberdeen

AB25 3SA

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

339

Jam Jar (Unit 1), HUSH (Unit 6) and HUSH 2

(Units 7, 8,9 and 10)

The Galleria

Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen

AB11 6FB

30/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

340

White Horse Bar

697 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2DU

25/08/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

341

Lord Byron

Byron Square
Aberdeen
AB16 7LL

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

342

The Foundry

43 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BR

12/05/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

343

Tesco Express

571 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6PA

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

344

Morrisons

215 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AH

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

345

Number 1

1 Queens Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1XL

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

346

Ferryhill Stores

8 Brunswick Place
Aberdeen
AB117TF

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

347

Co-op

15 Fountainhall Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4DX

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 547

Page no: 13 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

348

Majestic Wine Warehouse

UnitA

876 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen

AB24 2BP

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

349

One Diamond Street

1-3 Diamond Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QX

27/11/2009

Current

On Sales

350

Spar

45 St Machar Drive
Aberdeen
AB24 3SE

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

351

Ninety Nine Bar & Kitchen

1 Back Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1JN

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

352

Co-op

76 Countesswells Road
Aberdeen
AB157YJ

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

353

Scotmid

49 North Deeside Road
Bieldside

Aberdeen

AB15 9DB

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

354

Staging Post

16 Oldmeldrum Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9DU

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

355

Iceland Foods Limited

306 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 7GX

25/08/2009

Current

Off Sales

356

Iceland Foods Limited

461 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2BD

25/08/2009

Current

Off Sales

357

Co-op

21 Scotstown Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB22 8HH

12/05/2009

Current

Off Sales

358

Cocket Hat

North Anderson Drive
Aberdeen
AB15 6DD

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

359

Great Western Hotel

239 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6PS

12/05/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

360

The Works

Hillhead Halls of Residence
Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB24 1WU

30/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

361

The Craftsman Company

2 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NE

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

362

Courtyard by Marriott

Argyll Road/Argyll Way
Dyce
Aberdeen

04/07/2013

Current

On and Off Sales

363

The Aberdeen Altens Hotel

Souterhead Road
Altens

Aberdeen

AB12 3LF

12/05/2009

Current

On Sales

364

Leonardo Hotel and Conference Venue Aberdeen
Airport

Argyll Road
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0AF

12/05/2009

Current

On Sales

365

Rendezvous at Nargile Restaurant

106 Forest Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 4UP

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

366

The Pier

Sea Beach
Aberdeen
AB24 5NS

12/05/2009

Current

On Sales

367

Crofters

77 Greenburn Drive
Bankhead
Aberdeen
AB21 9HB

30/06/2009

Current

Off Sales

368

Market Arms

13 Hadden Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NU

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

369

The Neuk

1A Clarke Street
Aberdeen
AB16 7XJ

30/06/2009

Current

Off Sales

370

Bestone 24 Hours

36-40 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PL

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

371

Yorokobi

51 Huntly Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TH

12/05/2009

Current

On Sales

372

Dutch Mill Hotel

7 Queens Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4NR

12/05/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

373

Da Vinci Restaurant - Colitto Ltd

1 Alford Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1YB

25/08/2009

Current

On Sales

374

Station Hotel (including Platform 1)

78 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB116LT

12/05/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 548

Page no: 14 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

375

BrewDog

17 Gallowgate
Aberdeen
AB25 1EB

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

376

Carlton Bar

32 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB115BB

12/05/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

377

Norwood Hall Hotel

Garthdee Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9FX

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

378

The Highland Hotel

89 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HH

30/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

379

Leonardo Hotel Aberdeen

Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

04/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

380

The Wig

55 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BA

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

381

Six by Nico

367 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB116BT

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

382

The Stag

6 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HB

12/05/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

383

BrewDog Castlegate

5 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BU

12/05/2009

Current

On Sales

384

Cults Bowling Club

293 North Deeside Road
Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9PA

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

385

The 1224 Club

156 North Deeside Road
Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UD

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

386

Deeside Golf Club

Golf Road
Bieldside

Aberdeen
AB15 9DL

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

387

The Ice Rink Club

Eday Walk
Aberdeen
AB16 6LN

25/08/2009

Current

On Sales

388

Peterculter Golf Club

Oldtown
Burnside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 OLN

25/08/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

389

The Northern Bowling Club

(West Side)
Orchard Road
Aberdeen
AB24 3DP

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

390

Aberdeen Indoor Bowling Club

Summerhill Road
Aberdeen
AB15 6EE

30/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

391

Royal British Legion Oldmachar Branch Club

23 Balgownie Road
Aberdeen
AB23 8JN

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

392

Balgownie Bowling Club

Scotstown Gardens
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB23 8HX

25/08/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

393

Kittybrewster and Woodside Bowling Club

Lilybank Place
Aberdeen
AB24 4QA

25/08/2009

Current

On Sales

394

Aberdeenshire Cricket Club

Morningside Road
Aberdeen
AB10 7FB

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

395

The Whitehall Bowling Club

71 Hamilton Place
Aberdeen
AB15 5BW

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

396

RUA Masonic Social Club

5-7 West Craibstone Street
Aberdeen
AB116DL

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

397

The Sportsman's Club

11 Queens Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4YL

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

398

Aberdeen Petroleum Club

Kippie Lodge

North Deeside Road
Aberdeen

AB13 0AB

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

399

Caledonian Golf Club

20 Golf Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5QB

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

400

Parkvale Football Club Supporter's Association

16 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

401

Bon Accord Golf Club

19 Golf Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5QB

30/06/2009

1)

Current

On Sales

o
™

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

an
B
«

Page no: 15 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

402 [The Country Club

Glashieburn
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8NJ

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

403 Dee Swimming Club and Humane Society

50 Gerrard Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HA

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

404  [Sunnybank Football Club

Heathryfold Park
Aberdeen
AB16 7DS

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

405  [Northern Golf Club

22 Golf Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5QB

30/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

406 Royal Aberdeen Golf Club

Links Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8AT

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

407  [Aberdeen Masonic Temple Social Club

85 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6EX

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

408 |Hazlehead Golf Club

Hazlehead
Aberdeen
AB15 8BD

25/08/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

409 |The Portland Club

6 St Paul Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1DA

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

410 [Woodend Bowling Club

285 Kings Gate
Aberdeen
AB15 6AJ

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

41 Newhills Bowling Club

Waterton Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9HS

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

412  [Seafield Bowling Club

Cromwell Gardens
Aberdeen
AB15 4UF

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

413 Nigg Bay Golf Club

St Fitticks Road
Aberdeen
AB113QT

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

414 [Murcar Links Golf Club

Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

25/08/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

415 Dyce Bowling Club

Off Skene Place
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7AY

25/08/2009

Current

On Sales

416 | Auchmill Golf Club

Bonnyview Road
Heathryfold
Aberdeen

AB16 7FQ

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

417 Abergeldie Bowling Club

1 Abergeldie Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 6EE

30/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

418 | Aberdeen Boat Club

South Esplanade West
Aberdeen
AB11 9AB

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

419  |East End Social Club

Golf Road
Aberdeen
AB24 1RG

25/08/2009

Current

On Sales

420 Polmuir Bowling Club

Polmuir Road
Aberdeen
AB117RS

25/08/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

421 Culter Mills Sports & Recreation Club

25 School Crescent
Peterculter
Aberdeen

AB14 0QJ

25/08/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

422 | The Twenty-Two Club

55 & 1/2 Rose Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1UB

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

423 Denmore Park Residents Sports & Social Club,

The Clubhouse

Lochside Road, Denmore Park
Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8NL

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

424  [The Bridge Club

14 Rubislaw Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1XE

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

425 | The Seafield Club

12 Seafield Road
Aberdeen
AB157YT

30/06/2009

Current

On Sales

426 | TSA Store

25-27 School Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen

AB14 0TB

30/06/2009

Current

Off Sales

427  |Amore Ristorante

80-82 Huntly Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TD

03/12/2009

Current

On Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 550

Page no: 16

>>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

428

Cineworld Cinema

Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

29/10/2009

Current

On Sales

429

Carmelite Hotel

Stirling Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NL

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

430

The Royal Northern & University Club

9 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YE

30/06/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

431

Tesco Express

393/395 North Deeside Road
Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9SX

10/08/2010

Current

Off Sales

432

City Bar & Diner

37 Netherkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1AU

25/08/2009

Current

On Sales

433

Frankie & Benny's

Unit 24/25
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

29/10/2009

Current

On Sales

434

Moonfish Cafe

9 Correction Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1HP

25/08/2009

Current

On Sales

435

ASK Restaurant

Unit FS8
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

29/10/2009

Current

On Sales

436

KS Store

67-69 Victoria Road
Aberdeen
AB119LT

01/09/2009

Current

Off Sales

437

Marks & Spencer

Units 2 & 3, South Terrace, Union Square
Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5PF

18/11/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

438

Malone's Irish Sports Bar

90 Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB115BZ

25/08/2009

Current

On Sales

439

The Gas Lamp

44 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PL

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

440

McColls

240-242 North Balnagask Road
Aberdeen
AB11 8LH

25/08/2009

Current

Off Sales

441

Tesco Store

501 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB116DB

12/01/2010

Current

Off Sales

442

Yo! Sushi

No 16 First Level Mall
Union Square

Guild Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

29/10/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

443

Two Ten Bistro

210 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB115PQ

25/08/2009

Current

On Sales

444

Wine Raks

1 Urquhart Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5LU

25/08/2009

Current

Off Sales

445

Keystore

121-125 Old Croft Place
Aberdeen
AB16 5BX

06/04/2010

Current

Off Sales

446

L & A Stores

Unit 14 Summerhill Court
Aberdeen
AB156TW

20/10/2009

Current

Off Sales

447

Aberdeen Squash Racquets Club

Cranford Road
Mannofield
Aberdeen
AB10 7ND

20/10/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

448

Marquis Dairy

101 Marquis Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2QY

20/10/2009

Current

Off Sales

449

The Lodge of Old Aberdeen

9 Dunbar Street
Old Aberdeen
AB24 3UA

15/12/2009

Current

On Sales

450

BrewDog

Unit FS15
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

16/12/2009

Current

On Sales

451

Nando's

Unit FS17
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

03/02/2010

Current

On Sales

452

Seoul

13 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HA

15/12/2009

Current

On Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 551

Page no: 17 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

453

TGl Friday's

14 First Level Mall
Union Square
Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

20/04/2011

Current

On Sales

454

Prezzo

Unit FS9
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

16/09/2010

Current

On Sales

455

Keystore Express

50 Summerfield Terrace
Aberdeen
AB24 5JD

06/04/2010

Current

Off Sales

456

Premier

154 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2BE

09/02/2010

Current

Off Sales

457

Amyes Groceries & Off Licence

823 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2BR

09/02/2010

Current

Off Sales

458

Pizza Hut

Unit FS18, First Level Mall
Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

16/03/2010

Current

On and Off Sales

459

Siberia Bar & Hotel

9/11 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JR

01/09/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

460

Jewel in the Crown

Upper Ground Floor
145 Crown Street
Aberdeen

AB11 6HP

01/09/2009

Current

On Sales

461

Silhouette

48 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

27/07/2012

Current

On Sales

462

Sainsbury Store

Unit W1

St Nicholas Centre
Aberdeen

AB10 1THW

29/09/2010

Current

Off Sales

463

Sainsbury's Store

206 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QS

12/05/2010

Current

Off Sales

464

Dobbies Garden Centre

Whitemyres
Lang Stracht
Aberdeen
AB15 6XH

23/04/2010

Current

On Sales

465

Monsoona

20-20A Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB116JJ

06/04/2010

Current

On Sales

466

Dunavon House Hotel

60 Victoria Street
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 7EE

27/11/2009

Current

On and Off Sales

467

Park Inn by Radisson Aberdeen

1 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EQ

16/08/2010

Current

On and Off Sales

468

Zizzi

Unit FS2 Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

23/06/2010

Current

On and Off Sales

469

Matthew's Foods

136-138 Causewayend
Aberdeen
AB25 3TN

21/09/2010

Current

Off Sales

470

Fountainhall Wines Ltd

29 Fountainhall Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4EW

27/07/2010

Current

Off Sales

471

Scotmid

Unit 1A Jesmond Drive
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB22 8UR

07/10/2010

Current

Off Sales

472

Rustico

60-66 Union Row
Aberdeen
AB10 1SA

06/12/2010

Current

On Sales

473

Aberdeen Whisky Shop

472-474 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TS

14/10/2010

Current

Off Sales

474

Wagamama

Unit FS3A
First Floor
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

12/10/2010

Current

On Sales

475

U Store

94 Victoria Road
Torry

Aberdeen
AB119DT

22/10/2010

Current

Off Sales

476

Sing City

74-78 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SN

21/09/2010

Current

On Sales

477

Tesco Express

207 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BL

17/01/2011

Current

Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 552

Page no: 18 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

478

Denmore Szechuan

Unit 19

Murcar Industrial Estate
Denmore Road

Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB23 8JW

16/11/2010

Current

On and Off Sales

479

G2SD Ltd

5 Palmerston Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5QP

11/01/2011

Current

On Sales

480

Sainsbury Store

97-99 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2YE

16/12/2010

Current

Off Sales

481

Londis

18 Bedford Avenue
Aberdeen
AB24 3YR

06/03/2012

Current

Off Sales

482

Sabai

Ground Floor and Basement
470 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1TS

31/08/2011

Current

On Sales

483

Max Convenience Store

104 Clifton Road
Aberdeen
AB24 4RD

03/05/2011

Current

Off Sales

484

Home Bargains

Unit 5

Boulevard Retail Park
Links Road

Aberdeen

AB11 5EL

20/09/2011

Current

Off Sales

485

Sainsbury Store

313 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1EP

01/09/2011

Current

Off Sales

486

Lintmill Shoppy

1 Lintmill Terrace
Aberdeen
AB16 7SR

28/06/2011

Current

Off Sales

487

Baltyk Delicatessen

530-532 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3XL

15/09/2011

Current

Off Sales

488

Wine Raks

8 St Swithin Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6XD

18/10/2011

Current

Off Sales

489

Clunie Convenience Store

7 Clunie Place
Aberdeen
AB16 5RN

07/02/2012

Current

Off Sales

490

The Esslemont/Mac's Pizzeria

Ground and First Floor
38 Union Street
Aberdeen

07/02/2012

Current

On and Off Sales

491

Cosmo

Unit LSU 3
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RA

21/11/2012

Current

On Sales

492

RKM Stores

66 Sunnybank Road
Aberdeen
AB24 3NH

03/04/2012

Current

Off Sales

493

Nando's

Unit 10

The Academy
Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1LB

05/11/2012

Current

On Sales

494

Unit 51

Carnegies Brae
Aberdeen
AB10 1BF

28/10/2016

Current

On Sales

495

The Tippling House

4 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JE

11/01/2013

Current

On and Off Sales

496

Lithuanian Food Ltd

78 Menzies Road
Aberdeen
AB11 9AJ

03/04/2012

Current

Off Sales

497

Dyce Tandoori

275 Stoneywood Road
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB219JS

03/04/2012

Current

On and Off Sales

498

Hazlehead Park Cafe

Hazlehead Park
Aberdeen
AB118BJ

07/05/2015

Current

On Sales

499

Tesco Superstore

Woodend Hospital
Rousay Drive
Aberdeen

AB15 6LT

09/11/2012

Current

Off Sales

500

Reddys

110-112 Rosemount Viaduct
Aberdeen
AB25 1NX

21/08/2012

Current

Off Sales

501

Mastrick Grocer

9 Greenfern Place
Aberdeen
AB16 6JR

21/08/2012

Current

Off Sales

502

Icelands Foods Ltd

Unit 3 Boulevard Retail Park
Aberdeen
AB11 5EJ

21/12/2012

Current

Off Sales

503

74 Urquhart Road

Aberdeen
AB24 5NB

13/11/2012

Current

Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 553

Page no: 19 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

504

Hotel Chocolat

Unit GS23
Union Square Shopping Centre
Aberdeen
AB11 5PN

13/12/2012

Current

Off Sales

505

Premier Inn

Argyll Way
Aberdeen Airport
Aberdeen

AB21 0AF

03/09/2013

Current

On and Off Sales

506

Shri Bheema

15 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JR

16/01/2013

Current

On and Off Sales

507

Tesco Express

390-406 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2AX

09/10/2013

Current

Off Sales

508

489 George Street

Aberdeen
AB25 3YB

05/03/2013

Current

Off Sales

509

Grape and Grain

31 Thistle Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1UY

30/04/2013

Current

On Sales

510

Grampian Convenience

11-13 Grampian Road
Torry

Aberdeen

AB11 8EP

30/04/2013

Current

Off Sales

511

McColls

5 Byron Square
Northfield
Aberdeen
AB16 7LL

13/02/2014

Current

Off Sales

512

Village Hotel Aberdeen

Prime Four
Kingwells
Aberdeen
AB15 8PJ

01/12/2014

Current

On and Off Sales

513

Amarone

257 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BR

21/11/2013

Current

On and Off Sales

514

Premier

97 Kepplehills Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9DH

20/08/2013

Current

Off Sales

515

Gaelic Lane Coffee House

1-3 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

20/08/2013

Current

On and Off Sales

516

KINKAO

345 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BS

20/08/2013

Current

On Sales

517

Revolucion de Cuba

Unit 1

The Academy
Aberdeen
AB10 1LB

19/12/2013

Current

On Sales

518

Premier

32-34 Marchburn Drive
Aberdeen
AB16 7NA

08/10/2013

Current

Off Sales

519

Namaste Delhi

64 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

14/12/2015

Current

On Sales

520

Cafe Andaluz

269-271 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BR

30/04/2015

Current

On and Off Sales

521

Froghall Stores

47 Froghall Terrace
Aberdeen
AB24 3JP

10/12/2013

Current

Off Sales

522

Co-operative Group Food Ltd

Cove Shopping Centre
Earnsheugh Road
Cove

Aberdeen

AB12 3FL

24/04/2015

Current

Off Sales

523

Thaikhun

Unit FS10

1st Floor Mall
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

14/07/2014

Current

On Sales

524

PizzaExpress

Unit FS13
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

19/06/2014

Current

On and Off Sales

525

Co-operative Food

89A Rosehill Drive
Aberdeen
AB24 4JS

11/04/2014

Current

Off Sales

526

Zabka

176-178 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BH

01/04/2014

Current

Off Sales

527

Sainsbury's

1 Charleston Road North
Cove

Aberdeen

AB123SZ

27/10/2015

Current

Off Sales

528

Maggie's Grill

242 - 244 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6DB

02/07/2014

Current

On Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 554

Page no: 20

>>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

529

Grandholm Mini Market

1 Crombie House
Grandholm Crescent
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB22 8BD

19/08/2014

Current

Off Sales

530

Co-op

Stoneywood Road
Dyce

Aberdeen
AB219JS

07/05/2015

Current

Off Sales

531

Aberdeen Youth Hostel

8 Queen's Road
Aberdeen
AB154ZT

18/08/2015

Current

On and Off Sales

532

Banks O'Dee Football Club

Spain Park
Abbotswell Road
Aberdeen

AB12 3AB

27/08/2015

Current

On Sales

533

Holiday Inn Express Aberdeen Airport

2-3 International Gate
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0BE

02/07/2015

Current

On Sales

534

Africentre Foods

214 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1BS

25/08/2015

Current

Off Sales

535

Crowne Plaza Aberdeen Airport

2-3 International Gate
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0BE

02/10/2015

Current

On Sales

536

Freshmex

55 Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1JT

28/10/2015

Current

On Sales

537

Cocoa Ooze

24/28 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JH

06/10/2015

Current

On and Off Sales

538

B & M Stores

Unit 5B

Kittybrewster Retail Park
Bedford Road

Aberdeen

AB24 3LJ

08/12/2015

Current

Off Sales

539

Aberdeen Airport Petrol Filling Station

Argyll Road
Aberdeen
AB210LU

28/09/2016

Current

Off Sales

540

The Co-operative Food

North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen

AB14 OUL

17/08/2016

Current

Off Sales

541

Dyce Farm

ABZ Business Park
International Avenue
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0BH

24/11/2016

Current

On and Off Sales

542

Premier Express Store

1 Goodhope Park
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9NE

25/05/2016

Current

Off Sales

543

Little Malaya

25 Inverurie Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB219LJ

02/06/2016

Current

On and Off Sales

544

Blue Elephant Tandoori Restaurant

303 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1EP

18/10/2016

Current

On and Off Sales

545

Miller & Carter

26-38 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1GD

10/05/2018

Current

On and Off Sales

546

Noose and Monkey

31-36 Rosemount Viaduct
Aberdeen
AB25 INQ

28/06/2016

Current

On and Off Sales

547

Lidl Store

Inverurie Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB219LZ

22/11/2017

Current

Off Sales

548

Donside Stores

1 Donside Street
Aberdeen
AB24 2PJ

28/06/2016

Current

Off Sales

549

Ground Floor

244 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BW

21/08/2020

Current

Off Sales

550

Union Brew (Ground Floor)

University of Aberdeen
Elphinstone Road
Aberdeen

AB24 3TU

06/09/2016

Current

On Sales

551

Five Guys

Unit 2

1-7 St Nicholas Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1HE

09/11/2016

Current

On and Off Sales

552

The Tivoli Theatre

34-48 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NB

20/12/2017

Current

On Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 555

Page no:

21 >>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

553

Marks & Spencer Simply Food

Stoneywood Park
Dyce

Aberdeen
AB219LA

06/01/2017

Current

On and Off Sales

554

Moxy Aberdeen Airport Hotel

Argyll Way
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0AF

10/01/2017

Current

On and Off Sales

555

Sugar Bird Wines

245/247 Union Grove
Aberdeen
AB10 6XL

08/02/2017

Current

On and Off Sales

556

Prezzo

Unit A2
Marischal Square
Aberdeen

23/03/2018

Current

On Sales

557

UnitA

Hillhead Halls of Residence
Aberdeen
AB24 1WU

16/05/2017

Current

Off Sales

558

Hampton by Hilton Aberdeen Airport Hotel

Harvest Way

D2 Business Park
Dyce

Aberdeen

AB21 0BX

03/04/2017

Current

On and Off Sales

559

Shell Wellington

Wellington Road
Aberdeen
AB12 3JX

21/07/2017

Current

Off Sales

560

All Bar One

Retail Unit B

Aberdeen Marischal Square
Broad Street

Aberdeen

25/04/2018

Current

On and Off Sales

561

Milton on the Corner

1 Midstocket Road
Aberdeen
AB15 5JL

26/01/2018

Current

On Sales

562

So

269 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BR

20/06/2017

Current

On and Off Sales

563

JK Fine Foods

16 Chattan Place
Aberdeen
AB10 6RD

20/06/2017

Current

Off Sales

564

Residence Inn by Marriott

Guest Row
Aberdeen
AB10 1AS

27/10/2017

Current

On Sales

565

Mozza

Unit FS12A
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

11/06/2018

Current

On and Off Sales

566

Mackie's 19.2

Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1BL

14/12/2017

Current

On and Off Sales

567

Marks & Spencer Simply Food

Unit 2

Bridge of Don Retail Park
Denmore Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8JW

05/12/2017

Current

On and Off Sales

568

Trinity Hall

Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6DA

10/10/2017

Current

On Sales

569

Himalayas Nepalese & Indian Cuisine

142a North Deeside Road
Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UD

05/12/2017

Current

On and Off Sales

570

Tony Macaroni

Unit F

Marischal Square
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

10/08/2018

Current

On and Off Sales

571

Lidl Store

Greenwell Road
Aberdeen
AB12 3AX

30/10/2018

Current

Off Sales

572

Home Bargains

Bridge of Don Retail Park
Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8JW

05/11/2018

Current

Off Sales

573

Sandman Signature Hotel Aberdeen

St Andrew Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1AD

17/09/2018

Current

On Sales

574

Balmoral Stadium

Wellington Circle
Altens

Nigg

Aberdeen

AB12 3JG

05/07/2018

Current

On Sales

575

W H Smith - Landside

Aberdeen Airport
Dyce

Aberdeen
AB217DU

23/07/2018

Current

Off Sales

576

Shell Cocket Hat South

North Anderson Drive
Aberdeen
AB15 5DB

13/05/2019

Current

Off Sales

577

Linx Ice Arena

Beach Esplanade
Aberdeen
AB24 5NR

04/09/2018

Current

On Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 556

Page no: 22

>>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

578

City of Aberdeen Distillery

Arch 10
Palmerston Road
Aberdeen

AB11 5RE

02/08/2019

Current

On and Off Sales

579

Home Bargains

Unit 3, Berryden Retail Park
Aberdeen
AB25 3SG

23/07/2019

Current

Off Sales

580

Lidl Store

48-50 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3TB

18/03/2019

Current

Off Sales

581

Figment

70 Countesswells Road
Aberdeen
AB157YJ

15/01/2019

Current

On Sales

582

Woodside Post Office

429 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2EU

12/03/2019

Current

Off Sales

583

P&J Live

East Burn Road
Stoneywood
Aberdeen

AB21 9FX

11/07/2019

Current

On and Off Sales

584

Shell Redmoss

Wellington Road
Aberdeen
AB12 3JG

29/11/2019

Current

Off Sales

585

Shell Propeller

Inverurie Road
Aberdeen
AB219BB

11/12/2019

Current

Off Sales

586

Aloft Hotel

The Event Complex Aberdeen
Aberdeen
AB219SB

02/08/2019

Current

On and Off Sales

587

Hilton

The Event Complex Aberdeen
Aberdeen
AB219SB

02/08/2019

Current

On and Off Sales

588

55A Springhill Road

Aberdeen
AB16 6SA

14/05/2019

Current

Off Sales

589

104/106 Rosemount Place

Aberdeen
AB25 2XN

13/11/2019

Current

On Sales

590

73/75 Victoria Road

Aberdeen
AB119LT

28/01/2020

Current

Off Sales

591

Rohaan Cafe Bar

Zara House
Burnside Drive
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 OHW

05/11/2019

Current

On and Off Sales

592

The House of Botanicals

Arch 4
Palmerston Road
Aberdeen

AB11 5RE

28/01/2020

Current

On and Off Sales

593

NatWest

2 Marischal Square
Aberdeen
AB10 1BL

28/01/2020

Current

On Sales

594

Tesco Express

43-45 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BN

24/06/2021

Current

Off Sales

595

Co-op

1 Mounthooly Way
Aberdeen
AB24 3ER

11/01/2022

Current

Off Sales

596

Authentic Romanian Shop

427-429 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1ER

27/10/2020

Current

Off Sales

597

Sainsbury's Local

Retail Unit 1

Area N12

Countesswells Park Drive
Aberdeen

AB15 8JF

05/11/2021

Current

Off Sales

598

Bridge of Don Service Station

Ellon Road
Aberdeen
AB23 8BA

05/02/2021

Current

Off Sales

599

Gordon Service Station

785 Great Northern Road,
Aberdeen
AB24 2BT

28/05/2021

Current

Off Sales

600

21 Crown Terrace

Aberdeen
AB11 6HD

19/03/2021

Current

On and Off Sales

601

Cartoos

Unit 3

9 Beach Esplanade
Aberdeen

AB24 5NS

21/09/2021

Current

On Sales

602

Aldi

Countesswells Road
Aberdeen

22/07/2022

Current

Off Sales

603

Aberdeen Science Centre

179 Constitution Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5TU

25/05/2021

Current

On and Off Sales

604

Almondine

15 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SQ

02/02/2021

Current

On and Off Sales

605

The New Albyn

11 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YE

13/04/2021

Current

On Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 557

Page no: 23

>>




Name

Address

Granted Date

Status

Status Change Date

Sale of Alcohol

606

Rosemount Market

217-219 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XS

17/08/2021

Current

Off Sales

607

Aldi Stores Limited

Altens Farm Road
Aberdeen

11/11/2022

Current

Off Sales

608

Homesense

Union Square Shopping Park
6/7 East Terrace

Aberdeen

AB11 5RD

30/11/2021

Current

Off Sales

609

Union Kirk

333 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BS

24/03/2022

Current

On Sales

610

Faffless

47 Netherkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1AU

08/02/2022

Current

On and Off Sales

611

Revive Aberdeen Limited

9 Diamond Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QU

08/02/2022

Current

On Sales

612

8 Golden Square

Aberdeen
AB10 1RB

08/02/2022

Current

On and Off Sales

613

Babylon

9 Alford Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YD

26/04/2022

Current

On Sales

614

Travancore Restaurant

11 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BS

26/04/2022

Current

On and Off Sales

615

Red Robin Records Vinyl Cafe

13 Correction Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1HP

26/04/2022

Current

On Sales

616

Reset Aberdeen

12 John Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1BT

26/04/2022

Current

On Sales

617

Premier 35

Victoria Street
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7AX

24/08/2022

Current

Off Sales

618

Premier 35

17 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BU

22/12/2022

Current

Off Sales

619

Neo Space (Aberdeen) Limited

Neo House
Riverside Drive
Aberdeen
AB117LH

04/10/2022

Current

On Sales

620

Premier 35

19-21 Balnagask Road
Aberdeen
AB11 8HU

22/12/2022

Current

Off Sales

621

Itsu

Unit GS1
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

11/07/2022

Current

On and Off Sales

622

Food Story

13-15 Thistle Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1XY

01/07/2022

Current

On and Off Sales

623

Common Sense

Pavilion

Union Terrace Gardens
Aberdeen

AB25 1GL

12/09/2022

Current

On and Off Sales

624

Gourmet Cheese Co

201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XP

23/08/2022

Current

Off Sales

625

Rox Hotel

17-23 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PY

22/12/2022

Current

On Sales

626

Wine Away the Hourz

Unit 156

Spires Business Park
Mugiemoss Road
Aberdeen

AB21 9NY

04/10/2022

Current

Off Sales

627

Convenience Store

2 School Road
Aberdeen
AB24 1TY

30/11/2022

Current

Off Sales

628

Tarragon Catering Limited

137 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2YH

04/10/2022

Current

On Sales

629

Budgens

12-14 Oldmeldrum Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB219DT

04/10/2022

Current

Off Sales

630

Gidi Grill

263 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BR

06/12/2022

Current

On and Off Sales

631

37 Sheddocksley Drive

Aberdeen
AB16 6PA

07/02/2023

Current

Off Sales

632

Barburrito

12 Guild Street
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

07/02/2023

Current

On and Off Sales

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:08

Page 558

Page no: 24 <end>



Personal Licence Register

Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1 AC0001 Barton, Raymond Angus 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2 AC0002 Wilson, Arlene Jayne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
3 AC0005 Masson, Neil Alexander 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
4 AC0007 Mustard, Arthur James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
5 AC0013 Godini, Leopoldo Antonio 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
6 AC0014 Taylor, Malcolm Robert 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
7 AC0019 Brown, Martin Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
8 AC0021 Dejean, Julien Didier 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
9 AC0025 Sheils, Caroline Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
10 AC0026 Gillespie , Paul 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1 AC0038 Sinclair, Brenda Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
12 AC0039 McMillan, Eric 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
13 AC0043 Hulse, Steven Raymond 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
14 AC0048 O'Driscoll, Barbara Louise 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
15 AC0049 Esposito, Paul 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
16 AC0053 Karageorgiades, Fiona Jean 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
17 AC0055 Wood, Nicholas Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
18 AC0059 Paterson, Mary Elizabeth Milne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
19 AC0060 Karageorgiades, Christos 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
20 AC0416 Morton, Emma Louise 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
21 AC0417 Leel, Andrew John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
22 AC0419 Barron, Stuart Cameron 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
23 AC0421 Juroszek, Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
24 AC0422 Cheung, Gavin 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
25 AC0423 Campbell, Ewan Francis 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
26 AC0427 Main, Brian William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
27 AC0430 McDonald, Jacquelene Geddess 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
28 AC0432 Cruickshank, Simon 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
29 AC0441 Sarwar, Naveed 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
30 AC0442 Sarwar, Saeed 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
31 AC0444 Thomas, Caroline Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
32 AC0449 Johnstone, John James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
33 AC0450 Watson, Graham John Stewart 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
34 AC0451 Day, Kenneth William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
35 AC0452 McQueen, James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
36 AC0453 Cobb, Christopher 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
37 AC0459 Low, Graeme Charles 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
38 AC0461 Farquhar, Phillip Robert 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
39 AC0463 Stevenson, Gavin McLean 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
40 AC0469 Johnston, Garry Stephen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
41 AC0470 Sinclair, Gordon Haig 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
42 AC0472 Brown, Noel Patrick 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
43 AC0473 Walker, Stephen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
44 AC0478 Lai, Paula Chi Keun 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
45 AC0480 Duncan, David 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
46 AC0488 Richard, Alexander Charles 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
47 AC0492 Bannerman, Jacqueline Ann 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
48 AC0493 Godini, Lee Antony 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
49 AC0496 Roberts, Louise Thelma 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
50 AC0499 Pervaiz, Tahir 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
51 AC0503 Buchan, Russell David 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
52 AC0506 Nichols , Michelle Marie 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
53 ACO0511 Durham, Tracey 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
54 AC0513 Knox, Claire Lynsey 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
55 AC0514 Doherty, Christopher 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
56 AC0524 Holden, Richard Paul 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
57 AC0527 Reilly, Derek 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
58 AC0530 Skene, Jacqueline Frances Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
59 AC0532 MacLean, David James Finlayson 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
60 AC0536 Cooper, Alison Mary 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
61 AC0538 McMahon, Stacey Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
62 AC0540 Clark, Joyce 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
63 AC0543 Ellis, Joseph Washington 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01

Page 559

Page no: 1 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
64 AC0547 Watt, Norman 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
65 AC0550 Neave, Craig 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
66 AC0585 McTighe, Christopher Patrick 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
67 AC0602 Milne, Mark Robert 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
68 AC0666 McRobb, Michelle 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
69 AC0791 Anderson, Ryan William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
70 AC0795 Mudie, Caroline Louise 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
7 AC0799 Barron, Brian 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
72 AC0801 Ehsan, Yasmeen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
73 AC0802 Ali, Asim 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
74 AC0803 Ul-Hagq, Mohammed Ehsan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
75 AC0829 Rattray, Gerard Paul 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
76 AC0835 Mak, Teresa 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
77 AC0838 Oliver, Grant Henry 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
78 AC0855 MacLean, Alastair David 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
79 AC0860 Davidson, Robert James Alexander 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
80 AC0863 Davidson, James Russell William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
81 AC0873 Raveendran , Nikhil 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
82 AC0885 Kennedy, James William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
83 AC0889 Law, Donald 24/09/2019 23/09/2029 Current
84 AC0890 Watson, Colin John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
85 AC0902 Matheson, Alice 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
86 AC0905 Flynn, Kathleen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
87 AC0907 Edwards, Michael James Gordon 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
88 AC0908 Middleton, Deborah Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
89 AC0914 Hurst, Lee Allen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
90 AC0920 Horner, Scott James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
91 AC0922 Stott, Donald David James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
92 AC0926 Jinkala, Sudheer Reddy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
93 AC0928 Moir, Andrew Neish 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
94 AC0937 Third, Ryan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
95 AC0939 Brown, Alexander Neil 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
96 AC0957 Gomes, Adrian Joseph 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
97 AC0962 Maitland, Elaine 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
98 AC0963 Signorini, Nina 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
99 AC0967 Tracey, John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
100 AC0968 Kelman, Lynda Mary 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
101 AC0969 Stewart , Euan David James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
102 AC0972 MacKenzie, Colin 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
103 AC0979 McRitchie, Michael 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
104 AC0982 Blunt, Christopher Neville 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
105 AC0985 Aitken, Susan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
106 AC0989 Lynch, John Christopher 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
107 AC1369 Li, Tse Wing 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
108 AC1373 Campbell, Cameron McKay 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
109 AC1375 Correa, Alejandro 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
110 AC1383 Duncan, Jean Elizabeth 24/09/2019 23/09/2029 Current
111 AC1401 Lim, Mei Chee Maggie 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
112 AC1404 Smart, Johann Linda 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
113 AC1405 McAuley, Martin 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
114 AC1412 Stewart, Andrew James Scott 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
115 AC1413 Hutcheson, Alastair Fraser McDonald 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
116 AC1418 Lynch, Christopher John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
17 AC1424 McKay, Susan Jane 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
118 AC1427 MacDonald, Caroline Helen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
119 AC1429 Tancredi, Luigi 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
120 AC1431 Mahmood, Tarig 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
121 AC1432 McHattie, Gloria 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
122 AC1434 Hackett, Lynn 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
123 AC1441 Hussain, llyas 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
124 AC1442 Hussain, Malik Thyab 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
125 AC1448 Howard, Marcus Charles Godwin 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
126 AC1449 Duncan, Eileen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
127 AC1457 Sangster, Lynn 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
128 AC1464 Christie, William Leslie DAann (ﬁ)ﬁﬁ 31/08/2029 Current

L] V\.v\.’ O

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 2 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
129 AC1468 Harding, Valerie Margaret 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
130 AC1469 Duncan, Scott James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
131 AC1488 Todd, Murray Edward 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
132 AC1491 Fowler, Christopher Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
133 AC1497 Butler, Alan David 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
134 AC1499 McDonald, Terry Third 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
135 AC1501 Ali, Marco Vahid 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
136 AC1511 Cowie, Ross 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
137 AC1512 MacKenzie , Allan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
138 AC1513 Grant, Calum Murray 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
139 AC1518 Brand, Andrew George 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
140 AC1523 Bain, Eric George 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
141 AC1524 Ross, Gavin 15/12/2019 14/12/2029 Current
142 AC1525 Noble, Gary George 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
143 AC1537 Cruickshank, Stephen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
144 AC1541 Riley, Leonard 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
145 AC1542 Wheeler, Mark 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
146 AC1546 Duncan, Nicky Wayne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
147 AC1547 Roche, Billy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
148 AC1552 Moir, Darren Murray Catto 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
149 AC1555 Watt, Kenneth John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
150 AC1556 Murray, Wendy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
151 AC1558 Tavendale, Murray Ewan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
152 AC1560 Leslie, Fiona Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
153 AC1562 Kaplan, Tayfur 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
154 AC1566 Houston, Elaine 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
155 AC1574 Burnett, Katarzyna Ewa 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
156 AC1576 McQueen, Steven James Raymond 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
157 AC1577 Walker, Ewan Samuel Frederick 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
158 AC1584 Matthew, Linda Ann 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
159 AC1586 Baxter, Paul Roy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
160 AC1587 Brown, Robert James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
161 AC1592 Anderson, Lorna Georgina 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
162 AC1604 Balsamo, Luca Alessandro 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
163 AC1606 Kilminster, Lorraine 20/10/2019 19/10/2029 Current
164 AC1607 Kilminster Jnr, Leslie Allan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
165 AC1608 McGregor, Pauline Wilson 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
166 AC1611 Lovie, Kris 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
167 AC1615 Bruce, Alexander 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
168 AC1618 Hartley , Beverley Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
169 AC1638 Campbell, Ruary Crawford 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
170 AC1639 Horne, Suzanne Isobel 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
171 AC1642 Webster, Robert Brown 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
172 AC1643 Singh, Abhishek 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
173 AC1647 Sumner, Donovan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
174 AC1650 Pern, Deborah Portland 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
175 AC1655 Hunt, Steven Henry 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
176 AC1657 Campbell, Leigh 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
177 AC1667 Smith, Stuart Charles 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
178 AC1668 Grandhi, Anil Kumar 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
179 AC1671 Spence, John Stewart 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
180 AC1686 Reid, Edward Harris Ross 15/12/2019 14/12/2029 Current
181 AC1687 Rennie, Jacquelyn May 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
182 AC1696 Dorrans, lain Lumsden 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
183 AC1709 Smart, lain 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
184 AC1718 Rozenbaijgier, Pawel 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
185 AC1720 Marples, Julie Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
186 AC1729 Carty, Sean 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
187 AC1730 Paterson, Sandra Jane 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
188 AC1735 Crawford, Lorna Irene 25/09/2019 24/09/2029 Current
189 AC1741 Chan, Ngok Fung 25/09/2019 24/09/2029 Current
190 AC1756 Codona (Junior), Alan John 25/09/2019 24/09/2029 Current
191 AC1757 Codona, Alfred James 25/09/2019 24/09/2029 Current
192 AC1758 Wheeler, Sarah Louise 25/09/2019 24/09/2029 Current
193 AC1767 Cavanagh, Mark James D s 1Ei1 ﬁoﬁg 11/10/2029 Current

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01

L] V\-v\.’ A

Page no: 3 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
194 AC1778 Findlay, lan 11/11/2019 10/11/2029 Current
195 AC1786 Arora, Amandeep 12/10/2019 11/10/2029 Current
196 AC1796 Donaldson, Craig 22/10/2019 21/10/2029 Current
197 AC1813 Gill, Arnold Alexander 16/10/2019 15/10/2029 Current
198 AC1818 Pereira, Kirsty Louise 22/10/2019 21/10/2029 Current
199 AC1822 Fraser, Lynsey 16/10/2019 15/10/2029 Current
200 AC1826 Cummine, Michael George 12/10/2019 11/10/2029 Current
201 AC1829 Macindoe, Morag Margaret 15/10/2019 14/10/2029 Current
202 AC1842 Duthie, Philip Mark 28/10/2019 27/10/2029 Current
203 AC1852 McKenzie, Linda 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
204 AC1862 McKay, Jillian 23/10/2019 22/10/2029 Current
205 AC1866 Lawrence, Stephen John 19/11/2019 18/11/2029 Current
206 AC1869 Hake, David Albert Anderson 19/11/2019 18/11/2029 Current
207 AC1871 Bryce, Thomas 28/10/2019 27/10/2029 Current
208 AC1880 Quinn, Nicholas James 28/10/2019 27/10/2029 Current
209 AC1898 McGowan, John Richard 23/10/2019 22/10/2029 Current
210 AC1908 Duncan, Jacqueline 04/11/2019 03/11/2029 Current
211 AC1923 Hodgson, Stephen Paul McCormick 22/10/2019 21/10/2029 Current
212 AC1931 Kelly, Stuart 19/11/2019 18/11/2029 Current
213 AC1955 Jeyapalakrishnan, Jeyathasan 04/11/2019 03/11/2029 Current
214 AC1958 Wilson, James Michael George 19/11/2019 18/11/2029 Current
215 AC1962 Thavam, Suresh 11/11/2019 10/11/2029 Current
216 AC1988 Clubb, Shelley Leigh 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
217 AC1990 Lovie, Ewen Robert Forman 19/11/2019 18/11/2029 Current
218 AC1997 Craig, James Guy Nimmo 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
219 AC2000 Duncan, Mark John George 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
220 AC2007 Swan, Christopher Anthony 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
221 AC2011 Robertson, David 09/12/2019 08/12/2029 Current
222 AC2012 Horne, Stuart James 02/12/2019 01/12/2029 Current
223 AC2049 Gupta, Rishabh 06/01/2020 05/01/2030 Current
224 AC2066 Forbes, Craig Alistair 06/01/2020 05/01/2030 Current
225 AC2082 Iridag, Ruya 22/01/2020 21/01/2030 Current
226 AC2083 Anderson, Stuart Colvin 29/01/2020 28/01/2030 Current
227 AC2087 Steele, Teressa Rita 29/01/2020 28/01/2030 Current
228 AC2091 Wilkie, Astrella 29/01/2020 28/01/2030 Current
229 AC2101 McKilligan, Aileen Mary 10/02/2020 09/02/2030 Current
230 AC2104 Sandison , Alison Margaret 10/02/2020 09/02/2030 Current
231 AC2133 Chan, Stephanie 15/03/2020 14/03/2030 Current
232 AC2167 Maitland, Amy Elizabeth 30/04/2020 29/04/2030 Current
233 AC2169 Milne, Robert George 30/04/2020 29/04/2030 Current
234 AC2172 Heron, Louise 01/05/2020 30/04/2030 Current
235 AC2177 Heron, Ross Mcintosh 06/04/2020 05/04/2030 Current
236 AC2185 Heatly, June 05/05/2020 04/05/2030 Current
237 AC2194 McGregor, Scott Richard 07/05/2020 06/05/2030 Current
238 AC2201 Markanday, Hemant 10/05/2020 09/05/2030 Current
239 AC2215 Morgon, Ewan Richard 18/05/2020 17/05/2030 Current
240 AC2226 Tracey, Susan Alexis 07/06/2020 06/06/2030 Current
241 AC2243 Shewan, Ellen Jean Elspeth 22/06/2020 21/06/2030 Current
242 AC2250 Chiong, Eric 08/06/2020 07/06/2030 Current
243 AC2263 Hepburn, Andrew 14/07/2020 13/07/2030 Current
244 AC2267 Millard, Jan Marie 14/07/2020 13/07/2030 Current
245 AC2290 Galloway, Edward John George 26/07/2020 25/07/2030 Current
246 AC2305 Bradford, Craig 11/08/2020 10/08/2030 Current
247 AC2307 Paterson, Lewis James 10/08/2020 09/08/2030 Current
248 AC2326 Milne, Jayne 19/08/2020 18/08/2030 Current
249 AC2331 Brand, Laura Bridget 26/08/2020 25/08/2030 Current
250 AC2363 Srimayooran, Vettivelu 22/09/2020 21/09/2030 Current
251 AC2378 Main, Kim 12/10/2020 11/10/2030 Current
252 AC2380 Matthew, Richard 12/10/2020 11/10/2030 Current
253 AC2406 McMillan, Michael Thomas James 06/12/2020 05/12/2030 Current
254 AC2420 Murison, Andrew Kevin 06/12/2020 05/12/2030 Current
255 AC2461 Mylles, Gillian 26/01/2021 25/01/2031 Current
256 AC2475 Russell, Callum 15/02/2021 14/02/2031 Current
257 AC2495 Motion, Steven John 18/02/2021 17/02/2031 Current
258 AC2524 Rosie, Andrew William D s (E)ﬁq% 04/04/2031 Current

LIRSS AR At =

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 4 >>



Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01

Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
259 AC2533 Florence, Hugh 05/04/2021 04/04/2031 Current
260 AC2556 Ignatius Selvaraj, Sarosa 04/05/2021 03/05/2031 Current
261 AC2557 MacPherson, Adam John Alexander 18/04/2021 17/04/2031 Current
262 AC2574 Sanjay, Padmini 17/05/2021 16/05/2031 Current
263 AC2594 Marshall, Agnes Buchan 30/05/2021 29/05/2031 Current
264 AC2613 Hepburn, Linda Mary Helen 08/06/2021 07/06/2031 Current
265 AC2640 Taylor, David James 27/06/2021 26/06/2031 Current
266 AC2661 Mathieson, lan Martin 08/08/2021 07/08/2031 Current
267 AC2662 Hosie, John 23/08/2021 22/08/2031 Current
268 AC2684 Medina, Carlos lvan Nunez 19/08/2021 18/08/2031 Current
269 AC2687 Chan, May Ling 11/08/2021 10/08/2031 Current
270 AC2691 Low, Ailsa 19/08/2021 18/08/2031 Current
271 AC2698 Bradley, Angela 15/09/2021 14/09/2031 Current
272 AC2704 Tamalampudi, Venkata Rama Reddy 06/09/2021 05/09/2031 Current
273 AC2705 Mair, Paul John 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
274 AC2709 Davidson, Hugh 27/10/2021 26/10/2031 Current
275 AC2728 Cooper, Lynne 27/10/2021 26/10/2031 Current
276 AC2729 Barnes, Allan 27/10/2021 26/10/2031 Current
277 AC2732 Munro, Sarah Louise 05/10/2021 04/10/2031 Current
278 AC2735 McConnachie, Alan 27/10/2021 26/10/2031 Current
279 AC2741 Duncan, James lan 27/10/2021 26/10/2031 Current
280 AC2746 Farman, Alan Edward 28/10/2021 27/10/2031 Current
281 AC2758 Dheer, Munish 25/11/2021 24/11/2031 Current
282 AC2777 Lonchay, Jean-Paul Alexandre 21/11/2021 20/11/2031 Current
283 AC2827 Yogeswaran, Rajarajeswary 20/01/2022 19/01/2032 Current
284 AC2847 Hutchison, Elaine Dunlop 03/02/2022 02/02/2032 Current
285 AC2854 Srimayooran, Mahintha 17/02/2022 16/02/2032 Current
286 AC2864 Fraser, Neil 21/02/2022 20/02/2032 Current
287 AC2881 Mikos, Dorota 09/03/2022 08/03/2032 Current
288 AC2885 Sivakumar, Angnes Kanchana 29/05/2022 28/05/2032 Current
289 AC2886 Tinnion, Joseph Adam 26/04/2022 25/04/2032 Current
290 AC2898 Mearns , Hayleigh 20/03/2022 19/03/2032 Current
291 AC2902 Forsyth, Scott Alexander 26/03/2022 25/03/2032 Current
292 AC2938 McKay, Stephen 02/05/2022 01/05/2032 Current
293 AC2943 Godini, Lisa Anita 26/04/2022 25/04/2032 Current
294 AC2944 Rafferty, Harry 02/05/2022 01/05/2032 Current
295 AC2963 Sandie, Heather 10/05/2022 09/05/2032 Current
296 AC2994 Wilson, Alexander Graeme 06/06/2022 05/06/2032 Current
297 AC3019 Lendrum, Katie Louise 03/07/2022 02/07/2032 Current
298 AC3024 Banks, Sharon Elizabeth 03/07/2022 02/07/2032 Current
299 AC3051 Carlson, Andrew Richard 14/08/2022 13/08/2032 Current
300 AC3056 McGinty, Matthew John 14/08/2022 13/08/2032 Current
301 AC3064 Arthur, Katherine 03/09/2022 02/09/2032 Current
302 AC3075 Moniakis, Anthony Andreas 14/09/2022 13/09/2032 Current
303 AC3076 Salter, Barry 03/09/2022 02/09/2032 Current
304 AC3077 Patterson, Robin John 03/09/2022 02/09/2032 Current
305 AC3084 Snowdon, Jamie 21/09/2022 20/09/2032 Current
306 AC3101 Whittle, Emily Louise 01/10/2022 30/09/2032 Current
307 AC3125 Palaniswamy, Anburaj 26/10/2022 25/10/2032 Current
308 AC3133 Quinn, Stuart Anthoney 29/10/2022 28/10/2032 Current
309 AC3167 Kelman, Raymond William 11/12/2022 10/12/2032 Current
310 AC3179 Morrison, Kimberley 10/12/2022 09/12/2032 Current
311 AC3213 Carle, Lee William 20/02/2023 19/02/2033 Current
312 AC3223 Duncan, Stephanie 20/02/2023 19/02/2033 Current
313 AC3231 Pergl, Michal 18/03/2023 17/03/2033 Current
314 AC3284 Joseph, Anitha Catherine 18/06/2023 17/06/2033 Current
315 AC3309 Syal, Akshay 15/04/2023 14/04/2033 Current
316 AC3313 Beaton, Michael Mitchell 16/04/2023 15/04/2033 Current
317 AC3333 Arends, Tamara 26/04/2023 25/04/2033 Current
318 AC3341 Stevens , Nikolas Mark Lawrence 27/05/2023 26/05/2033 Current
319 AC3375 O'Rourke, Nadine Lillian Merrett 11/06/2023 10/06/2033 Current
320 AC3383 Black, Kenneth 11/06/2023 10/06/2033 Current
321 AC3384 Farquhar, Colin William 12/09/2013 11/09/2023 Current
322 AC3396 McBain, Nicola 24/03/2014 23/03/2024 Current
323 AC3400 McPhee, Stuart Martin D s (&)ﬁqﬁ 01/07/2033 Current

LIRSS ACERS A=Ay

Page no: 5 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
324 AC3407 Ryzenkova, Jekaterina 15/07/2023 14/07/2033 Current
325 AC3439 Simpson, Kelly 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current
326 AC3440 Anderson, Karen 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current
327 AC3444 Poleson, Jill Alicia 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current
328 AC3455 Shaw, Jordan 12/09/2013 13/09/2023 Current
329 AC3464 Beattie, Carly 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current
330 AC3465 Thomson, Scott 03/09/2013 02/09/2023 Current
331 AC3472 Hogg, lan Grant 12/09/2013 11/09/2023 Current
332 AC3478 Gacek, Marta Anna 12/09/2013 11/09/2023 Current
333 AC3479 Murdoch, Louise 12/09/2013 11/09/2023 Current
334 AC3483 Baxter, Robert Watt 02/10/2013 01/10/2023 Current
335 AC3487 Finlayson, Adam 02/10/2013 01/10/2023 Current
336 AC3497 Ritchie, Stuart Ross 01/11/2013 31/10/2023 Current
337 AC3498 Weir, Kirsty 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current
338 AC3499 Wesolowska, Ewelina Patrycja 01/11/2013 31/10/2023 Current
339 AC3502 McLean, Ewan Neil 01/11/2013 31/10/2023 Current
340 AC3521 Nicholson, James Robert 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current
341 AC3523 McNeil, Julie 01/11/2013 31/10/2023 Current
342 AC3534 Rosie, Joanne Margaret 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current
343 AC3535 Hauley, Katrina Louise 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current
344 AC3538 Hastie, Gail Christie Norrie 10/12/2013 09/12/2023 Current
345 AC3541 McCartney, Joshua Trevor 16/12/2013 15/12/2023 Current
346 AC3543 Middler, Michael 14/01/2014 13/01/2024 Current
347 AC3544 Cox, Jonathan Patrick 04/12/2013 04/12/2023 Current
348 AC3548 Jarvis, Jana 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current
349 AC3553 Jeffrey, Paul Andrew 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current
350 AC3555 Herd, Donna 01/04/2014 31/03/2024 Current
351 AC3560 Cook, Emma Jane 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current
352 AC3565 Morris, Eleanor Grace 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current
353 AC3567 Ritchie, Amanda Louise 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current
354 AC3569 Wrigley, John Paul 06/03/2014 05/03/2024 Current
355 AC3570 McAllister, Andrew 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current
356 AC3571 Jastrzebski, Sara Louise 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current
357 AC3572 Nicol, Daniel 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current
358 AC3576 Rennie, Paul Philip 10/02/2014 09/02/2024 Current
359 AC3581 Klimaviciute, Kamile 07/03/2014 06/03/2024 Current
360 AC3583 Granges, Christopher 07/03/2014 06/03/2024 Current
361 AC3598 Selveraj, Sangeetha Priya 28/02/2014 27/02/2024 Current
362 AC3605 Chasser, Christopher 01/04/2014 31/03/2024 Current
363 AC3609 Ross, Miranda 24/03/2014 23/03/2024 Current
364 AC3611 Mainwaring, Rebecca Caitlin 18/03/2014 17/03/2024 Current
365 AC3629 Gawlik, Lukasz 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current
366 AC3630 Milne, Lesa Lydia 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current
367 AC3634 Karimalakunnel, Prasad 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current
368 AC3648 Anderson, Fiona Mary 29/04/2014 28/04/2024 Current
369 AC3652 Hoxha, Vullnet 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current
370 AC3657 Ginniver, Carrie Ann 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current
371 AC3659 Narwankar, Rohini 03/06/2014 02/06/2024 Current
372 AC3672 Allan, Catherine Ann 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current
373 AC3676 Haltmarova, Eva 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current
374 AC3679 Taylor, Mhairi 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current
375 AC3682 Govil, India-Natasha 16/06/2014 15/06/2024 Current
376 AC3683 Douglas-Menhinick, George McKechnie 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current
377 AC3686 Cockburn, Richard David 06/06/2014 05/06/2024 Current
378 AC3700 Turner, Daniel David 17/06/2014 16/06/2024 Current
379 AC3720 Dick, Colin Flett 02/07/2014 01/07/2024 Current
380 AC3721 McKenna, Gordon lain 14/08/2014 13/08/2024 Current
381 AC3723 Dsouza, Allwyn 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current
382 AC3724 Paduch, Christian James 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current
383 AC3726 Wastaziz, Dilshad 02/09/2014 01/09/2024 Current
384 AC3729 Kennedy, Gemma Elizabeth 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current
385 AC3733 Murray, Laura 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current
386 AC3734 McMurdo, Louise 18/07/2014 17/07/2024 Current
387 AC3741 Thangavelautham, Sivanesan 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current
388 AC3742 Campbell, Patricia Barbara 0 19/08/2024 Current

564

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01

Page no: 6 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
389 AC3748 Matthew, Liam Gordon 19/08/2014 18/08/2024 Current
390 AC3750 Henderson, Grant David 20/08/2014 19/08/2024 Current
391 AC3753 Jimenez Lopez, Inmaculada 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current
392 AC3757 Rose, Mark Fraser 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current
393 AC3758 Rajaratnam, Eleil Maran 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current
394 AC3769 Cargill, Craig Alexander 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current
395 AC3771 Clark, Elise 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current
396 AC3775 Keith, Charles 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current
397 AC3781 Choudry, Shahid Iftikhar 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current
398 AC3783 Akula, Sheetal 26/08/2014 25/08/2024 Current
399 AC3799 Milton, Alistair 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current
400 AC3801 Kidd, Brian Alfred 05/11/2014 04/11/2024 Current
401 AC3806 Pudziuveliene, Kristina 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current
402 AC3811 Azim, Syed 27/10/2014 26/10/2024 Current
403 AC3813 Bowman, Rebecca 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current
404 AC3817 Beedie, Callum Michael 13/10/2014 12/10/2024 Current
405 AC3826 MacKay, Morag Rachel 15/12/2014 14/12/2024 Current
406 AC3832 Gunn, Colin John 18/12/2014 17/12/12024 Current
407 AC3833 Russo, Alison Muriel 17/12/2014 16/12/2024 Current
408 AC3836 Siaulys, Vilmantas 12/12/2014 11/12/2024 Current
409 AC3838 Smith, Seumus Young 19/12/2014 18/12/2024 Current
410 AC3852 Sheik, Muhammed Ahad 12/12/2014 11/12/2024 Current
41 AC3853 Ullah, Mohammed Rasel 15/12/2014 14/12/2024 Current
412 AC3854 Ullah, Mohammed Rumel 12/12/2014 11/12/2024 Current
413 AC3865 Berendsen, Angelo Joop 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current
414 AC3867 Wilson, Lauren Victoria 28/04/2015 27/04/2025 Current
415 AC3871 Clark, Derek Allan 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current
416 AC3879 Suman, Pardeep Kumar 20/01/2015 19/01/2025 Current
417 AC3896 Reid, Aimee 19/01/2015 18/01/2025 Current
418 AC3898 Milligan, Moira Anne 14/01/2015 13/01/2025 Current
419 AC3903 Davie, Sharon 21/01/2015 20/01/2025 Current
420 AC3910 Esson, Steven James Cameron 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current
421 AC3935 Moggach, Sean 03/03/2015 02/03/2025 Current
422 AC3938 Sood, Parveen 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current
423 AC3939 Quinn, Kate Naughton 28/01/2015 27/01/2025 Current
424 AC3941 Kahraman, Serdar 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current
425 AC3942 Donovan , Mark 27/01/2015 26/01/2025 Current
426 AC3943 Barron, Lisa Jane 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current
427 AC3948 Ness, Stuart McGregor 03/02/2015 02/02/2025 Current
428 AC3958 Ahmad, Zulfiquar 19/01/2015 18/01/2025 Current
429 AC3963 Pirie, Lauren 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current
430 AC3968 Doig, Connor Macleod 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current
431 AC3977 Hewitt, Angela Linda 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current
432 AC3982 Mackenzie, George Donald 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current
433 AC3987 Bowman, Susan 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current
434 AC3989 Low, Darren 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current
435 AC3991 Clark, Nora 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current
436 AC3993 Borisov, Boris Tonev 24/02/2015 23/02/2025 Current
437 AC3995 Wilson, Hazel Elizabeth 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current
438 AC3996 Lagrichi, Mustapha 25/03/2015 24/03/2025 Current
439 AC3997 Callan, Adele Margaret 12/02/2015 11/02/2025 Current
440 AC3999 Rennox, Lynsey Jane 25/02/2015 24/02/2025 Current
441 AC4004 Marko, Andrew 02/04/2015 01/04/2025 Current
442 AC4006 Belkouri, EI Mehdi 02/04/2015 01/04/2025 Current
443 AC4020 Kandasamy, Amothen 28/04/2015 27/04/2025 Current
444 AC4023 Neish, Paul William 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current
445 AC4024 Glennie, Nicola Anne 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current
446 AC4026 Milne, Louise 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current
447 AC4030 Ritchie, Kay Anne 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current
448 AC4037 Stevenson, Anita 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current
449 AC4046 Latosev, Jevgeni 24/03/2015 23/03/2025 Current
450 AC4049 Leys, Scott 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current
451 AC4055 Christie, Gordon Angus 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current
452 AC4059 Hennessy, Angela Chinyere 07/04/2015 06/04/2025 Current
453 AC4064 Fagan, Tara Maria 06/04/2025 Current

565

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01

Page no: 7 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
454 AC4074 Nelson, Joe 13/05/2015 12/05/2025 Current
455 AC4089 Jevsejeva, Rudite 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current
456 AC4099 Law, Lauren Jane 24/04/2015 23/04/2025 Current
457 AC4101 Wyrzykowski, Piotr Mateusz 24/04/2015 23/04/2025 Current
458 AC4108 Milne, David John 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current
459 AC4113 Crothall, Calum Leslie Cameron 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current
460 AC4117 Harrison, Yvette 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current
461 AC4120 Monaghan, Rebecca Louise 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current
462 AC4121 Vass, David Christopher 27/05/2015 26/05/2025 Current
463 AC4131 Anderson, Louise Mary 10/06/2015 09/06/2025 Current
464 AC4135 Ewen, James 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current
465 AC4137 Small, Shaune Louise Katherine 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current
466 AC4138 Harradence, Michael John 11/06/2015 10/06/2025 Current
467 AC4148 Lebski, Lukasz 12/06/2015 11/06/2025 Current
468 AC4150 Adhikari, Surya 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current
469 AC4151 Lukosevicius, Arnas 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current
470 AC4152 Hutcheon, Lee Arthur 23/06/2015 22/06/2025 Current
471 AC4155 Forbes, Claire 23/06/2015 22/06/2025 Current
472 AC4158 Cardozo, Ryan 22/06/2015 21/06/2025 Current
473 AC4164 Acorda, Amielle Jaime Artista 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current
474 AC4165 Rochford, Niall 08/07/2015 07/07/2025 Current
475 AC4167 Watson, Grant McKenzie 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current
476 AC4169 Buchanan, Matthew James 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current
477 AC4175 Cole, Simon Patrick 09/07/2015 08/07/2025 Current
478 AC4178 Yeo, Poppy Elizabeth 31/08/2015 30/08/2025 Current
479 AC4186 Ossowski, Tomasz 17/08/2015 16/08/2025 Current
480 AC4219 Miller, Andrew Robert 19/08/2015 18/08/2025 Current
481 AC4226 Forbes, John George 01/09/2015 31/08/2025 Current
482 AC4234 Smith, Grant Scott 01/09/2015 31/08/2025 Current
483 AC4240 Morrow, Matthew 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current
484 AC4250 Williams, Nicola Louise 19/10/2015 18/10/2025 Current
485 AC4251 Simmers, Carly McQueen 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current
486 AC4255 Gonsalves, Joaquim Blaise 23/11/2015 22/11/2025 Current
487 AC4257 Allison, Grant Michael 15/10/2015 14/10/2025 Current
488 AC4282 Youle, Hilary Jane 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current
489 AC4288 Trsko, Peter 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current
490 AC4289 Shepherd, Cameron John 26/10/2015 25/10/2025 Current
491 AC4295 Pacitti , Kevin Michael 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current
492 AC4297 Robertson, Susan 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current
493 AC4299 Kozowicz, Sylwia 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current
494 AC4304 Neiszerne Madarasz, Anita 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current
495 AC4305 Webster, Jack 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current
496 AC4312 Lawson, Craig Stewart 10/11/2015 09/11/2025 Current
497 AC4315 Docherty, Rhuaraidh Graeme 13/11/2015 12/11/2025 Current
498 AC4319 Raeburn, Michael David 23/11/2015 22/11/2025 Current
499 AC4338 Hoczek, Laura Halina 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current
500 AC4357 Svistseva, Jelena 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current
501 AC4361 Johnston, Brian 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current
502 AC4365 Suresh, Anusha 15/12/2015 14/12/2025 Current
503 AC4382 Kuzniar, Anna Maria 11/01/2016 10/01/2026 Current
504 AC4386 Lebedova, Iren 26/01/2016 25/01/2026 Current
505 AC4387 Morrison, Callum William 12/01/2016 11/01/2026 Current
506 AC4394 Chimmajcha, Ratchadaporn 26/01/2016 25/01/2026 Current
507 AC4396 Das, Runa Rani 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current
508 AC4405 Maclntyre, Angela Anne 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current
509 AC4410 Jervis, Christian Gary 10/02/2016 09/02/2026 Current
510 AC4412 Morrice, Tanya Elizabeth Anne 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current
511 AC4413 Shepherd, Rosemary 09/02/2016 08/02/2026 Current
512 AC4423 Mahmoud, Hersh Osman 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current
513 AC4432 McGarry, Michael John 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current
514 AC4436 Das, Bulu Chandra 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current
515 AC4440 MacDonald, Logan 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current
516 AC4442 Caldwell, Martin James Craig 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current
517 AC4445 Fraser, Clare Elizabeth 11/02/2016 10/02/2026 Current
518 AC4449 Canavan, Martin Charles D s 2&)&0& 21/02/2026 Current

LIRSS ACERS A=A =4

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 8 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
519 AC4451 MacDonald, Jill Marie 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current
520 AC4454 Grassick-Storrie, James 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current
521 AC4456 Pirie, Kieran Jack Alexander 19/02/2016 18/02/2026 Current
522 AC4463 Pattaikkal, Joby Thomas 22/02/2016 21/02/2026 Current
523 AC4465 Hanratty, Ryan 25/02/2016 24/02/2026 Current
524 AC4477 Stoian, Cristina-Andreea 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current
525 AC4480 Zych, Robert Blazej 01/03/2016 28/02/2026 Current
526 AC4491 Panikowski, Damian Adam 02/03/2016 01/03/2026 Current
527 AC4500 Nallamohamed , Jaffarali 30/03/2016 29/03/2026 Current
528 AC4502 Jones, Terri Amanda 20/04/2016 19/04/2026 Current
529 AC4503 Lockhart, David 30/03/2016 29/03/2026 Current
530 AC4507 Pitt, Samuel Morton 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current
531 AC4508 Tandon, Akshay 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current
532 AC4509 Nathaniel, Nathan Elton 06/04/2016 05/04/2026 Current
533 AC4525 Green, Martin James 07/04/2016 06/04/2026 Current
534 AC4536 Carson, Rory Taylor 20/04/2016 19/04/2026 Current
535 AC4540 Gannon, Cory Alexander 22/04/2016 21/04/2026 Current
536 AC4549 Potter, Lucy Beth 26/04/2016 25/04/2026 Current
537 AC4552 Blackburn, Matthew Geoffrey 26/04/2016 25/04/2026 Current
538 AC4554 De Souza, Connor 26/04/2016 25/04/2026 Current
539 AC4555 Reid, Caroline Anne 29/04/2016 28/04/2026 Current
540 AC4557 Juoskaudiene, Viktorija 28/04/2016 27/04/2026 Current
541 AC4558 Watson, Susan 28/04/2016 27/04/2026 Current
542 AC4567 Cowie, Gillian Moyra 04/05/2016 03/05/2026 Current
543 AC4579 Dees, David Terence 27/05/2016 26/05/2026 Current
544 AC4582 Reynolds, Christopher 18/05/2016 17/05/2026 Current
545 AC4593 Narayanan, Umadevi 13/06/2016 12/06/2026 Current
546 AC4613 Angus, Brian 14/06/2016 13/06/2026 Current
547 AC4625 Clark, Lynsey Jane 11/07/2016 10/07/2026 Current
548 AC4636 Farquhar, Stewart Andrew 22/06/2016 21/06/2026 Current
549 AC4639 Scott, Stefan Stewart 27/06/2016 26/06/2026 Current
550 AC4643 Syal, Laura 27/06/2016 26/06/2026 Current
551 AC4645 Williams, Cindy 07/09/2016 06/09/2026 Current
552 AC4649 Shahzad, Amar 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current
553 AC4650 Campbell, Neil 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current
554 AC4655 Gora, Rajwant Kaur 18/07/2016 17/07/2026 Current
555 AC4679 Hussain, Nazier 06/09/2016 05/09/2026 Current
556 AC4697 Davanna, Sarah 05/09/2016 04/09/2026 Current
557 AC4698 Middleton, Graham 09/09/2016 08/09/2026 Current
558 AC4701 Fernandes, Efeo Rodney 09/09/2016 08/09/2026 Current
559 AC4702 Bradford, Robin 12/09/2016 11/09/2026 Current
560 AC4704 Willox, Kevin 08/09/2016 07/09/2026 Current
561 AC4705 Sakamuri, Satya Krishna 07/09/2016 06/09/2026 Current
562 AC4706 Scott, Calum Matthew 07/09/2016 06/09/2026 Current
563 AC4712 Mir , Aamir Mansoor 08/09/2016 07/09/2026 Current
564 AC4714 Joyceann, Perispolly Wangui 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current
565 AC4718 Rutherford, Thomas 14/09/2016 13/09/2026 Current
566 AC4721 Landstrom, Nils Rune Joakim 12/09/2016 11/09/2026 Current
567 AC4722 Beyaz, Elaine 12/09/2016 11/09/2026 Current
568 AC4728 Lemaignen, Ludovic 20/09/2016 19/09/2026 Current
569 AC4740 Fraser, Scott David 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current
570 AC4742 Pavlova, Sonya 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current
571 AC4743 Kovvuri , Venkata Surya Satishreddy 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current
572 AC4750 Gray, Scott Alexander 12/10/2016 11/10/2026 Current
573 AC4754 Cumming, Andrew 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current
574 AC4756 Okolski, Adrian Piotr 28/11/2016 27/11/2026 Current
575 AC4758 Moir, Lewis 28/11/2016 27/11/2026 Current
576 AC4760 Havelock, Jamie 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current
577 AC4765 McLuckie, David 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current
578 AC4767 Yule, Sheena Heather 07/11/2016 06/11/2026 Current
579 AC4779 Morrice, Cara Louise 16/11/2016 15/11/2026 Current
580 AC4783 Walls, Stephanie 17/11/2016 16/11/2026 Current
581 AC4790 Frew, Sarah Macaulay 29/11/2016 28/11/2026 Current
582 AC4795 Reid, Lynn 15/12/2016 14/12/2026 Current
583 AC4803 Smith, Katherine Anne D s 2&)&@7 25/01/2027 Current

LIRSS AT A

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01

Page no: 9 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
584 AC4811 Colyer, Kirsty Beth 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current
585 AC4813 McAllan, Nicola 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current
586 AC4821 Duthie, Steven 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current
587 AC4824 Robb, Scott 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current
588 AC4830 Nawaz, Mirza 26/01/2017 25/01/2027 Current
589 AC4833 Barnett, Daniel James 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current
590 AC4834 Milne, Alan David 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current
591 AC4838 Mros, Josephine 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current
592 AC4842 Turnbull, Nicola 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current
593 AC4843 Mutch, Shona 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current
594 AC4846 Wojslaw, Katarzyna 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current
595 AC4847 Sharma, Amit 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current
596 AC4849 McPherson, Albert 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current
597 AC4851 Din, Umair Ud 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current
598 AC4852 Kelly, Rachel 06/02/2017 05/02/2027 Current
599 AC4855 Gillespie, Lesley Anne 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current
600 AC4857 Campbell, Angharad Maria 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current
601 AC4858 Craig, lain 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current
602 AC4859 Murray, Jordon James 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current
603 AC4864 Bowden, Shirley-Ann Gerrard 16/03/2017 15/03/2027 Current
604 AC4880 Miller, Chimene Anne 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current
605 AC4882 Milne, Paula Ann 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current
606 AC4886 Grzeda, Barbara 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current
607 AC4887 Anderson, Kevin 23/03/2017 22/03/2027 Current
608 AC4893 Donald, Marina Lorraine 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current
609 AC4894 Shand, Teresa Jane 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current
610 AC4902 Duthie, Mary Anna 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current
611 AC4903 Berendsen, Lindsey Anne 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current
612 AC4907 Coolidge, Butch 28/03/2017 27/03/2027 Current
613 AC4910 Johnston, Daniel 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current
614 AC4911 Clark, Helen Mary 04/04/2017 03/04/2027 Current
615 AC4919 Younger, Emma Louise 19/04/2017 18/04/2027 Current
616 AC4940 Caird, Ronald 27/04/2017 26/04/2027 Current
617 AC4951 Ross, Evelyn Michelle 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current
618 AC4954 Buta, lonut Daniel 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current
619 AC4963 Mowat, Jennifer Claire 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current
620 AC4970 Tavanchuluu, Gerelt-oyu 31/05/2017 30/05/2027 Current
621 AC4975 Trodden, Luke 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current
622 AC4996 Dias, Aaron 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current
623 AC4999 Shedbal, Satish 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current
624 AC5001 Milne, Jennifer 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current
625 AC5002 Pirie, Danielle 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current
626 AC5010 Fogiel, Vicki 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current
627 AC5013 Young, Stephen James 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current
628 AC5014 Baxter, Alan 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current
629 AC5018 Peters, Lachlan 20/07/2017 19/07/2027 Current
630 AC5020 Stamper, Christina 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current
631 AC5022 Smith, James 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current
632 AC5027 Trendall, James Michael Fraser 21/07/2017 20/07/2027 Current
633 AC5033 Orr, Caroline Mary 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current
634 AC5036 Shenfield, Zak 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current
635 AC5040 Fawcett, Patricia Marie 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current
636 AC5043 Dobrzanski, Michal Jan 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current
637 AC5050 Hunter, Claire 10/08/2017 09/08/2027 Current
638 AC5057 McLean, Frazer Lewis 10/10/2017 09/10/2027 Current
639 AC5062 McKirdy, Ross Oliver 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current
640 AC5066 Rose-Johnston, David 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current
641 AC5082 Smith, Corrie 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current
642 AC5083 Phillips, Kerry 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current
643 AC5085 McKell, Max Alexander 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current
644 AC5086 Valentinas, Liga 08/09/2017 07/09/2027 Current
645 AC5092 Crothall, Jamie Alexander Cameron 27/10/2017 26/10/2027 Current
646 AC5096 Duthie, Lynne Joan 31/10/2017 30/10/2027 Current
647 AC5104 Allan, Michael Shearer 04/10/2017 03/10/2027 Current
648 AC5106 Narne, Lakshmi Prasanna D s Sﬁﬁ(ﬁ 30/10/2027 Current

LIRSS ACER= A= A—d

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 10 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
649 AC5111 lonascu, Alina Elena 20/10/2017 19/10/2027 Current
650 AC5134 McLaren, Andrew Wllliam 15/11/2017 14/11/12027 Current
651 AC5146 Rana, Dulal 20/12/2017 19/12/2027 Current
652 AC5157 Gillies, Terry Forbes 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current
653 AC5161 Wallace, Mark William Alexander 28/11/2017 27/11/2027 Current
654 AC5165 Wilkosz, Mateusz 28/11/2017 27/11/12027 Current
655 AC5176 Kerridge, Hannah Flora 21/12/2017 20/12/2027 Current
656 AC5182 Bokor, Zsolt Lajos 22/12/2017 21/12/2027 Current
657 AC5192 Sweeney, Mark Alfred 24/01/2018 23/01/2028 Current
658 AC5198 Marvin, Stephen 09/01/2018 08/01/2028 Current
659 AC5205 Clark, Beverley 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current
660 AC5213 Nitu, Daniela 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current
661 AC5215 Sujeevan, Seenithamby 02/02/2018 01/02/2028 Current
662 AC5216 Alexander, Wayne lan 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current
663 AC5218 Elmegirab, Adam Abdulrahim 20/03/2018 19/03/2028 Current
664 AC5219 Martin , Joseph Paul 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current
665 AC5221 Nekrews, Aimee Raffles 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current
666 AC5225 Futter, Mikko Francis 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current
667 AC5226 Atputharajah, Kenny Viroshan 07/02/2018 06/02/2028 Current
668 AC5229 Ravinuthala, Vidya 06/02/2018 05/02/2028 Current
669 AC5237 Irvine, Harry John Alexander 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current
670 AC5238 Johnston, Carolyn Marjorie 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current
671 AC5239 Clarkson, Joshua Jon 22/02/2018 21/02/2028 Current
672 AC5245 Neave, Fraser Robert 23/03/2018 22/03/2028 Current
673 AC5248 Forbes, Dean 14/03/2018 13/03/2028 Current
674 AC5252 Singer, Darren Philip 14/03/2018 13/03/2028 Current
675 AC5254 Gray, Alastair Forbes 23/03/2018 22/03/2028 Current
676 AC5261 Wilson, Mark John 06/04/2018 05/04/2028 Current
677 AC5269 Frolov, Andrei 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current
678 AC5273 Wood, Charlotte 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current
679 AC5275 Crawford, Alan 13/04/2018 12/04/2028 Current
680 AC5285 Paxton, Paul 25/04/2018 24/04/2028 Current
681 AC5287 Baaru, Joseph Karonji 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
682 AC5293 Gora, Harpal Singh 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
683 AC5297 Farr, Christopher Edward 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
684 AC5300 Marr, Rowan 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current
685 AC5301 Pirie, Tyron James William 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current
686 AC5302 Ross, Deborah Anne 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current
687 AC5303 Rendall, Grant Falconer 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current
688 AC5304 Watt, Ellis Louise 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current
689 AC5305 Dines, Christine 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current
690 AC5306 Elliott, Isla Susie 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current
691 AC5308 Murarasu, Cosmin 18/05/2018 17/05/2028 Current
692 AC5309 Jacob, Jessica Abigail 03/07/2018 02/07/2028 Current
693 AC5310 Glennie, lain 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
694 AC5311 Jamieson, Michelle 06/06/2018 05/06/2028 Current
695 AC5312 Mcmanus, Shane 06/06/2018 05/06/2028 Current
696 AC5313 Morgan, Samantha Ann 06/06/2018 05/06/2028 Current
697 AC5314 Gudzeviciute, Rasa 07/06/2018 06/06/2028 Current
698 AC5315 Torres Hansen, Victor 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
699 AC5316 Morrison, Lee Martin Paton Ewen 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
700 AC5317 Gess, Shannon 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
701 AC5318 Fairweather, Ryan 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
702 AC5319 Vicianova, Veronika 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
703 AC5320 Anderson, Matthew Christie 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
704 AC5321 Beacom, Steven 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
705 AC5322 Cairns, Michael John 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
706 AC5323 Byiers, Craig 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current
707 AC5325 Harrop, Jenny Louise 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
708 AC5326 Ogg, Kerri 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
709 AC5327 Bhattarai , Maheshwor 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
710 AC5328 Rahman, Md Mahobubur 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
" AC5329 Dobrzanska, Danuta Karolina 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
712 AC5331 Love, Kristopher 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
713 AC5332 Johnstone, Kira Michelle D s 1&)&% 12/06/2028 Current

L] V\.v\.’ O

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 11 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
714 AC5333 Marshall, Fiona Louise 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
715 AC5334 Davies, Gabriel Byron 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current
716 AC5335 Farman, Mark 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current
717 AC5336 Smart, Hazel 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
718 AC5337 Robb, Vicki-Louise 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current
719 AC5338 Copland, Diane 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current
720 AC5339 McKenzie, David 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current
721 AC5340 Capon, Anna Elizabeth 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current
722 AC5341 Jerkvania, Artiom 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current
723 AC5342 Adam-Epsie, Dylan Stuart 08/06/2018 07/06/2028 Current
724 AC5343 Somers, Steven 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current
725 AC5344 Nicolson, Calum 13/06/2018 12/06/2028 Current
726 AC5345 McGlone, Marion 06/07/2018 05/07/2028 Current
727 AC5346 Hadden, Stuart 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
728 AC5347 Murray, Mark Norman 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
729 AC5348 Murray, Nicola 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
730 AC5349 Baird-Wyness, Tara Louise 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
731 AC5350 Wright, David Matthew William 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
732 AC5351 Robertson-Smith, Kyle 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
733 AC5353 Cruden, Dean Gray 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
734 AC5354 Malhotra, Devan 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
735 AC5355 Daminaite, Milda 06/07/2018 05/07/2028 Current
736 AC5356 Gray, Adam Fraser 13/11/2018 12/11/2028 Current
737 AC5357 Mitchell, Phyllis 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
738 AC5358 Barclay, Allan Owen 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
739 AC5359 McKay, Sean 04/09/2018 03/09/2028 Current
740 AC5360 Mackie, Ryan John 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
741 AC5361 Mitchell, Sam 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
742 AC5362 Moult, Robbie 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
743 AC5363 Donald, Craig Lewis 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
744 AC5364 Grusnyte, Indre 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
745 AC5365 Yule, Steven 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
746 AC5367 Rutherford, Sean Kyle 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
747 AC5368 Thomson, Lewis 06/07/2018 05/07/2028 Current
748 AC5369 Dimitrova, Ana 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
749 AC5370 Krishnamurthy, Srinivas 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
750 AC5371 Robb, Angus John Russel 05/07/2018 04/07/2028 Current
751 AC5372 Christie, David 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
752 AC5373 Stuart, Kevin 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
753 AC5374 Farquhar, Craig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
754 AC5375 Tait, Kirsty Grace 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
755 AC5376 Miklasikova, Lucia 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
756 AC5377 Boshtan, Bohdana Valeriia 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
757 AC5378 Mair, Joanna Laura Eileen 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
758 AC5379 Vaid, Mukul 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
759 AC5380 Lovie, Christopher Harry 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
760 AC5381 Morrison, Scott 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
761 AC5382 Smith, Lynne Constance Craig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
762 AC5383 Knight-McGrath, Rhianna Tamsin 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
763 AC5384 Grovu, Eduard-lonut 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
764 AC5385 Allan, Rhonda Teresa 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
765 AC5386 Thomson, Lee 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
766 AC5387 Salih, Omer Aziz 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
767 AC5388 Russell, Garry Scott 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
768 AC5389 McDonald, Kieran 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
769 AC5390 MacLeod, Lisa 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
770 AC5391 McGill, Susan Katharine 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
771 AC5392 Kerr, Laura Anne 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
772 AC5393 Giugulea, Liana Ana Maria 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
773 AC539%4 Fox, Jack Craig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
774 AC5395 Wyness, Claire Mhairi 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
775 AC5396 Gray, Nikola Jayne 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
776 AC5397 Bruzas, Gediminas 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
777 AC5398 Murugan, Vinu 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
778 AC5399 Woodger, Cameron David John D s 3&);7(}1-% 30/07/2028 Current

LIRSS AT B

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01

Page no: 12 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
779 AC5400 Zubko, Martyna 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
780 AC5401 Hejnar, Magdalena Malgorzata 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
781 AC5402 Bonthu, Sree Sirisha 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
782 AC5403 Shaw, Greig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
783 AC5404 Robertson, Elaine Ann 31/07/2018 30/07/2028 Current
784 AC5405 Cabrelli-Richardson, Michele Pietro 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current
785 AC5406 Still, Melanie Jane 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current
786 AC5407 Allan, Brandon 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current
787 AC5409 Stucchi, Marina Clare 15/08/2018 14/08/2028 Current
788 AC5411 Addison, Michelle 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current
789 AC5413 Branickis, Antons 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current
790 AC5414 Barrack, John 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current
791 AC5416 Rapley, Neysha Donna Helen 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current
792 AC5418 McDonald, Stewart 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current
793 AC5420 Bartlet, Diane 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current
794 AC5421 Day, Matthew 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current
795 AC5422 McRuvie, Cameron Stanley 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current
796 AC5423 Maraviglia, Lorenzo 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current
797 AC5424 Greaves, Neil Alexander 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current
798 AC5425 Vejandla, Pradeep Kumar 20/09/2018 19/09/2028 Current
799 AC5426 Evans, Callum John 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current
800 AC5427 Vajraiah, Ravish Kumar Jiddigere 21/09/2018 20/09/2028 Current
801 AC5428 Liggat, Anna Ruth 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current
802 AC5429 Navickas, Ignas 05/10/2018 04/10/2028 Current
803 AC5430 Simpson, Steven Thomas 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current
804 AC5431 Cosereanu, Aurelian 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current
805 AC5433 Marr, Bradley 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current
806 AC5435 Bland, Samuel Maurice 04/10/2018 03/10/2028 Current
807 AC5436 Boyle, Bronach 19/10/2018 18/10/2028 Current
808 AC5437 Thomson, Ryan 19/10/2018 18/10/2028 Current
809 AC5438 Davie, Susan Kay 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
810 AC5439 Davie, Thomas Robert 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
811 AC5440 Davie, Chelsea 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
812 AC5441 Nicol, Matthew 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
813 AC5442 Cockram, Georgina Louise 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
814 AC5443 Ali, Musleh Uddin 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
815 AC5444 Smith, Matthew Richard 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
816 AC5446 Taylor, Jack 19/10/2018 18/10/2028 Current
817 AC5447 Bryant, Donna Irene 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
818 AC5448 Warburton, Mark Killian 19/10/2018 18/10/2028 Current
819 AC5449 Godward, David Philip 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
820 AC5450 Cairney, Samantha 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
821 AC5451 Mavor, Paul Richard 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
822 AC5452 Bell, Morgan 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
823 AC5453 Grosz, Ferenc Attila 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
824 AC5454 Kardosova, Katarina 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
825 AC5455 Bruce, Russell 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
826 AC5456 Allen, William Robert 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
827 AC5458 Sritharan, Prushothman 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
828 AC5459 McCallum, Kieran 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
829 AC5460 Hetherington, Graeme 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
830 AC5461 Di Nicola, Francesco 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
831 AC5462 Brand, Gordon Michael 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
832 AC5463 Stoian, Virgil Constantin 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
833 AC5465 Vemu, Vijaya 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
834 AC5466 Faurie, Cherry Lyn 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
835 AC5467 Cheyne, Robert Stuart 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
836 AC5468 Watson, Andrew David Staton 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
837 AC5469 Szydlowski, Daniel 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
838 AC5470 Thomson, Sarah Anne 25/10/2018 24/10/2028 Current
839 AC5471 Gordon, Tracy 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
840 AC5472 Cumming, Stevie-Louise 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
841 AC5473 Beattie, Paul Nicholas 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
842 AC5474 Rahul, Baksho Devi 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
843 AC5475 Paul, Biju DAann 2&0?0,18 28/10/2028 Current

LIRSS AR A e S

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 13 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
844 AC5476 Christie, Amy 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
845 AC5477 Stopper, Paul Raymond 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
846 AC5478 Hill, Rebekah Georgia 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
847 AC5479 Skene, Ross David John 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
848 AC5480 Nacke, Viktoria Stella 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
849 AC5481 Sim, Sarah Jane 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current
850 AC5483 Rahman, Mir Mohammed 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
851 AC5484 Hermassi, Alaaeddine 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
852 AC5485 Milne, Calum Christie 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
853 AC5486 Gillen, Corrie-Jane 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
854 AC5487 Toderita, Marius 30/10/2018 29/10/2028 Current
855 AC5488 Grusova , Timea 29/10/2018 28/10/2028 Current
856 AC5490 Smith , Jodie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
857 AC5492 llieva, Tanita Todorova 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
858 AC5494 Garton, Adam 30/10/2018 29/10/2028 Current
859 AC5495 Fraser, Scott Alexander 30/10/2018 29/10/2028 Current
860 AC5496 McMahon, James Douglas Raymond 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
861 AC5497 Main, Scott Daniel 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
862 AC5498 Paterson, Diane Marie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
863 AC5499 Barron, Tracy Anne 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
864 AC5500 Reid, Sophie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
865 AC5501 Dakwal, Gayus 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
866 AC5502 Stewart, Sandra 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
867 AC5503 Majoros, Krisztian 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
868 AC5504 Webster, Jamie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
869 AC5506 Billington, David Anthony 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
870 AC5507 Stewart, Wendy Anne 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
871 AC5508 McEwen, Steven lan 17/01/2019 16/01/2029 Current
872 AC5509 Yeaman, Jody Ann McKenzie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
873 AC5510 Patton, Lauren Fiona 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
874 AC5511 Greig, Fraser 16/11/2018 15/11/2028 Current
875 AC5512 Neish, Amanda Marrie 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
876 AC5514 Sekar, Venketesh Kumar 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
877 AC5516 Mclintyre, Scott 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
878 AC5517 Slater, Jonathan 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
879 AC5518 Connelly, Brian Joseph 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
880 AC5519 McNally, Darren 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
881 AC5520 Rodrigues, Andre Grelha 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
882 AC5521 Miodek, Katarzyna Stanislawa 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
883 AC5522 Berraoui, Jeffrey James Idir 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
884 AC5523 Agim, Ahmeti 10/12/2018 09/12/2028 Current
885 AC5524 Montalto, Fabio 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
886 AC5525 Rattray, Jack Gordon Moncrieff 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
887 AC5526 Ene, Mihai-Ovidiu 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
888 AC5528 Varakins, Ruslans 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current
889 AC5530 Dziekola, Lukasz 18/01/2019 17/01/2029 Current
890 AC5531 Kvitkova, Petra 13/12/2018 12/12/2028 Current
891 AC5532 Downs, Ryan Scott 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current
892 AC5533 Gray, Andrew 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current
893 AC5534 Pow, Jennifer Laura May 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current
894 AC5535 Harjevschi, Ala 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current
895 AC5536 Qayum, Umar 28/01/2019 27/01/2029 Current
896 AC5537 Sebok, Arpad 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current
897 AC5539 Wilson, Georgia 23/01/2019 22/01/2029 Current
898 AC5541 Nisbet, Kirstie 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current
899 AC5543 Sam, Andreea Maria 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current
900 AC5545 Fowler, Gillian Anne 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current
901 AC5547 Thom, Pamela 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current
902 AC5548 Scott, Jason George 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current
903 AC5549 Wilson, Gordon 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current
904 AC5550 Muir, Kevin William 21/01/2019 20/01/2029 Current
905 AC5551 Napier, Calum James 21/01/2019 20/01/2029 Current
906 AC5552 Doney, Patrik 22/01/2019 21/01/2029 Current
907 AC5553 Burzyk, Michal Mariusz 27/02/2019 26/02/2029 Current
908 AC5554 Dalecka, Magdalena D s 2&?37(}9 26/02/2029 Current

LIRSS AR A =

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 14 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
909 AC5556 Hailey, Jeffrey William 26/02/2019 25/02/2029 Current
910 AC5557 Ninmalaraj, Shanthy 13/03/2019 12/03/2029 Current
911 AC5558 Kilminster, Scott 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
912 AC5559 Bruce, Alexander Khalid 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
913 AC5560 Hardie, lan Wilson 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current
914 AC5561 Staneva, Simona Hristova 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current
915 AC5562 McAllister, Anna Maria 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current
916 AC5563 Taws, Elaine 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current
917 AC5564 Gough, Ryan 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
918 AC5565 McKerrell, Nyle Alexander 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current
919 AC5566 Fraser, lan 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
920 AC5567 Lyons, Lesley Anne 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current
921 AC5568 Zajdel, Jerzy Sebastian 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current
922 AC5569 Robyns-Landricombe, Sebastian Luke 28/03/2019 27/03/2029 Current
923 AC5570 Lees, Oliver George Murray 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
924 AC5571 Gordon, Christine Ann Rae 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
925 AC5573 Romanillos, Jorge 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
926 AC5578 Hutton, David William 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
927 AC5579 Arghavani, Kasra 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
928 AC558 Dent, Mandy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
929 AC5581 Miller, Ashlea 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
930 AC5582 Kot, Michal 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
931 AC5583 Gorur, llhan 01/04/2019 31/03/2029 Current
932 AC5585 Howatson, David 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
933 AC5586 Tsichlias, Nikolaos 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
934 AC5587 Ahmed, Syeda Rayhana Salima Sultana 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
935 AC5588 Nadesan, Sudheer 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
936 AC5589 Ritchie, Daniel Peter William 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
937 AC5590 Macfarlane, Jennifer 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
938 AC5591 Mckay, Morven 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
939 AC5592 Panek, Aleksandra Iwona 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
940 AC5593 Cheyne, Alison 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
941 AC5594 Bruce, Romy Megan 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
942 AC5595 Harrison, Andrew Daniel 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
943 AC5596 Milovanovic, Danijela 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current
944 AC5597 Juoskaudaite, Raimonda 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
945 AC5598 Sammucam, Sasigeehan 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
946 AC5599 Abraham, Jojo 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
947 AC560 Shand, Jacqueline 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
948 AC5600 Bourque, Jane 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
949 AC5602 Krupenica, Vladlena 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
950 AC5603 Marshall, Liam Terence 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
951 AC5604 Finta, Fruzsina 10/04/2019 09/04/2029 Current
952 AC5605 Duncan, John 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
953 AC5606 Pirie, Danielle Jade 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
954 AC5608 Rusznyak, Matyas 15/05/2019 14/05/2029 Current
955 AC5609 Lobo da Silva, Clariana 15/05/2019 14/05/2029 Current
956 AC561 Joseph, Mark 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
957 AC5611 Carroll, Kevin 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
958 AC5612 Anderson, Gemma Marie 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
959 AC5613 Stephen, Charlotte Isobel 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
960 AC5614 Barnard, Lois Christine Fowlie 27/03/2019 26/03/2029 Current
961 AC5616 Ewen, Sandie Helen 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
962 AC5617 Scott, Kyle 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
963 AC5618 Dobrowolska, Anna 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
964 AC5619 Stoneman, Andrea Louise 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
965 AC5620 Watson, Paula 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
966 AC5621 Mullen, Bridget 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
967 AC5622 Martin, lan 29/05/2019 28/05/2029 Current
968 AC5623 Crawford, Oliver 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
969 AC5624 Smith, Steven 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
970 AC5625 Clark, Lesley 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
971 AC5626 Fernie, Sean Michael 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
972 AC5627 Busch, Szabolcs 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
973 AC5628 Gaidulis, Toms D s 2&)57% 19/05/2029 Current

g T Vo1 o

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 15 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
974 AC5629 Chowdhury, Abu 02/04/2019 01/04/2029 Current
975 AC563 Gow, Stephen John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
976 AC5630 McGill, Maria 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
977 AC5631 Donnelly, Jayne 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
978 AC5632 Massi, Giulia 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
979 AC5633 Beattie, Joseph Alexander 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
980 AC5634 Zemanek, Milan 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
981 AC5635 Apinis, Marcis 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
982 AC5636 Hendry, Charles Smith 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
983 AC5637 Davidson, Clair Louise 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
984 AC5638 Elphinstone, Kyle 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
985 AC5639 Robb, Wendy Margaret 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
986 AC5640 Kulikauskas, Irvinas 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
987 AC5641 Stewart, Kerry Ann 15/05/2019 14/05/2029 Current
988 AC5642 Masson , Ann-Marie 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
989 AC5643 Mulholland, Gordon Alexander Hamilton 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
990 AC5644 Brand, William McLaggan 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
991 AC5645 Gibson, Rachel Stacey 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
992 AC5646 Andrews, Lee 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
993 AC5647 Spendlove, Shawn Frances 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
994 AC5648 Treagus, Stewart 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
995 AC5649 Jones, Benjamin David 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
996 AC5650 West, lan George 15/05/2019 14/05/2029 Current
997 AC5657 Romani, Anna Liesbeth 20/05/2019 19/05/2029 Current
998 AC5662 Symon, John 03/06/2019 02/06/2029 Current
999 AC5663 Cross, Carla 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1000 AC5664 Orbocea, Aurelian 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1001 AC5665 Anderson, Edward Shepherd 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1002 AC5666 Hassan, Rashd 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1003 AC5667 Carr, Hayley 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1004 AC5668 Stewart, Pauline 15/10/2019 14/10/2029 Current
1005 AC5669 Luckhurst, Keith 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1006 AC5670 McDonald, Leanne 09/10/2019 08/10/2029 Current
1007 AC5671 Esslemont, Paul 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1008 AC5672 Daniel, Fiona Kathryn 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1009 AC5673 Davidson, Jade Grace Morrison 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1010 AC5674 Browne, Thomas Joseph 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1011 AC5675 Mitchell, Lisa 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1012 AC5676 Suominen, Eva Sinikka 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1013 AC5677 Reay, Andrew William 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1014 AC5678 Cordiner, Elizabeth Stuart 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1015 AC5679 Skowron, Marta Kamila 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1016 AC5680 Binnie, Cameron Niall 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1017 AC5681 Taylor, Craig David 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1018 AC5682 Kerr, Sarah Louise 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1019 AC5683 Zalewska-Trybus, Sandra Maria 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1020 AC5684 O'Reilly, Ross Alexander 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1021 AC5685 llieva, Tanya 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1022 AC5687 Coleman, Rebecca Lauren 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1023 AC5688 Sivalingam, Gobika 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1024 AC5689 Brady, Clare 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1025 AC569 Grant, Audrey 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1026 AC5690 Melvin, Angela 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1027 AC5691 Sandison, Julie Louise 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1028 AC5692 Scuglia, Christopher Tommaso 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1029 AC5693 Yogarajah, Kugan 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1030 AC5694 Tinto, Kevin Stanley James 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1031 AC5695 Hutcheon, Katie 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1032 AC5696 Fairweather, Evan 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1033 AC5697 Stewart, George 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1034 AC5698 Booth, Reece James 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1035 AC5699 O'Neill, David 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1036 AC5700 Spalding, Trevor Frank 24/06/2019 23/06/2029 Current
1037 AC5701 Rasheed, Soran 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1038 AC5702 Muraha, Evija DAann 2&)6?0” 24/06/2029 Current

g e Vo

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 16 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1039 AC5703 McLean, Dawn 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1040 AC5704 Williamson, Kelsey Ann 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1041 AC5705 McDowall, Garry 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1042 AC5706 Vasileva, Evilina Stefanova 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1043 AC5707 Sinclair, Cameron Graham 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1044 AC5708 MacDonald, Janet Patricia 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1045 AC5709 Kams, Kerli 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1046 AC571 Farquhar, Trudy Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1047 AC5710 Lumsden, Joanne 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1048 AC5711 Cameron, Andrew James 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1049 AC5712 Giansante, Giorgio 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1050 AC5713 Simkute, Egle 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1051 AC5715 Murray, Darren Craig 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1052 AC5716 Wright, lan William 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1053 AC5717 Andrlova, Kristyna 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1054 AC5718 McKinnon, Neal 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1055 AC5719 Kelly, Sara 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1056 AC5720 Razaq, Abdul 26/06/2019 25/06/2029 Current
1057 AC5721 Grant, Joan Anne 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1058 AC5722 Gall, Julie 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1059 AC5723 MacDonald, Alexander David 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1060 AC5724 Nijs, Pom 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1061 AC5725 Buchholz, Edyta Joanna 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1062 AC5726 Syed, Dildar Ali 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1063 AC5727 Santos Belfo, lvo Miguel Baptista 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1064 AC5728 Hume, Daniel Joseph 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1065 AC5729 Rodovei, Sorin-Florin 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1066 AC5730 West, Paul Alan 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1067 AC5731 Ahmed, Yasmeen 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1068 AC5732 Burr, Alexander Charles 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1069 AC5733 Effrosynis, loannis 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1070 AC5734 Forbes, Karen 25/06/2019 24/06/2029 Current
1071 AC5736 Moursil, Nawful Sultan 10/09/2019 09/09/2029 Current
1072 AC5737 Belcher, Lene Grace 03/07/2019 02/07/2029 Current
1073 AC5738 Bartlet, Charley-Ann 25/07/2019 24/07/2029 Current
1074 AC5739 Shand, James Richard 25/07/2019 24/07/2029 Current
1075 AC5740 Williamson, Rebecca Phyllis 25/07/2019 24/07/2029 Current
1076 AC5741 Wilson, Andrew James 10/09/2019 09/09/2029 Current
1077 AC5742 Gomes, Sergio Miguel Vaz 10/09/2019 09/09/2029 Current
1078 AC5743 Dawson, Georgia Louise 10/09/2019 09/09/2029 Current
1079 AC5744 Robertson, John Millar 10/09/2019 09/09/2029 Current
1080 AC5745 McDonald, Rebecca 10/09/2019 09/09/2029 Current
1081 AC5747 Yung, Shui Hung 20/08/2019 19/08/2029 Current
1082 AC5748 Vinu, Sharmira 05/08/2019 04/08/2029 Current
1083 AC5749 Dawson, Jiraporn 05/08/2019 04/08/2029 Current
1084 AC575 Milne, Yvonne Jayne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1085 AC5750 Johnston, Elliot lain 07/08/2019 06/08/2029 Current
1086 AC5751 Wong, Chung Man 07/08/2019 06/08/2029 Current
1087 AC5752 Begum, Rahima 07/08/2019 06/08/2029 Current
1088 AC5753 Dalrymple, Stuart John 07/08/2019 06/08/2029 Current
1089 AC5754 Saunders, Harry 07/08/2019 06/08/2029 Current
1090 AC5755 Bhattarai, Taranath 07/08/2019 06/08/2029 Current
1091 AC5756 Proctor, lan Muir 07/08/2019 06/08/2029 Current
1092 AC5757 Obafemi, Ramona 07/08/2019 06/08/2029 Current
1093 AC5758 Breingan, Benjamin George 07/08/2019 06/08/2029 Current
1094 AC5759 Bose, Souvik 07/08/2019 06/08/2029 Current
1095 AC576 Gardiner, Catherine 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1096 AC5760 Svabova, Manuela 10/09/2019 09/09/2029 Current
1097 AC5761 Paluch, Daria Kinga 20/08/2019 19/08/2029 Current
1098 AC5762 Irvine, Cheryl 10/09/2019 09/09/2029 Current
1099 AC5763 Turkova, Iveta 20/08/2019 19/08/2029 Current
1100 AC5764 Wright, James 20/08/2019 19/08/2029 Current
1101 AC5765 Reid, Gordon 20/08/2019 19/08/2029 Current
1102 AC5766 Manoj Mathew, Donny 20/08/2019 19/08/2029 Current
1103 AC5767 Fraser, William D s 2&)8?(&& 28/08/2029 Current

g T Vo1

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 17 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date
1104 AC5768 Marshall, Rebecca Louise 20/08/2019 19/08/2029 Current
1105 AC5769 Wallace, Ronan Gerard 20/08/2019 19/08/2029 Current
1106 AC5770 Robb, Jamie Niall 20/08/2019 19/08/2029 Current
1107 AC5771 Youngson, Patricia Ann Kelly 20/08/2019 19/08/2029 Current
1108 AC5773 Akula, Pavan Kumar 29/08/2019 28/08/2029 Current
1109 AC5774 Yohn, Craig Judge 18/09/2019 17/09/2029 Current
1110 AC5775 Causer, Amy Louise 29/08/2019 28/08/2029 Current
1111 AC5776 Ahmed, Samsad 29/08/2019 28/08/2029 Current
1112 AC5778 GC, Prakash 29/08/2019 28/08/2029 Current
1113 AC578 Hough, Nancy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1114 AC5781 Barlow, Julie Janette Marie 29/08/2019 28/08/2029 Current
1115 AC5782 Sikora, Agata 29/08/2019 28/08/2029 Current
1116 AC5784 Macleod, Doug Shiach 29/08/2019 28/08/2029 Current
1117 AC5785 Duncan, Hilda 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1118 AC5786 Jardine, Gavin 18/09/2019 17/09/2029 Current
1119 AC5787 Lappin, Thanatchaporn 17/09/2019 16/09/2029 Current
1120 AC5788 McRae, Craig Alexander 17/09/2019 16/09/2029 Current
1121 AC5789 Dabiri, Omolola 17/09/2019 16/09/2029 Current
1122 AC5790 Smith, Jason Andrew 17/09/2019 16/09/2029 Current
1123 AC5791 Guliyev, Hidayat Imran Oglu 17/09/2019 16/09/2029 Current
1124 AC5792 Taylor, Sarah Jayne 18/09/2019 17/09/2029 Current
1125 AC5794 Edment, Keith Dennis 18/09/2019 17/09/2029 Current
1126 AC5795 Harber, Rick lan 15/10/2019 14/10/2029 Current
1127 AC5796 Nicol, Leanne 18/09/2019 17/09/2029 Current
1128 AC5797 Gulloch, Liam John 18/09/2019 17/09/2029 Current
1129 AC5798 Paz Garcia, Marco Antonio 18/09/2019 17/09/2029 Current
1130 AC5799 Peethala, Venkata Kanakar 18/09/2019 17/09/2029 Current
1131 AC5800 Wilson, Charles 18/09/2019 17/09/2029 Current
1132 AC5801 Allan, Danielle Westland 18/09/2019 17/09/2029 Current
1133 AC5802 Stirna, Santa 15/10/2019 14/10/2029 Current
1134 AC5803 Siugzdinis, Sarunas 15/10/2019 14/10/2029 Current
1135 AC5804 McCaw, Graeme 15/10/2019 14/10/2029 Current
1136 AC5805 Kane, Susan 15/10/2019 14/10/2029 Current
1137 AC5807 Campbell, Katie Jane 16/10/2019 15/10/2029 Current
1138 AC5808 Paterson, Lorna Mary 21/10/2019 20/10/2029 Current
1139 AC5809 Copeland, Alison Anne-Marie 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1140 AC581 Fraser, Alison 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1141 AC5810 Maziks, Veronika 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1142 AC5811 Robertson, Melissa 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1143 AC5812 Curtis, Alan Gerrard 31/10/2019 30/10/2029 Current
1144 AC5813 Beveridge, John Russell Young 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1145 AC5814 Brinkley, Margaret Tonkin 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1146 AC5815 Lock, Stuart Gavin 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1147 AC5816 Yakin, Abdulkerim 31/10/2019 30/10/2029 Current
1148 AC5817 Desa, Claudia 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1149 AC5818 Fraser, Danielle Ann 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1150 AC5819 Anderson, Kimberley Clark 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1151 AC5820 Abraham, Chachiyamma 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1152 AC5821 Mazhari, Amir Hossien 09/01/2020 08/01/2030 Current
1153 AC5822 Smyrniotaki, Stamatia 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1154 AC5823 Zvirblyte, Justina 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1155 AC5824 Georgiev, Simeon Martinov 31/10/2019 30/10/2029 Current
1156 AC5825 Popa, Mihai Cristian 05/11/2019 04/11/2029 Current
1157 AC5826 Ince, Alexander Calum 05/11/2019 04/11/2029 Current
1158 AC5828 Young-Smith, Lucas 30/10/2019 29/10/2029 Current
1159 AC5829 Kerge, Johanna Henriette 05/11/2019 04/11/2029 Current
1160 AC5830 Hall, Shaun 05/11/2019 04/11/2029 Current
1161 AC5831 Armstrong, Liam 05/11/2019 04/11/2029 Current
1162 AC5832 Duncan, James 05/11/2019 04/11/2029 Current
1163 AC5833 Boschetto, Sean 05/11/2019 04/11/2029 Current
1164 AC5834 Stewart, Claire 05/11/2019 04/11/2029 Current
1165 AC5835 Bertram, Janette Coull 05/11/2019 04/11/2029 Current
1166 AC5837 Chan, Ricky 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1167 AC5838 Church, Ben 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1168 AC5839 Rigby, Michael DAann 1E:1 4-90& 11/11/2029 Current
LIRSS ACI = B =4
Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 18 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1169 AC5840 Lawson, Bronna 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1170 AC5841 Campling, Jonathan Scott 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
171 AC5842 Miller, Mandy 28/01/2020 27/01/2030 Current
1172 AC5843 Crawford, Andrew Brian 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1173 AC5844 Stevens, Andrew Martyn 13/11/2019 12/11/2029 Current
1174 AC5845 Guli', Sandro 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1175 AC5846 Tosh, Jonathan Robert Brewitt 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1176 AC5847 Paterson, Stewart Murray 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
177 AC5848 Mills-Bishop, Brann Samuel James 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1178 AC5849 Tamosauskaite, Agne 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1179 AC5850 Park, Scott 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1180 AC5851 Cruickshank, David 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1181 AC5852 Whiffin, Claire 12/11/2019 11/11/2029 Current
1182 AC5853 Nazer, Hassan 19/11/2019 18/11/2029 Current
1183 AC5854 Cheng, Yiu Lun 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1184 AC5855 Innes, Forbes 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1185 AC5856 Aitken, Stewart Callum 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1186 AC5857 Ceniga, Tomas 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1187 AC5858 Millard, Suzanne 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1188 AC5859 Mainland, Alix George 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1189 AC5860 Walker, Georgia Olivia 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1190 AC5861 Bowman, Andrew Robert 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1191 AC5862 Thomson, Gail Anne 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1192 AC5863 Pirie, Sarah Louise 25/11/2019 24/11/2029 Current
1193 AC5864 Simmers, Calum Andrew 04/12/2019 03/12/2029 Current
1194 AC5865 Misulovins, Andrejs 04/12/2019 03/12/2029 Current
1195 AC5866 Spence, Zoe 04/12/2019 03/12/2029 Current
1196 AC5867 Doyle, Anne Marie 04/12/2019 03/12/2029 Current
1197 AC5868 Dawson, Elizabeth 04/12/2019 03/12/2029 Current
1198 AC5869 Newton, Robert 10/12/2019 09/12/2029 Current
1199 AC587 Singh, Sulakhan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1200 AC5870 Fowler, Carol-Anne 10/12/2019 09/12/2029 Current
1201 AC5872 Rossetti, Marco Michele 11/12/2019 10/12/2029 Current
1202 AC5873 Lovie, Neil Durnin 10/12/2019 09/12/2029 Current
1203 AC5874 Conway, Deborah Lynnmar Jeanie 10/12/2019 09/12/2029 Current
1204 AC5875 Quezon, Shane Denielle 10/12/2019 09/12/2029 Current
1205 AC5876 Prosser, Rachel 10/12/2019 09/12/2029 Current
1206 AC5877 Towns, Susan Patricia 10/12/2019 09/12/2029 Current
1207 AC5878 Stalker, Joe lan Fredrick 10/12/2019 09/12/2029 Current
1208 AC5879 Murray, Vicki 10/12/2019 09/12/2029 Current
1209 AC5880 Elnawaisre, Emad 10/12/2019 09/12/2029 Current
1210 AC5881 Cheung, Tony Kai Wing 11/12/2019 10/12/2029 Current
1211 AC5882 Bleakley, Marti Robert 11/12/2019 10/12/2029 Current
1212 AC5883 Woodside, Shannon Louise 17/12/2019 16/12/2029 Current
1213 AC5884 Joseph, Kieren Mark 17/12/2019 16/12/2029 Current
1214 AC5885 Hayter, David John Baker 17/12/2019 16/12/2029 Current
1215 AC5886 Duncan, Roy Arthur 17/12/2019 16/12/2029 Current
1216 AC5887 Joseph, Mark Scott 17/12/2019 16/12/2029 Current
1217 AC5888 Piccardo, Stefania 17/12/2019 16/12/2029 Current
1218 AC5889 Donaldson, Aarron Lee 07/01/2020 06/01/2030 Current
1219 AC589 Farquhar, Colin 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1220 AC5890 Iridag, Karen Mary 17/12/2019 16/12/2029 Current
1221 AC5891 Lin, Tao 07/01/2020 06/01/2030 Current
1222 AC5892 Ahmad, Abdul Jabbar 08/01/2020 07/01/2030 Current
1223 AC5893 Spence, Ross 08/01/2020 07/01/2030 Current
1224 AC5894 Leiper, Nathan Liam McKay 08/01/2020 07/01/2030 Current
1225 AC5895 Dregan, Lorena-Carla 21/01/2020 20/01/2030 Current
1226 AC5896 Patrick-Iwuji, Munachimso Oluchi 21/01/2020 20/01/2030 Current
1227 AC5897 Fairweather, Tracy Jane 21/01/2020 20/01/2030 Current
1228 AC5899 Solis, Benjamin D S 21/01/2020 20/01/2030 Current
1229 AC5900 Ross, Danielle 21/01/2020 20/01/2030 Current
1230 AC5901 Mclntosh, Tammy 21/01/2020 20/01/2030 Current
1231 AC5902 Herd, Dionne 21/01/2020 20/01/2030 Current
1232 AC5903 Bothwell, Steven 21/01/2020 20/01/2030 Current
1233 AC5904 Smith, Julie DAann 2&&70? 20/01/2030 Current

LIRSS AT B

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 19 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1234 AC5905 Nurse, Robin Gerald 27/01/2020 26/01/2030 Current
1235 AC5906 Pinington, Sam George 27/01/2020 26/01/2030 Current
1236 AC5907 Janus, Monika 29/01/2020 28/01/2030 Current
1237 AC5908 McCrossan, Patrick 29/01/2020 28/01/2030 Current
1238 AC5909 Walker, Lisa 29/01/2020 28/01/2030 Current
1239 AC5910 Poole, Mark Robert 29/01/2020 28/01/2030 Current
1240 AC5911 Stark, Stephanie 11/02/2020 10/02/2030 Current
1241 AC5912 Morrison, Rebecca 11/02/2020 10/02/2030 Current
1242 AC5913 Harper, John Williams 13/02/2020 12/02/2030 Current
1243 AC5914 Bond, Elizabeth 11/02/2020 10/02/2030 Current
1244 AC5915 Bardewa, Navin 11/02/2020 10/02/2030 Current
1245 AC5917 Fjodorova, Relika 11/02/2020 10/02/2030 Current
1246 AC5918 MacKenzie, Dawn Marie 13/02/2020 12/02/2030 Current
1247 AC5919 Pereira, Cecilia Isa 13/02/2020 12/02/2030 Current
1248 AC5920 Popescu, Lucian Nicolae 13/02/2020 12/02/2030 Current
1249 AC5921 Noble, John Alexander 17/02/2020 16/02/2030 Current
1250 AC5922 Allison, Graham Steven 17/02/2020 16/02/2030 Current
1251 AC5923 Uzunova, Gabriela 17/02/2020 16/02/2030 Current
1252 AC5924 Seal, Simon 17/02/2020 16/02/2030 Current
1253 AC5925 Maclean, Holly 17/02/2020 16/02/2030 Current
1254 AC5926 Keith, Susan 24/02/2020 23/02/2030 Current
1255 AC5927 Wilson, Robyn Sophie 24/02/2020 23/02/2030 Current
1256 AC5928 GC, Ashok Kumar 05/03/2020 04/03/2030 Current
1257 AC5929 Gray, Kim 05/03/2020 04/03/2030 Current
1258 AC593 Mankotia, Tribhuwan Singh 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1259 AC5930 Ebrahimsha, Fathima 05/03/2020 04/03/2030 Current
1260 AC5931 Lerche, Susan Catherine 11/03/2020 10/03/2030 Current
1261 AC5932 Holland, Elaine 11/03/2020 10/03/2030 Current
1262 AC5933 Gorur, Gorkem 11/03/2020 10/03/2030 Current
1263 AC5934 Shannon, Timothy Micheal 18/03/2020 17/03/2030 Current
1264 AC5935 Barney, John Shand Riddoch Aitken 18/03/2020 17/03/2030 Current
1265 AC5936 Bellamy, Keir Lawrie Boyd 18/03/2020 17/03/2030 Current
1266 AC5937 Lamb, Craig Charles 18/03/2020 17/03/2030 Current
1267 AC5938 Dykes, Andrew John Porterfield 18/03/2020 17/03/2030 Current
1268 AC5940 Falconer, Andrew Francis 23/06/2020 22/06/2030 Current
1269 AC5941 Benetis, Karolis 23/06/2020 22/06/2030 Current
1270 AC5942 O'Callaghan, Kyle 30/06/2020 29/06/2030 Current
1271 AC5943 Olszewska, Patrycja 23/06/2020 22/06/2030 Current
1272 AC5944 Condemi, Vanessa Valentina 23/06/2020 22/06/2030 Current
1273 AC5945 Carifi, Noemi 23/06/2020 22/06/2030 Current
1274 AC5946 Irvine, Matthew George 11/06/2020 10/06/2030 Current
1275 AC5948 Steventon, Alan 02/07/2020 01/07/2030 Current
1276 AC5950 Burns, Ciara Maeve 02/07/2020 01/07/2030 Current
1277 AC5952 Babinska, Petra 02/07/2020 01/07/2030 Current
1278 AC5954 Hajdu, lidiko 02/07/2020 01/07/2030 Current
1279 AC5955 Bepete, Joyce 01/06/2020 31/05/2030 Current
1280 AC5956 Heath, Michael lan 08/06/2020 07/06/2030 Current
1281 AC5957 Vinnakota, Joyce Amrutha 30/06/2020 29/06/2030 Current
1282 AC5958 Sripalan, Srimathan 30/06/2020 29/06/2030 Current
1283 AC5959 Smith, Kyle Lee Kevin 30/06/2020 29/06/2030 Current
1284 AC5960 Dick, Ross Charles 30/06/2020 29/06/2030 Current
1285 AC5961 Thomson, Kirsten Anne 14/07/2020 13/07/2030 Current
1286 AC5962 Duncan, Amanda Jayne 30/06/2020 29/06/2030 Current
1287 AC5963 Khowboonchai, Sarinra 30/06/2020 29/06/2030 Current
1288 AC5964 Howley, Angela 30/06/2020 29/06/2030 Current
1289 AC5965 Bell, Colin James 30/06/2020 29/06/2030 Current
1290 AC5966 Moir, Colin 03/08/2020 02/08/2030 Current
1291 AC5967 Stewart, Stephen William 03/08/2020 02/08/2030 Current
1292 AC5969 Sood, Varinder 03/08/2020 02/08/2030 Current
1293 AC597 Corbett, Kenneth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1294 AC5970 Jang, Sung Kyun 03/08/2020 02/08/2030 Current
1295 AC5971 Kendall, Charlene Francesca 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1296 AC5972 Milne, Anne 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1297 AC5973 Tait, David Colin 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1298 AC5974 Tait, Barry David DAann 1&8?%5 13/09/2030 Current

LIRSS AT B4

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 20 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1299 AC5975 Ronald, Carol 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1300 AC5976 Booth-Mccabe, Gilliann Denise 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1301 AC5977 Musgrave, Alastair 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1302 AC5978 Eden, Paul John 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1303 AC5979 Lurina, Katrina 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1304 AC5980 Braidwood, Bryan Neil 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1305 AC5981 Oprea, Evelyn Elena 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1306 AC5982 Malek, Arkadiusz 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1307 AC5983 Renfrew, Alison Lynda 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1308 AC5984 Yeats, Nicole Ann Angela 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1309 AC5985 Smith, Bruce Alexander 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1310 AC5986 Umair, Hira 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1311 AC5987 Reid, Elaine Kathleen 14/09/2020 13/09/2030 Current
1312 AC5988 Thomson, Michael 15/09/2020 14/09/2030 Current
1313 AC5989 Hosie, Shannon Clare 15/09/2020 14/09/2030 Current
1314 AC5990 Watson, William John 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1315 AC5991 Kannengal, Mujeeb Rahman 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1316 AC5992 Macken, Saraid 11/01/2021 10/01/2031 Current
1317 AC5993 Vaisnoras, Arminas 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1318 AC5994 Kirk, Ewan Andrew 17/02/2021 16/02/2031 Current
1319 AC5995 Petrie, Nicol 02/02/2021 01/02/2031 Current
1320 AC5996 Rattray, Stuart David 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1321 AC5997 Clubb, Julia Beth 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1322 AC5998 Benzie, Bruce Alexander 11/02/2021 10/02/2031 Current
1323 AC5999 Bartlett, Andrey 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1324 AC6001 Nicholl, Suzanne 12/11/2020 11/11/2030 Current
1325 AC6003 Chen, Qinqgin 08/01/2021 07/01/2031 Current
1326 AC6005 Chen, Youliang 08/01/2021 07/01/2031 Current
1327 AC6007 Speirs, Caroleann 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1328 AC6009 Alexander, Benjamin George 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1329 AC6012 Pithie, lan William 08/01/2021 07/01/2031 Current
1330 AC6013 Balogun, Oluwatoyin Priscilla 06/01/2021 05/01/2031 Current
1331 AC6014 Thomson, Maria 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1332 AC6015 Morrison, Ashley John 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1333 AC6016 McKen, Stuart Alexander 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1334 AC6017 Peters, Adam 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1335 AC6018 Edwards, Jolene 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1336 AC6019 Pennie, Mark Andrew 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1337 AC6020 Andrews, Katrina Zofia 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1338 AC6021 Liu, Wen Gang 06/01/2021 05/01/2031 Current
1339 AC6025 Zhang, Xiaojing 06/01/2021 05/01/2031 Current
1340 AC6026 Kerr, Angus Watson 14/12/2020 13/12/2030 Current
1341 AC6027 Subarayan Thangaraj, Shanmuga Nathan 13/01/2021 12/01/2031 Current
1342 AC6029 Lokai, Akos 03/02/2021 02/02/2031 Current
1343 AC6032 Ingram, Jessica Louise 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1344 AC6034 Borowicz, Zuzanna Wiktoria 01/03/2021 28/02/2031 Current
1345 AC6036 Jamieson, Emma Louise 25/01/2021 24/01/2031 Current
1346 AC6038 Morrison, David Bruce 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1347 AC6040 Banjoko, Jelilat Temitope 23/02/2021 22/02/2031 Current
1348 AC6042 Riddell, Kathryn Dee 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1349 AC6043 Thanabalasingham, Joney Joey 01/03/2021 28/02/2031 Current
1350 AC6047 Krumina, Aija 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1351 AC6049 Bulathsinhalage, Danushka Ghian 02/03/2021 01/03/2031 Current
1352 AC6053 Hailstones, Emily Elizabeth 18/02/2021 17/02/2031 Current
1353 AC6055 Harvey, Euan Donald 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1354 AC6057 Lea, Philip 13/04/2021 12/04/2031 Current
1355 AC6059 Stanimirova, Antoaneta 02/03/2021 01/03/2031 Current
1356 AC6061 Allan, Vincent Gavin Fraser 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1357 AC6063 Johnson, Christopher 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1358 AC6065 Brand, Peter Ewen 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1359 AC6067 Pasztor, Bernadett 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1360 AC6069 Roberts, Steven Owen 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1361 AC6073 Campbell, Finlay Paterson 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1362 AC6075 Martin, Matthew 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1363 AC6077 Chiu, Yau Cheung D s 2&)37% 22/02/2031 Current

g C o1

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 21 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1364 AC6079 Smith, David 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1365 AC6081 Narbutiene, Evelina 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1366 AC6083 Boyne, Matthew 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1367 AC6085 Shearer , Paul James 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1368 AC6087 Christie, Karen Elizabeth 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1369 AC6089 Fernandes, Vaneta Monica Ria 01/03/2021 28/02/2031 Current
1370 AC6091 Sibbald, Christopher Alexander 25/02/2021 24/02/2031 Current
1371 AC6093 Masson, Demi 01/03/2021 28/02/2031 Current
1372 AC6095 Morrison, Stewart 01/03/2021 28/02/2031 Current
1373 AC6097 McLeod , Chelsey Williamina 22/03/2021 21/03/2031 Current
1374 AC6099 Wallace, Andrew Stanley 01/03/2021 28/02/2031 Current
1375 AC6101 Bruce, Elaine Susanne 01/03/2021 28/02/2031 Current
1376 AC6103 Swanson, Colleen Mary 01/03/2021 28/02/2031 Current
1377 AC6105 Ginnukala, Radhesham 01/03/2021 28/02/2031 Current
1378 AC6107 Crawford, Luke 22/03/2021 21/03/2031 Current
1379 AC6109 Foubister, Aimee Barbara 22/03/2021 21/03/2031 Current
1380 AC6111 Cruickshank, Simon Peter Ronald 16/03/2021 15/03/2031 Current
1381 AC6113 Rait, Diane 23/03/2021 22/03/2031 Current
1382 AC6115 Tang, Peter Kwok Wai 22/03/2021 21/03/2031 Current
1383 AC6117 Mayes, Jonathan Martyn 22/03/2021 21/03/2031 Current
1384 AC6119 Struthers, lan 22/03/2021 21/03/2031 Current
1385 AC612 Malik, Mohammad Taugeer 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1386 AC6121 Khan, Muhammad Junaid 22/03/2021 21/03/2031 Current
1387 AC6123 Hunter, Brandon 22/03/2021 21/03/2031 Current
1388 AC6125 Reid, Tracie 22/03/2021 21/03/2031 Current
1389 AC6127 Wilkin, Claire Elizabeth 13/04/2021 12/04/2031 Current
1390 AC6129 Carr, Bradley 22/03/2021 21/03/2031 Current
1391 AC6131 Morrison, Gavin James 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1392 AC6133 Bleakley, Alison Gail 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1393 AC6135 Clark, Brian Dennis 10/05/2021 09/05/2031 Current
1394 AC6137 MacMillan, Daniel James 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1395 AC6139 McPherson, Chantelle 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1396 AC6141 Padayadan, Varghese 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1397 AC6143 Lovie, Hazel Ann 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1398 AC6145 Hastie, Toktam 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1399 AC6147 Wong, Simon 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1400 AC6149 Muir, Bryan 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1401 AC6151 Pavali, Sujatha 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1402 AC6153 Miller, Andrew Neil 13/05/2021 12/05/2031 Current
1403 AC6155 Milne, Ashleigh Jacqueline 02/06/2021 01/06/2031 Current
1404 AC6157 Ozolina, Kristine 02/06/2021 01/06/2031 Current
1405 AC6159 Nedelcu, Mihai 18/05/2021 17/05/2031 Current
1406 AC6161 Tarasova, Jekaterina 02/06/2021 01/06/2031 Current
1407 AC6166 McRobb, Leon 02/06/2021 01/06/2031 Current
1408 AC6167 Walsh, Dean Robert 02/06/2021 01/06/2031 Current
1409 AC6169 Westmacott, Gregor Alexander 23/06/2021 22/06/2031 Current
1410 AC617 Duncan, Scott Gordon 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1411 ACB171 Lawrence, Ross 23/06/2021 22/06/2031 Current
1412 AC6175 Simpson, Stephanie 23/06/2021 22/06/2031 Current
1413 AC6177 Ritchie , Christopher 23/06/2021 22/06/2031 Current
1414 AC6179 Nicholson, Ross James 23/06/2021 22/06/2031 Current
1415 AC6180 Kirton, Christopher Alexander 23/06/2021 22/06/2031 Current
1416 AC6181 Galloway, Daniel James 23/06/2021 22/06/2031 Current
1417 AC6182 Adams, Craig lan 23/06/2021 22/06/2031 Current
1418 AC6183 Forbes, Courtney 23/06/2021 22/06/2031 Current
1419 AC6184 Scott, Bethany 23/06/2021 22/06/2031 Current
1420 AC6185 Masson, Rory Alan 28/06/2021 27/06/2031 Current
1421 AC6186 Oliva, Christopher Angelo 01/07/2021 30/06/2031 Current
1422 AC6188 Crawford, Charlotte Rose Rebecca 01/07/2021 30/06/2031 Current
1423 AC6190 Bankauskaite, Enrika 01/07/2021 30/06/2031 Current
1424 AC6192 Affendi, Muhammad Adam 01/07/2021 30/06/2031 Current
1425 AC6193 Bruce, Andrew Mathieson 28/07/2021 27/07/2031 Current
1426 AC6195 Adamus, Iwona Katarzyna 28/07/2021 27/07/2031 Current
1427 AC6197 Buchanan, Padraic Neil Morris 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1428 AC6199 Allan, Deva DAann 2&)&(}&‘ 27/07/2031 Current

&g T VY9O9Y

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 22 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1429 AC620 Kennedy, lain 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1430 AC6200 Littlejohn, Mark 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1431 AC6201 Reid, Emma Louise 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1432 AC6202 Howitt, Stephanie Ann 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1433 AC6203 Cairns, Carrie Jennifer 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1434 AC6204 Marr-Castleman, Nicola 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1435 AC6205 Smart, Allan 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1436 AC6206 Ceniga, Veronika 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1437 AC6207 McDonald, Scott Taylor 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1438 AC6208 Pratt, Stacey 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1439 AC6209 Morillo, Luis Claudio Lopez 05/10/2021 04/10/2031 Current
1440 AC6210 Irvine, Steven 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1441 AC6211 Bozhinov, Todor 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1442 AC6212 Dobraszkiewicz, Krzysztof Adam 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1443 AC6214 Clunie, Aaron Thomas Wootley 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1444 AC6216 Fowlie, James 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1445 AC6217 Innes, Carol Lesley 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1446 AC6219 Walton, Andrew 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1447 AC622 Codona, William Kevan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1448 AC6221 Penman, Colin 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1449 AC6222 Sribunrueang, Prasert 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1450 AC6223 Robertson, Gerald Strathdee 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1451 AC6224 Grahame, Ruth Alison 30/08/2021 29/08/2031 Current
1452 AC6226 Martens, Elliot Nicolas Fabien 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1453 AC6228 Sasso, Marcos Oliver 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1454 AC623 Cocker, Gary 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1455 AC6230 Gill, Lesley-Ann Mccrindle 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1456 AC6232 Merrick, Kyle 31/08/2021 30/08/2031 Current
1457 AC6233 Lepkowski , Steven 21/09/2021 20/09/2031 Current
1458 AC6234 Findlater, James 21/09/2021 20/09/2031 Current
1459 AC6235 Parfitt, Richard Samuel 14/09/2021 13/09/2031 Current
1460 AC6236 Innes, Steven 14/09/2021 13/09/2031 Current
1461 AC6237 Sinclair, Jamie 19/10/2021 18/10/2031 Current
1462 AC6238 Misterkiewicz, Anna Maria 21/09/2021 20/09/2031 Current
1463 AC6239 Fraser, Rachael Louise 21/09/2021 20/09/2031 Current
1464 AC624 Juroszek, Frank 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1465 AC6240 Kagendran, Ruby 22/11/2021 21/11/2031 Current
1466 AC6241 McCulloch, Michael William 01/10/2021 30/09/2031 Current
1467 AC6243 Forrest, Scott Alan 14/09/2021 13/09/2031 Current
1468 AC6247 Brodie, Darren 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1469 AC6249 Anderson, Rebecca Win 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1470 AC6251 Rakauskaite, Virginija 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1471 AC6253 Van Houten, Lloyd James 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1472 AC6255 Dalziel, Lisa 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1473 AC6257 Kehoe, Tracy Joan 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1474 AC6259 Browne, Stephen Immanuel Daniel 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1475 AC626 Mackie, Mary Rose 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1476 AC6261 Roy, Nicole Laura 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1477 AC6263 Bain, Charles Richardson Macdonald 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1478 AC6265 Jaronkova, Marketa 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1479 AC6267 Daniszewska, Marzena 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1480 AC6269 Hush, Blair 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1481 AC6271 Kirk, Malcolm Robert 07/10/2021 06/10/2031 Current
1482 AC6275 Paraschiv, Anghel 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1483 AC6277 Javaid, Hasnain 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1484 AC6279 Monteiro, Ralph Macario Francis 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1485 AC6281 Garton-Spence, Leigh 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1486 AC6283 Jinson, Nickole 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1487 AC6285 Smith, Scott James 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1488 AC6289 Lornie, Jacqueline Lorraine 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1489 AC6291 Murawski, Emil 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1490 AC6293 Oddie, Rebecca Mary Olive 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1491 AC6295 Sey, Gregor 21/09/2021 20/09/2031 Current
1492 AC6297 Hitchen, Michael 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1493 AC6299 Booth, Mark William DAann (&1%0&1 05/10/2031 Current

LIRSS AR A S

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 23 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date
1494 AC6301 Karageorgiades, Pavlos 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1495 AC6305 Ross, Stuart 06/10/2021 05/10/2031 Current
1496 AC6306 Dalrymple, Sara 07/10/2021 06/10/2031 Current
1497 AC6308 Peter, James David 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1498 AC631 Gardiner, Laura 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1499 AC6312 Fisher, Hayley Rebecca 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1500 AC6314 Jolliffe, Lucy 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1501 AC6316 Barnard, Gabija Irma 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1502 AC6318 Milne, Nikki 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1503 AC6320 Nelson, Pamela Anna Helen 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1504 AC6322 Tunkele, Anastasija 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1505 AC6324 Castillo, Segundo 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1506 AC6326 Dalecka, Justyna Bernadeta 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1507 AC6328 Grant, David 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1508 AC6330 Jutila, lina Selma Aurora 26/10/2021 25/10/2031 Current
1509 AC6332 Plaszczak, Monika Marta 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1510 AC6334 Milne, Pamela Anne 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1511 AC6336 Christie, Andrew John 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1512 AC6338 Georgieva, Maria Ivanova 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1513 AC6340 Pluta, Kamila 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1514 AC6342 Alexander, Stuart Michael 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1515 AC6344 Lorimer , Debra Gail 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1516 AC6346 Davidson, Jane 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1517 AC6350 Connelly, Jodie Agnes 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1518 AC6352 Stewart, Kegan Charles William 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1519 AC6353 Codona, Jack 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1520 AC6356 Gadoux, Laure 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1521 AC6358 Dooley, Kenneth James 09/11/2021 08/11/2031 Current
1522 AC6359 Stolte, Christian Erich 11/11/2021 10/11/2031 Current
1523 AC6360 Kennedy, Conor 11/11/2021 10/11/2031 Current
1524 AC6361 Flett, Erin 11/11/2021 10/11/2031 Current
1525 AC6363 Turnbull, Lucas Daniel 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1526 AC6364 Chong, Katie 22/11/2021 21/11/2031 Current
1527 AC6366 Golightly , Hannah 22/11/2021 21/11/2031 Current
1528 AC6368 Clark, Kelsey 22/11/2021 21/11/2031 Current
1529 AC6370 Dunaj, Klaudia Angelika 22/11/2021 21/11/2031 Current
1530 AC6372 Randalls, Cameron 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1531 AC6374 Dhyavnapelli, Anil Rao 06/12/2021 05/12/2031 Current
1532 AC6375 Duthie, Nicki 18/11/2021 17/11/2031 Current
1533 AC6376 Ross, Kelly 08/02/2022 07/02/2032 Current
1534 AC6377 Rozniecki, Mateusz 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1535 AC6378 Stark, Ashley William 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1536 AC6379 Bancroft, Lisa-Jayne 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1537 AC6380 Gerrard, Stuart 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1538 AC6381 MacFarlane, Laura Joy 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1539 AC6382 Rawal, Rahul Rameshchandra 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1540 AC6383 Cachorovska, Tatjana 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1541 AC6385 Lamczyk, Jakub 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1542 AC6387 Cormack, Jeri 29/11/2021 28/11/2031 Current
1543 AC6389 Morton, Chloe Anntheresa 06/12/2021 05/12/2031 Current
1544 AC639 Thomson, Norma 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1545 AC6393 Smart, Andrew lan 06/12/2021 05/12/2031 Current
1546 AC6395 Gibson, Kathryn Louise 21/12/2021 20/12/2031 Current
1547 AC6396 Arthur, Grace 21/12/2021 20/12/2031 Current
1548 AC6397 Stewart, George Wilson Begg 21/12/2021 20/12/2031 Current
1549 AC6398 Goodman, Jon 22/12/2021 21/12/2031 Current
1550 AC6399 Padeepkoonrat, Tanatnapart 15/02/2022 14/02/2032 Current
1551 AC6400 Jones, Sarah Josephine 21/12/2021 20/12/2031 Current
1552 AC6401 Mather, David John 21/12/2021 20/12/2031 Current
1553 AC6402 Lyall, Scott Alexander 21/12/2021 20/12/2031 Current
1554 AC6410 Gallan, Gillian 21/12/2021 20/12/2031 Current
1555 AC6411 Robertson, Greg John 21/12/2021 20/12/2031 Current
1556 AC6412 Roy, Brahmanandan 22/12/2021 21/12/2031 Current
1557 AC6413 Rae, Daniel 21/12/2021 20/12/2031 Current
1558 AC6414 Christie, Dylan John Robert D s Zﬁﬁ% 20/12/2031 Current
LIRSS AR A d =
Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 24 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1559 AC6415 Payne, Katie Mary 22/12/2021 21/12/2031 Current
1560 AC6416 Cratty, Nathanial Turner 22/12/2021 21/12/2031 Current
1561 AC6417 Dalecka, Oliwia 22/12/2021 21/12/2031 Current
1562 AC6418 Walker, Samuel 22/12/2021 21/12/2031 Current
1563 AC6419 Karunasegaram, Jeevasekaram 22/12/2021 21/12/2031 Current
1564 AC6420 Homsi, Holly Melissa 10/05/2022 09/05/2032 Current
1565 AC6421 Mcglashan, Ellen 22/12/2021 21/12/2031 Current
1566 AC6422 Pearson, Michael Robert 22/12/2021 21/12/2031 Current
1567 AC6423 Baniya, Tek Bahadur 10/01/2022 09/01/2032 Current
1568 AC6424 Wells, Owen Michael 10/01/2022 09/01/2032 Current
1569 AC6425 Donald, Sean Forbes 20/01/2022 19/01/2032 Current
1570 AC6426 Bhandari, Ghana 24/01/2022 23/01/2032 Current
1571 AC6427 Ahmed, Md Shelim 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1572 AC6428 Bhandari, Prem Prakash 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1573 AC6429 Martin-Beattie, Aidan 20/01/2022 19/01/2032 Current
1574 AC6430 Allison, Deborah 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1575 AC6431 Smith, Darren 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1576 AC6432 Thomson, Kayleigh 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1577 AC6433 Winton, Brian James 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1578 AC6434 Winton, Jennifer Jane 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1579 AC6435 Tran, Quyen Thi Nhu 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1580 AC6436 Lyle, Phoebe Hope 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1581 AC6437 Holland, Christopher 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1582 AC6438 Barnett, Grace Marie 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1583 AC6439 Bishop, Lara Katherine 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1584 AC6440 Hietanen, Emma Karolina 31/01/2022 30/01/2032 Current
1585 AC6441 Mysliwiec, Mariusz Andrzej 15/02/2022 14/02/2032 Current
1586 AC6442 Riddoch, Thomas 08/02/2022 07/02/2032 Current
1587 AC6443 Morrison, Roy 08/02/2022 07/02/2032 Current
1588 AC6444 Smith, Christopher Richard Milo 08/02/2022 07/02/2032 Current
1589 AC6445 Alcantara, Roger Fernando Zavala 08/02/2022 07/02/2032 Current
1590 AC6446 Cain, Lauren Heather 08/02/2022 07/02/2032 Current
1591 AC6447 Ward, Robert John 08/02/2022 07/02/2032 Current
1592 AC6448 More, Alice Simone 08/02/2022 07/02/2032 Current
1593 AC6449 McQuilter, Monica-Therese 08/02/2022 07/02/2032 Current
1594 AC645 Gray, Kerry Lee 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1595 AC6450 Mathisuthan, Malini 01/03/2022 29/02/2032 Current
1596 AC6451 Mitaloulis, Georgios 01/03/2022 29/02/2032 Current
1597 AC6452 Gadagottu, Ranganath 01/03/2022 29/02/2032 Current
1598 AC6453 Littlejohn, Robert Martin 15/02/2022 14/02/2032 Current
1599 AC6454 Forbes, Gemma Louise 15/02/2022 14/02/2032 Current
1600 AC6455 Sharifbigdeli, Hossein 01/03/2022 29/02/2032 Current
1601 AC6456 Ford, lan Alexander 15/02/2022 14/02/2032 Current
1602 AC6457 Chisholm, Alaisdair Allan 15/02/2022 14/02/2032 Current
1603 AC6458 Lyburn, Yvonne Lindsay 15/02/2022 14/02/2032 Current
1604 AC6459 de los Santos Wade, Liancy 15/02/2022 14/02/2032 Current
1605 AC6460 Dressel, Victoria 15/02/2022 14/02/2032 Current
1606 AC6461 Kaur, Ashmeet 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1607 AC6462 Milligan, Moray Craig 01/03/2022 29/02/2032 Current
1608 AC6463 Bayov, Natalia Shona 01/03/2022 29/02/2032 Current
1609 AC6464 Mclntosh, Robert Scott 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1610 AC6465 Krupa, Mateusz 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1611 AC6466 Szczuka, Maciej 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1612 AC6467 Lawson, Matthew Allan 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1613 AC6469 Masterson, Paul Martin 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1614 ACB471 Mackechnie, Oran 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1615 AC6472 Sim, Michael John 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1616 AC6473 Swiecki, Kajetan Stanislaw 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1617 AC6474 Bailey, Michael 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1618 AC6475 Buchan, Erin Sandra Violet 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1619 AC6476 Silva, Elson Gabriel Fouseca 24/03/2022 23/03/2032 Current
1620 AC6477 McWilliams, Daniel 31/05/2022 30/05/2032 Current
1621 AC6478 Hulme, Anthony Lee 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1622 AC6479 Barrie, Lisa 25/05/2022 24/05/2032 Current
1623 AC648 Morrison, Amanda Jane D s (wa&ﬂ 31/08/2029 Current

LIRSS ACERS A=Ay

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 25 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1624 AC6480 Rough, Steven 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1625 AC6481 Maranini, Marco 16/03/2022 15/03/2032 Current
1626 AC6483 MacLeod, Gavin 24/03/2022 23/03/2032 Current
1627 AC6484 Robb, Alexis Philippa 24/03/2022 23/03/2032 Current
1628 AC6485 Angus, Virginia Joy 24/03/2022 23/03/2032 Current
1629 AC6486 Popescu, Lavinia Georgiana 24/03/2022 23/03/2032 Current
1630 AC6488 Urquhart, Chloe 30/03/2022 29/03/2032 Current
1631 AC6489 Lawrie, Ross 24/03/2022 23/03/2032 Current
1632 AC6491 Brown, Nicola 24/03/2022 23/03/2032 Current
1633 AC6492 Rennie, Tierney Meriel Eryn Bisset 30/03/2022 29/03/2032 Current
1634 AC6493 Creed, William Harvey 30/03/2022 29/03/2032 Current
1635 AC6494 Hadley, Matthew 30/03/2022 29/03/2032 Current
1636 AC6495 Rasmussen, Lasse Melgaard 30/03/2022 29/03/2032 Current
1637 AC6498 Ryan, Louise 30/03/2022 29/03/2032 Current
1638 AC6499 Mank, Kamil 01/04/2022 31/03/2032 Current
1639 AC650 Russell, Paul Brian 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1640 AC6500 Winpenny, Chantel 01/04/2022 31/03/2032 Current
1641 ACB6501 Gonerska, Anna Maria 01/04/2022 31/03/2032 Current
1642 AC6502 Marcinowski, Kacper 01/04/2022 31/03/2032 Current
1643 AC6503 Baranowska, Magdalena 01/04/2022 31/03/2032 Current
1644 AC6504 Thomson, Wendy 01/04/2022 31/03/2032 Current
1645 AC6505 Sasci-Rohan, Aidan 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1646 AC6506 Bell, Lauren Catherine 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1647 AC6507 Zdravkova, Zornitza 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1648 AC6509 Greig, Matthew Thomas 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1649 AC6510 Moir, Andrea 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1650 AC6511 Palszabo, Maria Simonne 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1651 AC6512 Mcdonald, Katey 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1652 AC6514 Pucek, Adrian 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1653 AC6515 Leith, Josh Alexander 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1654 AC6516 Michie, Callum James 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1655 AC6518 Murphy, David lan 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1656 AC6519 Czekaj, Krystian 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1657 AC652 Roger, Andrew Henry Matthew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1658 AC6520 Sahawongwattana, Supawadee 14/04/2022 13/04/2032 Current
1659 AC6521 Howe, Abigail Lily 21/04/2022 20/04/2032 Current
1660 AC6522 Grant, Vikki Alison 26/04/2022 25/04/2032 Current
1661 AC6528 Carlill, Jonathan 17/05/2022 16/05/2032 Current
1662 AC6529 McKenzie, Ryan 17/05/2022 16/05/2032 Current
1663 AC6531 Dziarkowska , Dominika Patrycja 17/05/2022 16/05/2032 Current
1664 AC6533 Still, Craig James 17/05/2022 16/05/2032 Current
1665 AC6535 Ball, Lydia Jane 17/05/2022 16/05/2032 Current
1666 AC6537 Christie, Lwiindi Namwinga 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1667 AC6539 Gillies, Gemma Margaret 17/05/2022 16/05/2032 Current
1668 AC6540 Mitchell, Graham 17/05/2022 16/05/2032 Current
1669 AC6541 Hyrsky, Liisa 17/05/2022 16/05/2032 Current
1670 AC6542 Lalova, Snezhana 17/05/2022 16/05/2032 Current
1671 AC6543 Fettes, Callum Stewart 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1672 AC6544 Wilson, Yasmin Jade 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1673 AC6545 Morse, Finlay John 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1674 AC6546 Sauleviciute, Juste 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1675 AC6547 Cumming, Kelly Anne 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1676 AC6548 McLean, Bobbie 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1677 AC6549 McDonald, Scott Charles 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1678 AC6550 Thavajothy, Peethamparam Ranjan 07/06/2022 06/06/2032 Current
1679 AC6551 Leask, Kaitlyn Megan 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1680 AC6553 Burr, Ellie 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1681 AC6554 Buchan, Pamela 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1682 AC6555 Kazakauskas, Modestas 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1683 AC6556 Fraser, Denise 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1684 AC6557 McAllister, Christy Edith Marion 26/05/2022 25/05/2032 Current
1685 AC6558 Mathieson, Scott James 02/06/2022 01/06/2032 Current
1686 AC6559 Gray, Christopher Alexander 02/06/2022 01/06/2032 Current
1687 AC6560 Scroggie, Leigha Dean 02/06/2022 01/06/2032 Current
1688 AC6561 Taylor, Kyle DAann (Eﬁ)ﬁO}i 01/06/2032 Current

LIRSS AR A=

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 26 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1689 AC6562 Barleanu, Marius 02/06/2022 01/06/2032 Current
1690 AC6563 Maslinovska, Elita 02/06/2022 01/06/2032 Current
1691 AC6564 Milne, Lesley Anne 02/11/2022 01/11/2032 Current
1692 AC6565 Skene, Samantha 07/06/2022 06/06/2032 Current
1693 AC6566 Minzala, Alina-Elena 06/06/2022 05/06/2032 Current
1694 AC6567 McElhinney, Corinne 07/06/2022 06/06/2032 Current
1695 AC6568 Ogg, Gary Henderson 07/06/2022 06/06/2032 Current
1696 AC6570 Kempsell, David James 07/06/2022 06/06/2032 Current
1697 AC6571 Kasparaviciute, Greta 07/06/2022 06/06/2032 Current
1698 AC6572 Mclintyre, Steven 16/06/2022 15/06/2032 Current
1699 AC6573 Szalinska, Christina Elizabeth 07/06/2022 06/06/2032 Current
1700 AC6574 Perry, Adam Connor 07/06/2022 06/06/2032 Current
1701 AC6575 Wilson, Joseph 07/06/2022 06/06/2032 Current
1702 AC6576 Nagy, Lili Zita 21/06/2022 20/06/2032 Current
1703 AC6577 Mathers, Daniel 21/06/2022 20/06/2032 Current
1704 AC6578 Okike, Chibueze David 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
1705 AC6579 Thomson, Ellis Niamh 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
1706 AC6580 Cameron, Megan Lucy 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
1707 AC6581 Clarke, Jacob Alexander 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
1708 AC6582 McFarlane, Bethany Evelyn 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
1709 AC6584 Mahmud, Md Shultan 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1710 AC6586 Hillcoat, Emma Lynn 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
171 AC6588 Gunn, Michelle McKay 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
1712 AC6590 Rae, Heather Jenifer 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
1713 AC6592 Cser, Hanna 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
1714 AC6594 Craig, Alan 30/06/2022 29/06/2032 Current
1715 AC6596 Fox, Miranda 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
1716 AC6597 Codona, Thomas 22/06/2022 21/06/2032 Current
1717 AC6598 Mowat, Craig lain 04/07/2022 03/07/2032 Current
1718 AC6599 Adcook, Jessica Joanne 30/06/2022 29/06/2032 Current
1719 AC6600 Sloan, Stuart Alexander 30/06/2022 29/06/2032 Current
1720 AC6601 Hendry, Maria 30/06/2022 29/06/2032 Current
1721 AC6602 Kilminster, Kieran Leslie 30/06/2022 29/06/2032 Current
1722 AC6603 Barclay, Toni 30/06/2022 29/06/2032 Current
1723 AC6604 Algie, Leanna 30/06/2022 29/06/2032 Current
1724 AC6606 Aderaye, Bruke Tsegays 30/06/2022 29/06/2032 Current
1725 AC6608 Wallace, Julie Lesley 30/06/2022 29/06/2032 Current
1726 AC6609 Fong, Chelsea 30/06/2022 29/06/2032 Current
1727 AC6610 McColm, Ashleigh Cerise 04/07/2022 03/07/2032 Current
1728 AC6611 Setchfield, Leighona Nicola 04/07/2022 03/07/2032 Current
1729 AC6612 De Freitas Ferreira, Otavio 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1730 AC6613 O'Donnell, Jordan 04/07/2022 03/07/2032 Current
1731 AC6614 Skinner, Beth 04/07/2022 03/07/2032 Current
1732 AC6615 Sivakumar, Kirthick 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1733 AC6616 Gibson, Mia 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1734 AC6618 Dalgarno, Melissa 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1735 AC6619 Beattie, Aimee 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1736 AC6620 Forrest, lan 23/08/2022 22/08/2032 Current
1737 AC6621 Smith, Daniel Ross 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1738 AC6622 MacLean, Paula May 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1739 AC6623 Khosla, Mohit 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1740 AC6626 Ahmed, Emran Syed 22/07/2022 21/07/2032 Current
1741 AC6628 Oyapero, Olalekan 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1742 AC6629 Kiss-Gyorgy, Marcell 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1743 AC6630 Lukose, Praveen 08/08/2022 07/08/2032 Current
1744 AC6631 Ramsay, Brenda 11/08/2022 10/08/2032 Current
1745 AC6632 Pusledzki, David 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1746 AC6633 Blair, Daniel James 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1747 AC6634 Roberts, Nicholas 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1748 AC6635 Havlin, Sarah 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1749 AC6636 Richmond, Katie 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1750 AC6637 Forrester, Claire Jane 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1751 AC6638 Weisova, Barbora 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1752 AC6639 Dalgarno, Rhona Elizabeth 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1753 AC6640 Stewart, Liam D s 2&)&(& 24/08/2032 Current

LIRSS ACERS A=A

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 27 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1754 AC6641 Ripley, Tobias 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1755 AC6642 Frost, Wendy 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1756 AC6643 Wood, Deborah Jane 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1757 AC6644 Neupane, Manoj 20/09/2022 19/09/2032 Current
1758 AC6645 Park, Debbie Barbara 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1759 AC6646 Mclintyre , Katy 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1760 AC6647 Rae, Allan Neil 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1761 AC6648 Vergnes, Gwendoline Helene Marie Eleonore 25/08/2022 24/08/2032 Current
1762 AC6650 Duff, Jason 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1763 AC6652 Bastiani, Cara 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1764 AC6654 Boyle, Naomi 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1765 AC6656 Buczko , David 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1766 AC6657 McAuley, Carole-Anne 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1767 AC6658 Robertson, Nicholas Paul 20/09/2022 19/09/2032 Current
1768 AC6659 Figueiredo, Kathryn Janet 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1769 AC6660 Kane, Cameron Robert William 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1770 AC6661 Metelskaja, Ana 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1771 AC6662 MacKenzie, Emma 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1772 AC6663 Ng, Lai Na 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1773 AC6664 MacLennan, Donald John 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1774 AC6666 Kolozsi-Toth, Sara 06/09/2022 05/09/2032 Current
1775 AC6667 Ellington, Gail 20/09/2022 19/09/2032 Current
1776 AC6668 Matheson, Neil Alasdair 20/09/2022 19/09/2032 Current
1777 AC6669 Reghuvaran, Udaya Kumar 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1778 AC6671 Sana, Sandeep Reddy 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1779 AC6672 McLean, Georgia Joanne 20/09/2022 19/09/2032 Current
1780 AC6673 Rispoli, Vincenza 20/09/2022 19/09/2032 Current
1781 AC6674 Gess, Keegan 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1782 AC6675 Ahmed, Anis 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1783 AC6676 McCue, Ryan 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1784 AC6677 Govzan, Kiril 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1785 AC6678 Beattie, Travis Michael 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1786 AC6679 Murray, Darren Alexander 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1787 AC6680 Robertson, Bethany Lesley 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1788 AC6681 Naus, Alicija 01/11/2022 31/10/2032 Current
1789 AC6682 Cairns-Lawless, Aodhan 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1790 AC6683 Lunt, Lewis Timothy 05/10/2022 04/10/2032 Current
1791 AC6684 Zvilauskaite, Lilija 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1792 AC6685 Shepherd, Craig 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1793 AC6687 Henderson, Shona Ann 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1794 AC6688 Sharma, Sushma 08/11/2022 07/11/2032 Current
1795 AC6689 Graham, Sean Peter David 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1796 AC6690 Boyne, Brandon John 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1797 AC6691 McPherson, Kirsty Nicola 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1798 AC6692 Ingram, Madison Christie 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1799 AC6693 Still, Edward 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1800 AC6694 Sindic, Sophie 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1801 AC6695 Bird, Nathan Darren Liam 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1802 AC6696 Gow, Fraser John 20/10/2022 19/10/2032 Current
1803 AC6697 Arja, Vinay Hanuman 06/12/2022 05/12/2032 Current
1804 AC6699 O'Bree, Michael 08/11/2022 07/11/2032 Current
1805 AC6701 Wozniak, Joanna Katarzyna 16/11/2022 15/11/2032 Current
1806 AC6702 Bradley, Jorja Jane 08/11/2022 07/11/2032 Current
1807 AC6703 Reynolds, Lauren 07/11/2022 06/11/2032 Current
1808 AC6704 McAllan, Ellie 08/11/2022 07/11/2032 Current
1809 AC6706 Milne, Destiny 08/11/2022 07/11/2032 Current
1810 AC6707 Robertson, Kirk 08/11/2022 07/11/2032 Current
1811 AC6708 Isac, Joel 16/11/2022 15/11/2032 Current
1812 AC6709 Lee, William Wan Lim 16/11/2022 15/11/2032 Current
1813 AC671 Singer, Jennifer Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1814 AC6710 Kyle, Douglas 08/11/2022 07/11/2032 Current
1815 AC6711 Hilton, Dean 17/11/2022 16/11/2032 Current
1816 AC6712 Wiles, Ashley Paul 17/11/2022 16/11/2032 Current
1817 AC6713 Dohnal, Michal 16/11/2022 15/11/2032 Current
1818 AC6714 Grogan, Sean Martin D s 1&1 ﬁo&s 15/11/2032 Current

LIRSS ACERS A= =4

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 28 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1819 AC6715 McGill, Hannah 17/11/2022 16/11/2032 Current
1820 AC6716 Harper, Robert 16/11/2022 15/11/2032 Current
1821 AC6717 Buchan, Joanne 16/11/2022 15/11/2032 Current
1822 AC6718 Reid, Courtney 23/11/2022 22/11/2032 Current
1823 AC6719 Podgorski, Adrian 23/11/2022 22/11/2032 Current
1824 AC6720 Cunningham, Shelly 23/11/2022 22/11/2032 Current
1825 AC6721 Alexova, Veronika 23/11/2022 22/11/2032 Current
1826 AC6722 Nogina, Valerija 23/11/2022 22/11/2032 Current
1827 AC6724 Gordon, Michael 05/12/2022 04/12/2032 Current
1828 AC6726 Garib, Alid 20/12/2022 19/12/2032 Current
1829 AC6727 Muirhead, Lewis lain 05/12/2022 04/12/2032 Current
1830 AC6728 Rennie, Marion Jane 01/12/2022 30/11/2032 Current
1831 AC6729 MacLaren, Donald John 05/12/2022 04/12/2032 Current
1832 AC673 Duff, Claire-Louise 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1833 AC6730 Cable, Tony James 08/12/2022 07/12/2032 Current
1834 AC6731 Jenkins, lona Margaret 14/12/2022 13/12/2032 Current
1835 AC6732 Forrester, Ryan Neil 14/12/2022 13/12/2032 Current
1836 AC6733 Clark, Melissa Joy Raeburn 14/12/2022 13/12/2032 Current
1837 AC6734 MacLeod, Katy-Anne 14/12/2022 13/12/2032 Current
1838 AC6735 Milne, Bethany 14/12/2022 13/12/2032 Current
1839 AC6737 Clark, Daniel Aaron 14/12/2022 13/12/2032 Current
1840 AC6738 Witharanage, Shanika Maheshi 20/12/2022 19/12/2032 Current
1841 AC6739 Peratheepanantham, Tharshanna 20/12/2022 19/12/2032 Current
1842 AC674 Taylor, Stephen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1843 AC6740 Jekanathan, Jeyasutha 21/12/2022 20/12/2032 Current
1844 AC6741 Peratheepanantham, Paramanantham 20/12/2022 19/12/2032 Current
1845 AC6742 Manimaran, Kathiravelu 20/12/2022 19/12/2032 Current
1846 AC6743 Foumeen, Areej Aiman 20/12/2022 19/12/2032 Current
1847 AC6744 Gajasinghe, Ruwini Neranjana 20/12/2022 19/12/2032 Current
1848 AC6746 Chapman, James Alejandro 19/12/2022 18/12/2032 Current
1849 AC6747 Middleton, Gary William 20/12/2022 19/12/2032 Current
1850 AC6748 Parfene, Erica 08/02/2023 07/02/2033 Current
1851 AC6749 Castle, Steven Jamieson 08/02/2023 07/02/2033 Current
1852 AC6750 Benzie, Gary 08/02/2023 07/02/2033 Current
1853 AC6751 Kelly, Georgia 08/02/2023 07/02/2033 Current
1854 AC6752 Findlay, Eilidh Georgi 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1855 AC6753 Arjunan, Jayasundar 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1856 AC6754 Williams, Hazel Jane 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1857 AC6755 Garton-Spence, Martin 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1858 AC6756 Sapolovska, Jekaterina 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1859 AC6757 McKeown, Cairo Aaron 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1860 AC6758 Garden, Claire 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1861 AC6759 Campbell, Erin Elizabeth 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1862 AC6760 Doonga, Chetan 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1863 AC6761 Ross, Nicola 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1864 AC6762 Shearer, Victoria Jennifer 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1865 AC6763 Clubb, Callum Alan 13/02/2023 12/02/2033 Current
1866 AC6764 Mackie, Jack Knox 13/02/2023 12/02/2033 Current
1867 AC6765 Sim, Cheryl 13/02/2023 12/02/2033 Current
1868 AC6766 Emmerson, James Robert 14/02/2023 13/02/2033 Current
1869 AC6767 Campbell, Michael David 16/02/2023 15/02/2033 Current
1870 AC6768 Bhalani, Jaimeek Jayantilal 16/02/2023 15/02/2033 Current
1871 AC6769 Menzies, Karen Alison 16/02/2023 15/02/2033 Current
1872 AC6770 Newman, Junayd Ramzan 16/02/2023 15/02/2033 Current
1873 AC6771 Kindness, Alasdair Connall 16/02/2023 15/02/2033 Current
1874 AC6772 Pahari, Ramraj 16/02/2023 15/02/2033 Current
1875 AC6773 Damasiewicz, Katarzyna Alicja 20/02/2023 19/02/2033 Current
1876 AC6774 Innes, Paul 21/02/2023 20/02/2033 Current
1877 AC6775 Hannen, Alexander 22/02/2023 21/02/2033 Current
1878 AC6776 Strachan, Luke 27/02/2023 26/02/2033 Current
1879 AC6777 Coleman, Kerry Louise 27/02/2023 26/02/2033 Current
1880 AC6778 Ouadani, Abdorrahman 27/02/2023 26/02/2033 Current
1881 AC6779 Li, Hung Man 09/02/2023 08/02/2033 Current
1882 AC6780 Irving-Lewis, Lesley Helen 27/02/2023 26/02/2033 Current
1883 AC6781 Sullivan, Nicholas D s 2&);50? 26/02/2033 Current

LIRSS AT A=

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 29 >>



Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date
1884 AC6782 Hofrichter, Martin 01/03/2023 28/02/2033 Current
1885 AC6783 Webster, Connor Ethan 01/03/2023 28/02/2033 Current
1886 AC6784 Cooper, Stephen 08/03/2023 07/03/2033 Current
1887 AC6785 Ross, Sianon 08/03/2023 07/03/2033 Current
1888 AC6786 Phillips, Anna Elisabeth Agatha 08/03/2023 07/03/2033 Current
1889 AC6787 Legin, Sylwia Wioleta 09/03/2023 08/03/2033 Current
1890 AC6788 Lagzdins, Toms 09/03/2023 08/03/2033 Current
1891 AC6789 Duncan, Philip lan 15/03/2023 14/03/2033 Current
1892 AC6790 Maddox, William Paul 15/03/2023 14/03/2033 Current
1893 AC6791 Edwards, Megan 16/03/2023 15/03/2033 Current
1894 AC6792 Havlin, Sheila 16/03/2023 15/03/2033 Current
1895 AC6793 Wright, Sarah Louise 16/03/2023 15/03/2033 Current
1896 AC6794 Pirie, Amy Sarah 16/03/2023 15/03/2033 Current
1897 AC6798 Kermack, Simon David 20/03/2023 19/03/2033 Current
1898 AC6799 Sheard, Tracy Sheila 22/03/2023 21/03/2033 Current
1899 AC6800 Swieczak, Damian 22/03/2023 21/03/2033 Current
1900 AC6801 Graefin Von Keyserlingk, Jolanda 22/03/2023 21/03/2033 Current
1901 AC6802 Borthwick, Georgia Eilidh 22/03/2023 21/03/2033 Current
1902 AC6803 Kirkland, Helen 22/03/2023 21/03/2033 Current
1903 AC6804 Sitaula, Padma Prasad 22/03/2023 21/03/2033 Current
1904 AC6805 Macleod , Kaitlin Fiona 22/03/2023 21/03/2033 Current
1905 AC6807 Anderson, Susan 30/03/2023 29/03/2033 Current
1906 AC6808 Marinkov, Ivaylo 23/03/2023 22/03/2033 Current
1907 AC6809 Padamata, Tharun Kumar 27/03/2023 26/03/2033 Current
1908 AC681 Donald, Wesley Ross 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1909 AC6810 Gibb, Connor 28/03/2023 27/03/2033 Current
1910 AC6811 Cordiner, Micheil Liam 29/03/2023 28/03/2033 Current
1911 AC6813 Richardson, David Graham 29/03/2023 28/03/2033 Current
1912 AC6814 Burnett, lain Peter 30/03/2023 29/03/2033 Current
1913 AC6815 Butchart, Jonah Angus Robert 30/03/2023 29/03/2033 Current
1914 AC6816 Cruickshank, Amanda 17/04/2023 16/04/2033 Current
1915 AC6817 Wilson, Grant Hugh 11/04/2023 10/04/2033 Current
1916 AC6818 Murray, Steven Andrew 11/04/2023 10/04/2033 Current
1917 AC6819 Gandhi, Gurleen 11/04/2023 10/04/2033 Current
1918 AC6820 Gallagher, Gemma Marie 11/04/2023 10/04/2033 Current
1919 AC6821 Chervenkov, Borislav Yovkov 11/04/2023 10/04/2033 Current
1920 AC6822 Wilding, Natasha 11/04/2023 10/04/2033 Current
1921 AC6823 McKenzie, Janie 11/04/2023 10/04/2033 Current
1922 AC6824 Luka, Inese 04/04/2023 03/04/2033 Current
1923 AC6825 Logan, Megan-Amy 11/04/2023 10/04/2033 Current
1924 AC6826 Cullum, Norman James 18/04/2023 17/04/2033 Current
1925 AC6827 Marcelline, Fraser Hillaire 18/04/2023 17/04/2033 Current
1926 AC6828 Frater, Craig 19/04/2023 18/04/2033 Current
1927 AC6829 Simpson, Robin 19/04/2023 18/04/2033 Current
1928 AC6830 Kowalski, Piotr 24/04/2023 23/04/2033 Current
1929 AC6833 McAvoy, Connor 24/04/2023 23/04/2033 Current
1930 AC6834 Randall, Nuchanart 03/05/2023 02/05/2033 Current
1931 AC6835 Bhetuwal, Shree Krishna 04/05/2023 03/05/2033 Current
1932 AC6836 Stewart, Sarah Elizabeth 04/05/2023 03/05/2033 Current
1933 AC6838 Urquhart, Liam Douglas 09/05/2023 08/05/2033 Current
1934 AC6840 Tawse, Callum James 09/05/2023 08/05/2033 Current
1935 AC6841 Wallace-Baldwin, Megan 04/05/2023 03/05/2033 Current
1936 AC6842 Grant, Sean Anthony Lee 04/05/2023 03/05/2033 Current
1937 AC6843 Velinov, Emanuil Emilov 04/05/2023 03/05/2033 Current
1938 AC6844 Ahmed, Marzan 04/05/2023 03/05/2033 Current
1939 AC6845 Boyd, Stephen James Adam 11/05/2023 10/05/2033 Current
1940 AC6846 Innes, Samantha 11/05/2023 10/05/2033 Current
1941 AC6847 Kennedy, Hayley Dawn 11/05/2023 10/05/2033 Current
1942 AC6848 Stevenson, Christopher 11/05/2023 10/05/2033 Current
1943 AC6849 Deans, Donna 15/05/2023 14/05/2033 Current
1944 AC6850 Clark, Daniel 15/05/2023 14/05/2033 Current
1945 AC6851 Adigolo, Charles Odafe 15/05/2023 14/05/2033 Current
1946 AC6852 Thomas, Aimee 15/05/2023 14/05/2033 Current
1947 AC6853 Anderson, Rachel Marie 15/05/2023 14/05/2033 Current
1948 AC6855 Harrison, Kelly Jane D s 1&)&(& 14/05/2033 Current
LIRSS ACERS A= dsd
Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 30 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
1949 AC6856 Kiloh, Lauren 15/05/2023 14/05/2033 Current
1950 AC6858 Freeman Chacin, Larissa Andrea 15/05/2023 14/05/2033 Current
1951 AC6860 Jedrychowska, Diana 16/05/2023 15/05/2033 Current
1952 AC6861 McAllister, Laura 17/05/2023 16/05/2033 Current
1953 AC6862 Hill, Angus Cameron Douglas 17/05/2023 16/05/2033 Current
1954 AC6863 Thain, Greg Rory 17/05/2023 16/05/2033 Current
1955 AC6864 Bruce, Megan 17/05/2023 16/05/2033 Current
1956 AC6865 Latimer, Donna 16/05/2023 15/05/2033 Current
1957 AC6866 Anderson, Louise 18/05/2023 17/05/2033 Current
1958 AC6867 Sripalan, Srithar 18/05/2023 17/05/2033 Current
1959 AC6868 McCrory, Matthew Mark 18/05/2023 17/05/2033 Current
1960 AC6869 Bohmova, Jana 18/05/2023 17/05/2033 Current
1961 AC6870 Jayaratne, Mahinda 25/05/2023 24/05/2033 Current
1962 AC6871 Gough, Sarina 25/05/2023 24/05/2033 Current
1963 AC6872 Sivaciova, Viktorija 25/05/2023 24/05/2033 Current
1964 AC6873 Read, Tanya Elizabeth 25/05/2023 24/05/2033 Current
1965 AC6874 Simpson, Janie 29/05/2023 28/05/2033 Current
1966 AC6875 Merrick, Katie Elizabeth 05/06/2023 04/06/2033 Current
1967 AC6876 Barclay, Aaron Kelsey Rollo 05/06/2023 04/06/2033 Current
1968 AC6877 Reis, llsa Jose de Sousa 05/06/2023 04/06/2033 Current
1969 AC6878 Szafranski, Bartlomiej Aleksander 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1970 AC6879 Herrera, Joseph Morrison 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1971 AC6880 Saraswat, Himanshu 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1972 AC6881 Wood, Scott 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1973 AC6882 Jamieson, Derek Alistair 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1974 AC6883 Hay, Jonathan Stewart 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1975 AC6884 Lenekar, Gaurav 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1976 AC6885 Hussain, Shaed 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1977 AC6886 Grabowska, Klaudia Patrycja 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1978 AC6887 Campbell, Harrison Jacob 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1979 AC6888 Liptrott, Amy Elizabeth 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1980 AC6889 Stephen, Julie 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1981 AC689 Lyon, Stefanie 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
1982 AC6890 Lawson, Jake 13/06/2023 12/06/2033 Current
1983 AC6891 Zaber, Mohammed 14/06/2023 13/06/2033 Current
1984 AC6892 Cameron, Kirsty 14/06/2023 13/06/2033 Current
1985 AC6894 Buchanan, Danica 19/06/2023 18/06/2033 Current
1986 AC6896 Aiken, Liam Peter 20/06/2023 19/06/2033 Current
1987 AC6897 Black, Andrew 20/06/2023 19/06/2033 Current
1988 AC6898 Pyta, Weronika 21/06/2023 20/06/2033 Current
1989 AC6901 McWilliams, Patrick lan 03/07/2023 02/07/2033 Current
1990 AC6902 Kerr-Gibson, James John 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
1991 AC6903 Adams, Philip Cameron 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
1992 AC6904 Gibbons, Dilan Darwn 14/07/2023 13/07/2033 Current
1993 AC6905 Walkowiak, Katarzyna 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
1994 AC6906 Moar, Gary William 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
1995 AC6907 Wilson, Phoebe Rose Helen 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
1996 AC6908 Grahame, Alexander David 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
1997 AC6909 Robb, James Alexander Magnus 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
1998 AC6910 Deans, Katherine Valencia 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
1999 AC6911 Fraser, Caitlin Mary Kelly 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
2000 AC6912 Hay, Alison 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
2001 AC6913 Hume, Kirsten 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
2002 AC6914 Ewing, Craig James 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
2003 AC6915 Kenyon, Michael Campbell 26/07/2023 25/07/2033 Current
2004 AC6916 Dale, Tia-Ashley 17/08/2023 16/08/2033 Current
2005 AC6917 Taylor, Abbie Jeanette 23/08/2023 22/08/2033 Current
2006 AC6918 Allan, Keith 24/08/2023 23/08/2033 Current
2007 AC6919 Duncan, Mark Valentine 24/08/2023 23/08/2033 Current
2008 AC6920 Dacre, James Michael 24/08/2023 23/08/2033 Current
2009 AC6921 Miliukaite, Daiva 28/08/2023 27/08/2033 Current
2010 AC6922 Metcalfe, Stuart John 28/08/2023 27/08/2033 Current
2011 AC6923 Shaw, Lauren 28/08/2023 27/08/2033 Current
2012 AC6924 Bell, Rachel Alice 28/08/2023 27/08/2033 Current
2013 AC6926 Moir, Connor Alexander D s 2&)%(6 27/08/2033 Current

LIRSS AT A= Ay

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01 Page no: 31 >>




Licence Number Licence Holder Date Granted Expiry Date Status
2014 AC6927 Wallace, Jack William Arthur 28/08/2023 27/08/2033 Current
2015 AC6928 Hajnal, Edina Bernadett 28/08/2023 27/08/2033 Current
2016 AC6929 Carmichael, Freda 28/08/2023 27/08/2033 Current
2017 AC6930 Zajecka, Anna Maria 31/08/2023 30/08/2033 Current
2018 AC6931 Allan, Kadri 31/08/2023 30/08/2033 Current
2019 AC6932 Shaughnessy, Catherine 31/08/2023 30/08/2033 Current
2020 AC6933 Cahill, Timothy 31/08/2023 30/08/2033 Current
2021 AC6934 Cormack, Alexandra Elizabeth 31/08/2023 30/08/2033 Current
2022 AC6935 Campbell, Fraser 31/08/2023 30/08/2033 Current
2023 AC6936 Midgley, Sebastian Louis 31/08/2023 30/08/2033 Current
2024 AC6937 Kindness, lain Hamish 31/08/2023 30/08/2033 Current
2025 AC6938 Donald, Claire Elaine 31/08/2023 30/08/2033 Current
2026 AC6939 Aitken, Lisa 31/08/2023 30/08/2033 Current
2027 AC694 Mitchell, Aileen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2028 AC695 Lockhart, Alan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2029 AC708 Calder, Arlene Josephine 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2030 AC711 Machedon, Mihaela Andreea 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2031 AC712 MacLean, Diane Laura 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2032 AC715 Whyte, John Main 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2033 AC719 Bannerman, Marianne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2034 AC723 Scott, Steven Peter 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2035 AC726 Jones, John Gideon 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2036 AC733 Davidson, Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2037 AC740 Colville, David Charles 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2038 AC746 Cromar, Fraser William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2039 AC768 Beattie, Alexander John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2040 AC769 Beattie, Caroline 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2041 AC770 Martin, Craig John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2042 AC771 Coupar, Lindsay 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2043 AC772 Floej-Jensen, Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2044 AC773 Gibson, David William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2045 AC774 Reid, Scott Alexander 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2046 AC776 Deighan, Wilma 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2047 AC778 Watt, Daniel Michael 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2048 AC781 McMinn, Kristina Marie 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2049 AC785 Li, Bryan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2050 AC786 Duncan, Alexandra E 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2051 AC788 Reid, lan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2052 AC789 Nicoll, Richard Robert 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2053 AC790 Nicoll , Gordon Harry 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2054 AC814 Baxter, Luke Robert 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2055 AC816 McNair, David Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2056 AC832 Morris, Diane Mary 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2057 AC839 Whitley, Grace Ann 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2058 AC840 Smith, lan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2059 AC841 Uniyal, Paras 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2060 AC844 Solovjova, Aleksandra 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2061 AC845 Martin, Keith 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2062 AC846 Paterson, Gavin Scott 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2063 AC848 Maclean, Rocheen Katriona 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2064 AC851 Auchnie, Agnes Mary Isabel 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2065 AC852 Mackinnon, Malcolm Angus 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2066 AC854 Howe, John Matthew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2067 AC857 Gordon, Alison Margaret 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2068 AC858 Will, lan Alexander 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2069 AC859 Martin, Mary Catherine 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current
2070 AC861 Anderson, Stephen James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029 Current

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 14:01

Page 590

Page no: 32 <end>



6 - Occasional Licences Granted

Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

04/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Unit 60, Taproom
Howe Moss Terrace
Aberdeen

AB21 0GR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company
201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marquee directly outside JoJo's Coffee Shop
24-28 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

05/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

04/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Outdoor space Ye Olde Frigate Bar
57 Netherkirkgate

Aberdeen

AB10 1AU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marquee directly outside JoJo's Coffee Shop
24-28 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

07/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Rox Hotel
17-23 Market Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5PY

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Outdoor space Ye Olde Frigate Bar
57 Netherkirkgate

Aberdeen

AB10 1AU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aldi
Countesswells Road
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marquee directly outside JoJo's Coffee Shop
24-28 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Murcar Links Golf Club
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

14/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Latinway

8 Belmont Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1JE

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

07/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Rox Hotel
17-23 Market Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5PY

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

20

20/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

21

20/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aldi
Countesswells Road
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

22

18/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 591

Page no: 1 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

23

20/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

24

20/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Unit 60, Taproom
Howe Moss Terrace
Aberdeen

AB21 0GR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

25

09/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Kingswells Public Hall
Old Skene Road
Kingswells

Aberdeen

AB15 8QA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

26

18/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

27

05/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Premier 35 Convenience Store
17 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

28

05/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

29

05/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

30

05/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car Park Four Mile Inn
Inverurie Road
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

31

31/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

32

06/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company
201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

33

07/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Park Cafe Duthie Park
Polmuir Road

Aberdeen

AB11 7TH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

34

11/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Premier 35 Convenience Store
17 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

35

11/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

36

11/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

37

11/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car Park Four Mile Inn
Inverurie Road
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

38

11/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

39

11/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Murcar Links Golf Club
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

40

12/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park

The Gordon Centre

Corunna Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

41

07/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Highland Games
Hazlehead Park
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

42

14/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

PAany

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

"BGo

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

L] V\.vv A =

Page no: 2 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

43

04/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Rox Hotel
17-23 Market Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5PY

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

44

03/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company
201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

45

29/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Area on footpath directly outside the premises namely Scotia
Bar 7 Summerfield Terrace
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

46

05/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood Hall Hotel
Garthdee Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

47

06/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

20 Chanonry
Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

48

11/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

49

09/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Webster Park
Darbeth Grange
Kingswells
Aberdeen

AB15 8UD

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

50

12/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

King's Playing Fields - Elphinstone Hall
King's College Campus

Regent Walk

Aberdeen

AB24 3FX

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

51

13/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

NUART Street Festival
Aberdeen Bid Company Ltd
32 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

52

13/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gray's School of Art
Garthdee Road
Aberdeen

AB10 7QD

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

53

11/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

54

26/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Gym
39 Huntly Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

55

11/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

56

26/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Highland Games
Hazlehead Park
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

57

12/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Premier 35 Convenience Store
17 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

58

12/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Area on footpath directly outside the premises namely Scotia
Bar 7 Summerfield Terrace
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

59

12/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

60

19/02/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen

AB15 8BJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

61

03/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen

AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

62

25/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Travancore Restaurant
11 Holburn Street
Aberdeen

AB10 6BS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

63

13/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Jason White Pavilion
Groats Road
Aberdeen

AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

64

11/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car park adjacent to Siberia Bar & Hotel
9/11 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 593

Page no: 3 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

65

16/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Event Space

Unit 1A Beach Esplanade
Aberdeen

AB24 5NS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

66

25/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Banks O' Dee Football Club Function Room
Spain Park

Abbotstwell Road

Aberdeen

AB12 3AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

67

24/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Queens Links
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

68

23/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

69

25/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

70

25/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

7

29/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Yard and showroom
72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

72

31/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car Park Four Mile Inn
Inverurie Road
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

73

31/03/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

74

01/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place

Aberdeen

AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

75

22/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Open air site at Duthie Park
Duthie Park

Polmuir Road

Aberdeen

AB11 7WA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

76

22/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Foodstory
11-15 Thistle Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1XZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

v

14/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Peterculter Playing Fields
Coronation Road
Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 ORP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

78

15/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Private Dwelling House - Back Garden
338 Queens Road

Aberdeen

AB15 8DT

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

79

19/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company
201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

80

20/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

81

20/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marquee at Highland Games
Hazlehead Park
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

82

21/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car park on the west side of site at Aberdeen beach
John Codona's Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

83

26/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

84

28/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Yard and showroom
72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

85

17/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Jason White Pavilion
Groats Road
Aberdeen

AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 594

Page no: 4 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

86

28/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

87

28/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

88

28/04/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Foodstory
11-15 Thistle Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1XZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

89

30/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car park on the west side of site at Aberdeen beach
John Codona's Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

90

30/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

91

30/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

92

30/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

25th Beechgrove Scout Hut
Oakhill Crescent Lane
Aberdeen

AB15 5YH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

93

01/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

94

01/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

95

01/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Area on footpath directly outside the premises namely Scotia
Bar 7 Summerfield Terrace
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

96

01/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

97

01/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Premier 35 Convenience Store
17 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

98

01/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Sunnybank Football Club
Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen

AB16 7DS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

99

02/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Rox Hotel
17-23 Market Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5PY

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

100

14/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Outside area in front of premises
Ye Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate

Aberdeen

AB10 1AU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

101

02/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Foodstory
11-15 Thistle Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1XZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

102

02/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Common Sense
Pavilion

Union Terrace Gardens
Aberdeen

AB25 1GL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

103

06/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car park adjacent to Siberia Bar & Hotel
9/11 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

104

11/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

105

17/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car Park Four Mile Inn
Inverurie Road
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

106

10/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Highland Games
Hazlehead Park
Aberdeen

COL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

JIJ

Page no: 5 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

107

17/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Kingswells Community Centre
Village Centre

Kingswells

Aberdeen

AB15 8TG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

108

18/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Yard and showroom
72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

109

18/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marquee directly outside JoJo's Coffee Shop
24-28 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

110

20/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company
201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

M

26/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car Park Four Mile Inn
Inverurie Road
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

112

26/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Area on footpath directly outside the premises namely Scotia
Bar 7 Summerfield Terrace
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

113

26/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park

The Gordon Centre

Corunna Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

114

20/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Rox Hotel
17-23 Market Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5PY

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

115

26/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

116

20/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Highland Games
Hazlehead Park
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

17

23/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car park on the west side of site at Aberdeen beach
John Codona's Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

118

07/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

119

07/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company
201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

120

09/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Unit 60, Taproom
Howe Moss Terrace
Aberdeen

AB21 0GR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

121

23/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

122

20/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Expanded outdoor area at Aberdeenshire Cricket Club
Morningside Road

Aberdeen

AB10 7FB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

123

26/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

124

26/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Premier 35 Convenience Store
17 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

125

27/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

126

09/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Area on footpath directly outside the premises namely Scotia
Bar 7 Summerfield Terrace
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

127

09/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Waterside private outdoor site for marquee
South Lasts Farm

Milltimber

Aberdeen

AB13 0ES

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 596

Page no: 6 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

128

10/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car park on the west side of site at Aberdeen beach
John Codona's Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard

Aberdeen

AB24 5ED

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

129

10/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

130

24/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Lady Boys of Bangkok
Sabai Pavilion

Links South End
Wellington Street
Aberdeen

AB24 5EN

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

131

15/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

King's College Campus
Regent Walk
Aberdeen

AB24 3FX

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

132

18/05/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Kingswells Village Centre
Kingswells Avenue
Kingswells

Aberdeen

AB15 8TG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

133

15/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aldi
Countesswells Road
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

134

16/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Rox Hotel
17-23 Market Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5PY

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

135

22/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

136

17/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Itsu

Unit GS1
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

137

17/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Mr Duns

53 Belmont Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1JS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

138

17/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marquee directly outside JoJo's Coffee Shop
24-28 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

139

22/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

140

22/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

141

21/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company
201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

142

22/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Gym
39 Huntly Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

143

21/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Outside area in front of premises Ye Olde Frigate Bar
57 Netherkirkgate

Aberdeen

AB10 1AU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

144

22/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Premier 35 Convenience Store
17 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5BU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

145

22/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

146

22/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Forbes Place Gardens

behind the Dandara Letting Suite
16 Beech Manor

Stoneywood

Aberdeen

AB21 9AZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

147

23/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 597

Page no: 7 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

148

23/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Lady Boys of Bangkok
Sabai Pavilion

Links South End
Wellington Street
Aberdeen

AB24 5EN

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

149

24/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Murcar Links Golf Club
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

150

24/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Area on footpath directly outside the premises namely Scotia
Bar 7 Summerfield Terrace
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

151

24/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aldi
Countesswells Road
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

152

27/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

153

28/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

154

28/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Itsu

Unit GS1
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

155

28/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Rox Hotel
17-23 Market Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5PY

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

156

28/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

157

30/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen

AB15 8BJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

158

28/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

159

28/06/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Outdoor space Ye Olde Frigate Bar
57 Netherkirkgate

Aberdeen

AB10 1AU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

160

01/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company
201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

161

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car park adjacent to Siberia Bar & Hotel
9/11 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

162

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Mela - Ellon Spirit Company
Westburn Park

Westburn Road

Aberdeen

AB25 2DF

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

163

12/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Common Sense Cafe and Social Hub
Rosemount Pavillion

Union Terrace Gardens

Aberdeen

AB10 1NJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

164

14/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

165

21/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

166

21/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park

The Gordon Centre

Corunna Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

167

25/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 598

Page no: 8 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

168

25/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Common Sense Cafe and Social Hub
Rosemount Pavillion

Union Terrace Gardens

Aberdeen

AB10 1NJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

169

28/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Mr Duns

53 Belmont Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1JS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

170

28/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park

The Gordon Centre

Corunna Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

171

28/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

172

28/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Common Sense Cafe and Social Hub
Rosemount Pavillion

Union Terrace Gardens

Aberdeen

AB10 1NJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

173

28/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

174

28/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aldi Stores Limited
Aldi

Altens Farm Road
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

175

10/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car park adjacent to Siberia Bar & Hotel
9/11 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

176

27/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place

Aberdeen

AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

177

29/07/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Overhype
45 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

178

02/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

179

02/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company
201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

180

04/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

181

11/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Common Sense Cafe and Social Hub
Rosemount Pavillion

Union Terrace Gardens

Aberdeen

AB10 1NJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

182

11/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

183

11/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park

The Gordon Centre

Corunna Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

184

11/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aldi
Altens Farm Road
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

185

11/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place

Aberdeen

AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

186

12/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Ruthrieston Playing Fields
1 Pitstruan Place
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

187

12/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Event Space

Unit 1A Beach Esplanade
Aberdeen

AB24 5NS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

188

26/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Shopping Centre - Ellon Gin Stall
Union Square Shopping Centre

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 599

Page no: 9 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

189

26/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market - Ellon Spirits/Charlie House Stall
Marischal College - Quad

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

190

09/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street, Upperkirkgate
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

191

13/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street, Upperkirkgate
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

192

30/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

193

30/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Shopping Centre - Ellon Gin Stall
Union Square Shopping Centre

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

194

30/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aldi
Altens Farm Road
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

195

30/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood Hall Hotel
Garthdee Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

196

30/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

King's Pavilion Universal Festival
King's Sports Pavilion

King's College Campus

Regent Walk

Aberdeen

AB24 3FX

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

197

28/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

198

17/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

199

18/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

200

19/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

201

20/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

202

18/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Common Sense Cafe and Social Hub
Rosemount Pavillion

Union Terrace Gardens

Aberdeen

AB10 1NJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

203

16/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gourmet Cheese Company
201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

204

16/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marischal College Quadrant
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

205

17/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marischal College Quadrant
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

206

17/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park

The Gordon Centre

Corunna Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

207

18/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park

The Gordon Centre

Corunna Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 600

Page no: 10 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

208

18/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aldi
Altens Farm Road
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

209

21/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

210

26/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marquee directly outside JoJo's Coffee Shop
24-28 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

21

26/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

212

19/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marquee

97 High Street
Old Aberdeen
AB24 3EN

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

213

19/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Marquee directly outside JoJo's Coffee Shop
24-28 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

214

20/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

215

18/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

216

25/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Culter Mills Sports and Recreation Club
25 School Crescent

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0QJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

217

30/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

218

25/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Sunnybank Football Club
Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen

AB16 7DS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

219

25/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Budgens

12-14 Oldmeldrum Road
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9DT

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

220

25/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

CLAN Cancer Support
CLAN House

120 Westburn Road
Aberdeen

AB25 2QA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

221

31/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Budgens

12-14 Oldmeldrum Road
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9DT

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

222

31/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

223

29/08/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

224

01/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

225

01/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

226

01/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

227

01/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

228

01/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

St Margaret's School for Girls
17 Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1RU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 601

Page no: 11 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

229

01/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Sunnybank Football Club
Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen

AB16 7DS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

230

01/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Sunnybank Football Club
Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen

AB16 7DS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

231

05/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Pop-Up Bar

1 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

232

05/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Tarragon by Graham Mitchell
137 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2YH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

233

07/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

234

09/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Citymoves Dance Agency
The Anatomy Rooms
Shoelane

Aberdeen

AB10 1AP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

235

13/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

236

14/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

237

14/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aldi
Altens Farm Road
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

238

14/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Budgens

12-14 Oldmeldrum Road
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9DT

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

239

20/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

240

14/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Tarragon by Graham Mitchell
137 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2YH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

241

14/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

242

22/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Tarragon by Graham Mitchell
137 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2YH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

243

22/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

244

22/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village Markets Stall Chalets
Marischal College Quad

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

245

22/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Shopping Centre - Ellon Gin Stall
Union Square Shopping Centre

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

246

22/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Budgens

12-14 Oldmeldrum Road
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB21 9DT

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

247

22/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Queens Cross Parish Church
Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YN

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

248

23/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen

AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

249

23/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Maggie's Aberdeen
Westburn Road
Aberdeen

AB25 2UZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 602

Page no: 12 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

250

23/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Sir lan Wood Building, Robert Gordon University
Sir lan Wood Building

Garthdee Road

Aberdeen

AB10 7QE

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

251

06/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street, Upperkirkgate
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

252

06/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street, Upperkirkgate
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

253

06/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market - Ellon Spirits/Charlie House Stall
Marischal College - Quad

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

254

06/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village Markets Stall Chalets
Marischal College Quad

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

255

17/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

St Margaret's School for Girls
17 Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1RU

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

256

17/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

257

13/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

St Machar's Cathedral
18 The Chanonry
Aberdeen

AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

258

04/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Ground floor space The Boardwalk
Unit 1a

Beach Esplanade

Aberdeen

AB24 5NS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

259

09/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

260

06/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

261

10/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Citymoves Dance Agency
The Anatomy Rooms
Shoelane

Aberdeen

AB10 1AP

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

262

10/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Simple Bee

68 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen

AB25 2XJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

263

10/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Kingswells Community Centre
Village Centre

Kingswells

Aberdeen

AB15 8TG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

264

12/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Peterculter Parish Church
2 Craigton Crescent
Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0SB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

265

18/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen

AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

266

19/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

267

11/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

268

12/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

269

12/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 603

Page no: 13 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

270

18/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Esker Spirits Stall - North Atrium Showcase
Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

271

17/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

272

18/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gidi Grill

263 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB116BR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

273

21/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen

AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

274

20/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Maggie's Aberdeen
Westburn Road
Aberdeen

AB25 2UZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

275

24/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Market
The Quad
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

276

24/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Milltimber Primary School
Argicola Street

Milltimber

Aberdeen

AB13 0BF

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

277

26/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Schools Rowing Association
Aberdeen Schools Boathouse

South Esplanade West

Aberdeen

AB11 9AA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

278

27/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gidi Grill

263 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB116BR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

279

27/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

280

13/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

281

29/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

282

01/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gidi Grill

263 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB116BR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

283

31/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

284

17/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Esker Spirits Stall - North Atrium Showcase
Union Square

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

285

31/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

286

01/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

287

01/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Shopping Centre - Ellon Spirits Stall
Union Square Shopping Centre

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

288

06/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 604

Page no: 14 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

289

03/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

290

03/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place

Aberdeen

AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

291

29/09/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood Hall Hotel
Garthdee Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

292

08/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

293

30/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

294

30/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

295

09/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood Hall Hotel
Garthdee Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

296

09/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market - Ellon Spirits/Charlie House Stall
Marischal College - Quad

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

297

08/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street, Upperkirkgate
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

298

09/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street, Upperkirkgate
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

299

09/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

300

09/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

301

13/10/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village Markets Stall Chalets
Marischal College Quad

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

302

09/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

303

08/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

304

04/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

305

11/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

306

14/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

307

11/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

308

30/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

PAany

Garden Lounge
Midstocket Church
Harcourt Road
Aberdeen

"BOE

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

L] V\.vv A=A —4

Page no: 15 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

309

15/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen

AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

310

15/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

3N

14/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

312

15/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

313

15/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

314

21/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

315

21/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

316

21/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

317

18/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Gidi Grill

263 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB116BR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

318

21/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

319

18/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

North East Scotland College
Aberdeen City Campus
Gallowgate

Aberdeen

AB25 1BN

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

320

18/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar

Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

321

21/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village Markets Stall Chalets
Marischal College Quad

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

322

11/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Hogmanay Celebration at Schoolhill
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FE

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

323

22/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

324

15/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Culter Mills Sports and Recreation Club
25 School Crescent

Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0QJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

325

23/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

326

30/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

327

30/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood Hall Hotel
Garthdee Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

328

30/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

PAany

Union Square Shopping Centre - Ellon Spirits Stall
Union Square Shopping Centre

Guild Street

Aberdeen

"BOB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

L] V\.vv A =

Page no: 16 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

329

15/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

79a Charleston Road North
Aberdeen
AB12 3SZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

330

20/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

331

22/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Londis

314 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

332

05/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Queens Cross Parish Church
Albyn Place

Aberdeen

AB10 1YN

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

333

13/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

334

10/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

North East Scotland College
Aberdeen City Campus
Gallowgate

Aberdeen

AB25 1BN

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

335

10/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place

Aberdeen

AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

336

09/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Londis

314 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

337

13/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

338

13/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar

Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

339

13/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Balgownie Community Centre
Scotstown Gardens

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

340

08/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen

AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

341

12/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

342

12/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

343

13/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Schools Rowing Association
Aberdeen Schools Boathouse

South Esplanade West

Aberdeen

AB11 9AA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

344

13/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

345

13/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Ivories Coffee Shop
Provender House

37 Waterloo Quay
Aberdeen

AB115BS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

346

13/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

347

30/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street, Upperkirkgate
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

348

30/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square

Outside North Entrance

Guild Street

Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

349

27/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery

Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1FQ
ata

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

X

\YJ

Page no: 17 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

350

13/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Two Raccoons

72 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen

AB25 3TB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

351

13/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

352

13/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

353

13/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

354

13/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Mile End Primary School
Midstocket Road
Aberdeen

AB15 5PD

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

355

06/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

356

29/11/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

357

06/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

358

06/12/2022

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

359

26/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood Hall Hotel
Garthdee Road

Cults

Aberdeen

AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

360

16/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

361

14/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Sunnybank Football Club
Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen

AB16 7DS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

362

17/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen

AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

363

17/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen

AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

364

17/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Londis

314 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

365

17/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

366

18/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park

The Gordon Centre

Corunna Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

367

19/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Sports Hall Woodbank Hotel
North Deeside Road
Aberdeen

AB15 9PN

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

368

23/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

RGU Sports Hall

Robert Gordon University Sports - Garthdee
Garthdee Road

Aberdeen

AB10 7GE

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

369

25/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

370

30/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Londis

314 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 608

Page no: 18 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

371

27/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Sunnybank Football Club
Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen

AB16 7DS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

372

27/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

373

01/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

374

31/01/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Car park adjacent to Siberia Bar & Hotel
9/11 Belmont Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1JR

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

375

02/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Ivories Coffee Shop
Provender House

37 Waterloo Quay
Aberdeen

AB11 5BS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

376

02/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

377

02/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Coach House

181 Queens Road
Aberdeen

AB15 8BS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

378

10/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

379

12/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Londis

314 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

380

15/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

381

08/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

382

09/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

383

09/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place

Aberdeen

AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

384

13/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Culter Village Hall

178 North Deeside Road
Peterculter

Aberdeen

AB14 0UD

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

385

12/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen

AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

386

15/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Londis

314 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

387

22/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

388

15/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Resident X

1 Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

389

17/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

390

16/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

25th Beechgrove Scout Hut
Oakhill Crescent Lane
Aberdeen

AB15 5YH

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

391

21/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

King's College Campus
Regent Walk
Aberdeen
AB24 3FX

faZaYal

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page no: 19 >>




Application Date

Class

Type

Premises

Board

392

22/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

393

28/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

394

28/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

395

22/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B

Bon Accord Centre
George Street

Aberdeen

AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

396

22/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill

Aberdeen

AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

397

22/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park

The Gordon Centre

Corunna Road

Bridge of Don

Aberdeen

AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

398

28/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Londis

314 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BJ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

399

27/02/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Rubislaw Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen

AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

400

01/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Union Square Shopping Centre - Ellon Spirits Stall
Union Square Shopping Centre

Guild Street

Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

401

06/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Estabulo Bar & Grill
Unit FS14

5 First Level Mall
Union Square

Guild Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

402

01/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

403

03/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

The Ivories Coffee Shop
Provender House

37 Waterloo Quay
Aberdeen

AB115BS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

404

08/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Aberdeen Art Gallery
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

405

08/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Bar and hospitality space - vy Lodge
Shiprow

Aberdeen

AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

406

08/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Pavilion - Sunnybank Football Club
Heathryfold Circle

Aberdeen

AB16 7DS

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

407

09/03/2023

Premises Licence - 2005 Act

Occasional

Cowdry Hall
Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FE

Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Sat 2 Sep 2023 at 13:15

Page 610

Page no: 20 <end>



Stats for Annual Functions report

On 31 March 2023 there were 636 premises licences in force in Aberdeen City
On sales only: 219

Off Sales only: 202

On and Off: 215

2022: 627
2021: 630
2020: 648
2019: 652
2019: 660

Premises Applications received during 2022-2023

(@) on sale 3
(b) off sale 9
(c) both 5

Applications refused during 2022-2023 under section 23

Applications granted during 2022-2023 under section 23

22

Applications for review of premises licence during 2022-2023 under S36 & S37 resulting in:-

(a) written warning

(b) variation

(c) suspension

(d) revocation

(e) no action

OIN|(O| OO

Occasional Licence Statistics

Number of Occasional Licences granted during 2022-2023

407

Personal Licence Statistics

Personal Licences in Force on 31 March 2023

1950

Applications during 2022-2023 under section 72:-

(a) refused

(b) granted

298

Page 611




Proceedings taken during 2022-2023 under section 83 (notice of conviction) resulting in:-

(a) endorsement

(b) suspension

(c) revocation

(d) no action

O|O ||k

Proceedings taken during 2022-2023 under section 84 (conduct inconsistent with licensing
objectives) resulting in:-

(a) endorsement

(b) suspension

(c) revocation

(d) no action

o |Oo|o|o

Proceedings during 2022-2023 under section 86 (multiple endorsements) resulting in:-

(a) endorsement

(b) suspension

(c) revocation

(d) no action

o (oo |o

Revocations of personal licences during 2022-2023 under section 87(3) (failure to
provide evidence of having undertaken refresher training)

373

Page 612




ABERDEEN CITY
Licensing Report
2022-2023

ey

N4
'tgl}@
I< ' V’
POLICE

SCOTLAND

Keeping people safe

page | 1

OFFICIAL
Page 613




OFFICIAL
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Foreword

It gives me great pleasure to provide the Annual Licensing Report for 2022/23, in
accordance with Section 12(A) Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

Police Scotland has continued to achieve success by focussing on prevention, early
intervention and enforcement. This has been made far more effective with the
continued support of the many active partnerships that exist within the 32 Local
Authorities across Scotland.

This collaborative working is vital to ensuring a fair and consistent approach to
licensing while focussing on preventing alcohol fuelled violence, disorder and
antisocial behaviour.

In the year ahead our approach will remain focused on prevention and collaboration
to ensure efficient and effective service delivery. | will continue to encourage officers
and staff to utilise the range of options available to improve licensing standards,
reduce violence and to positively influence behaviour and attitudes across Scotland.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank our local partnerships and acknowledge
their contribution in continuing to drive improvements with the Licensed Trade, and for
the communities we all serve.

Sir lain Livingstone QPM
Chief Constable

Police Service of Scotland

Page | 2

OFFICIAL
Page 614



OFFICIAL
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Police Scotland Licensing Overview —

LICENSING BOARD AREA

The Aberdeen City Licensing Board area is policed by North East Division

Chief Superintendent Graeme Mackie is the Local Police Commander who has the
responsibility for all day-to-day policing functions.

Local Policing Priorities

Following our public consultation process, the policing priorities for North East
Division, as set out in our Local Policing Plan are as follows;

o Antisocial Behaviour, Violence and Disorder
o Acquisitive Crime

o Protecting Vulnerable People

o Road Safety and Road Crime

o Serious Organised Crime

o Counter Terrorism and Domestic Extremism

OPERATION OF THE LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

The North East Division Licensing Team is located across the division in Aberdeen,
Inverurie, Elgin and Stonehaven. All staff have a division wide remit and a working
knowledge of all the areas covered.

The North East Division Licensing Team, supported by Community Policing Officers,
has promoted the Police Service of Scotland's force priorities alongside the five
licensing objectives, the overarching principles and aims of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005.

The national economic downturn is having a notable impact upon the Licensing
Trade, which is evident in the reduction of customers and the number of licensing
related incidents dealt with by Police Scotland.

In the reporting period, as statutory consultees, the team responded to the Board
regarding applications for 490 occasional licences or extended hours, 19 premises or
provisional premises applications, 296 personal licence applications and 97
premises variations or premises licence transfer applications.

Where any query arises from any such application, a member of the team will seek
to discuss the application with the applicant, or the applicant’'s agent, to ensure that
responses to the Board by means of representation or objection are considered,
reasonable and proportionate.

Page | 3

OFFICIAL
Page 615



OFFICIAL
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

The team enjoys a strong working relationship with the Local Authority Licensing
Standards Officers. Both teams meet on a regular basis to share information and
regularly conduct joint visits to licensed premises, on both a pro-active and reactive
basis.

North East Division Licensing Team is represented on the Local Licensing Forum
and it works alongside the following groups and organisations to jointly improve local
licensing issues:

. Community Safety Partnership;
. Local Pubwatch initiatives;
. Local Security Industry companies.

Reviewing incidents on, or connected to, licensed premises is a key part of our day-
to-day business.

Community based Police Officers are encouraged and expected to routinely visit
licensed premises within their area. Aberdeen City benefits from a dedicated
Weekend Policing Plan to support the night time economy.

Within the reporting period, there were 3053 inspections (visits) to licensed premises
within Aberdeen City recorded on the InnKeeper system. This is an increase of 671
inspections from the previous reporting year.

Any Police Officer who attends an incident at a licensed premises is expected to
submit a concise report via the InnKeeper system, particularly when the incident
involves violence, disorder, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug misuse,
underage drinking, breaches of licensing legislation or any other matter that might
impact on public safety.

Within the reporting period, there were 227 incidents connected to licensed premises
within Aberdeen City recorded on the InnKeeper system. This is a decrease of 88
incidents from the previous reporting year.

The information obtained may show a causal link between the operation of the
premises and the incident. Anincremental intervention process allows for issues to
be addressed quickly and effectively at an early stage. This includes a low level
‘interaction’ which may involve a discussion between the Police and the premises
management and/or licence holder. The level of engagement from within the
Aberdeen City licensed trade is very good and in many instances, this approach
reduces recurrence or escalation.

Premises may become 'monitored’ with closer attention being paidto any incidents
occurring there. This is often undertaken in conjunction with tasked, supportive visits
to the premises by uniformed Police Officers.

However, where necessary, the staged process allows for more formal intervention
to support premises where the need for support has been identified. A premises
Page | 4

OFFICIAL
Page 616



OFFICIAL
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

licence holder and the premises management may be asked to meet with the Police,
when concerns will be discussed. This will often involve an agreed action plan being
put in place, with a reasonable time scale for completion.

The most common example of an agreed 'action’ is refresher training of staff
covering their responsibilities including the sale of alcohol to underage or intoxicated
persons, ‘Challenge 25' and the general terms and conditions of the licence held.

Should the intervention stage not bring about the necessary changes, or be
otherwise unsuccessful, the next stage is the submission of a premises licence
review application for the consideration of the Licensing Board.

Over the reporting period there were four premises in Aberdeen City that were
subject to a period of monitoring or intervention.

Partnership working between the Police, the Licensing Standards Officers and the
premises licence holders and premises’ management teams allows us to resolve any
issues and often prevents the necessity to bring matters to the attention of the
Licensing Board by premises licence review application.

In the reporting period there were no premises licence review applications or Closure
Order applications submitted to the Board.

The North East Division Licensing Team also has a system in place which monitors
certain conduct of Personal Licence holders. Should such a licence holder be
charged with any offence, this is brought to the attention of the team. Should the
circumstances appear to be inconsistent with any of the five licensing objectives,
consideration will be given to bringing this to the attention of the Board by way of a
personal licence review. In addition, should an individual be convicted of a relevant
offence, this will undergo the same scrutiny.

PREVENTING THE SALE OR SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL TO CHILDREN OR YOUNG
PEOPLE

Aberdeen City attracts a lower number of reports of underage drinking or youth
congregation involving alcohol in comparison to other towns and cities across
Scotland.

Where a person under 18 years of age is found to be either under the influence of
alcohol, drinking alcohol in a public place or in possession of alcohol, the Police
Officer involved will take all appropriate steps to ascertain the source of the alcohol.

Where information that cannot be fully evidenced is received regarding the sale of
alcohol to children and young persons, in accordance with the national guidance
contained within the 'Alcohol Toolkit', letters will be sent to licensed premises in the
area reminding them of their responsibilities and requesting extra vigilance.

If such concerns were to continue in respect of specific premises, then other
operational strategies would be considered.

Page | 5

OFFICIAL
Page 617



OFFICIAL
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

There were no reported cases of alcohol being purchased by a person under the age
of 18 within Aberdeen City during the reporting period.

In support to the Protection of Children from Harm licensing objective, applications
for premises licences and variations to premises licences come under close scrutiny
often resulting in the submission of letters of objection, or more commonly, of
representation, in which the imposition of conditions in respect of on sales, with
regard to the times and terms in which children can be on such premises, will be
recommended by the Chief Constable.

TACKLING SERIOUS AND ORGANISED CRIME

Many of the processes and procedures involved in licensing applications are carried
out to guard against Serious Organised Crime Groups (SOCG) infiltrating the
licensed trade in any way. There are a number of these groups operating within
Aberdeen City, of whom Police Scotland continually monitor, disrupt and take
enforcement action against. This scrutiny is further enhanced with the nation-wide
InnKeeper system. This database contains details of all liquor and civic licences for
every Divisionin Scotland, and enhances our information sharing in respect of
premises and people in the licensed trade as they move about the country and work
in multiple venues.

If such an SOCG were able to gain a foothold in licensed premises this would afford
the criminal group a seemingly legitimate income stream, which could be no more
than a veneer for other criminal activities such as money laundering, tax evasion,
drug and people trafficking and other dishonest activities.

Many of the procedures currently carried out by the North East Divisional Licensing
Team, particularly in relation to new premises licences and the transfer of premises
licences are done to ensure complete financial transparency and to ensure there are
no business related irregularities which may be indicative of SOCG involvement.

Frequent and directed Police attendance and contact with licensed premises also
increases the opportunity for irregularities to be identified or reported.

As part of this, the North East Division Licensing Team regularly liaise with Police
Interventions staff who are aware of SOCG activity within the Division to ensure that
applicants are not affiliated in any way to such groups, before responding to the
Licensing Board.

The consistent high profile approach and interaction with licensed premises in direct
correlation with the aforementioned close scrutiny in the application process should
reinforce the work carried out to maintain this position.

Page | 6

OFFICIAL
Page 618



OFFICIAL
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

PROPOSED ACTIVITY FOR THE YEAR AHEAD

Over the forthcoming year, North East Division Licensing Team, in conjunction with
Community Policing Teams, will work alongside licensed premises, to ensure that
these premises are adhering to the spirit of the legislation and operate in a manner
that supports the five licensing objectives. We aspire to increasing our number of
supportive visits to licensed premises and hope to see a continued reduction in the
number of incidents taking place on licensed premises.

We will continue to work closely with the Aberdeen City Council Licensing Team, for
example; sharing information and joint premises inspections. We are also seeking to
strengthen our existing relationships with the Security Industry Agency and our
colleagues in the NHS.

We will ensure our people have the skills and knowledge to enable them to target
and reduce violent crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour and will work with our
partners to develop and deliver a collaborative approach to prevent these issues.

The Divisional Licensing Team will continue to work closely with our National
Licensing Policy Unit to ensure the local delivery of policing services by ensuring a
consistent approach is taken in tackling alcohol related violence, disorder and anti-
social behaviour linked to licensed premises.

It is intended that our involvement and participation in public safety campaigns will
continue. The team will be actively engaged in promoting the national ‘It’ll cost you’
campaign aimed at deterring proxy sales of alcohol for supply to children and young
persons.

We aim to work closely with the licensed trade, seeking to improve licensing
standards in premises by continuing the proactive approach adopted by the
Divisional Licensing Team and maintaining a robust inspection policy throughout the
Division to identify any potential shortcomings with appropriate reporting to the
Licensing Board as required.

By working with established partnerships but particularly with the licensed trade, we
hope to continue to see a reduction in alcohol-related crime, particularly violence,
whether perpetrated within licensed premises, public places or private spaces.

To conclude we would like to thank you for your continued support and we look

forward to a successful 2023/2024.

Page | 7

OFFICIAL
Page 619



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 620



	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Meeting 7th July 2023
	2 Application for Premises Licence - Aberdeen Art Gallery, Schoolhill Aberdeen
	Application Form
	Operating  Plan
	Layout Plan - 1
	Layout Plan 006
	Layout Plan - 005
	Layout Plan - 005 B
	Layout Plan - 004
	Layout Plan - 004 B
	Layout Plan - 003
	Layout Plan - 003 B
	Planning & Building Standards Section 50 certificate
	Disabled Access  Art Gallery licence- ACC signed

	3 Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Howburn Residences, 7 Howburn Place, Aberdeen
	Application
	operating plan
	Location Plan
	Ground Floor Plan
	First Floor Plan
	Second Floor Plan
	Third Floor Plan
	Fourth Floor Plan
	Police Objection
	LSO Representation
	Disabled Access Statement - Howburn

	4 Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Sugarbird in the Garden, Union Terrace Gardens, Union Terrace. Aberdeen
	Application
	Operating Plan
	Layout Plan
	Community Council - Representation - Sugarbird
	Planning S50- Sugarbird
	disabled access - sugarbird

	5 Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Shotz, 13 The Arches, South College Street.Aberdeen
	Application
	Operating Plan
	Layout Plan
	Layout Plan 2
	Disability statement

	6 Application for Variation of  Premises Licence - Krakatoa, 2 Trinity Quay, Aberdeen
	Application
	Operating Plan

	7 Application for Variation of  Premises Licence - Marks and Spencer, 2 St Nicholas Street, Aberdeen
	Application
	Layout Plan
	Operating Plan

	8 Application for Variation of  Premises Licence - NOX , 2 Justice Mill Lane Aberdeen
	Application
	Operating Plan
	NOX - Objection 1 Redacted
	NOX - Objection  2 - Redacted
	NOX - Objection 3 - Redacted
	NOX - Objection 4 Redacted
	NOX - Objection 5 Redacted
	NOX - Objection 6 Redacted
	NOX - Objection 7 Redacted
	NOX - Objection 8 Redacted
	NOX - Objection 9 Redacted.pdf

	9 Application for Variation of  Premises Licence - Portals Bar, 17 Castle Street , Aberdeen
	Application
	Operating Plan
	Layout Plan

	10 Application for Variation of  Premises Licence - Resident X, UNIT 1-5 MARISCHAL SQUARE, UPPERKIRKGATE ABERDEEN
	Application
	Operating Plan
	Layout Plan

	11 Application for Variation of  Premises Licence - Saltoun Arms 69 Fredrick Street, Aberdeen
	Application
	Operating Plan

	12 Application for Variation of  Premises Licence - Shell Cocket Hat South, North Anderson Drive. Aberdeen
	Application
	Layout Plan
	Operating Plan

	13 Application for Variation of  Premises Licence - Shell Propeller, Inverurie Road, Aberdeen
	Application
	Layout Plan
	Operating Plan

	14 Application for Variation of  Premises Licence - Shell Redmoss, Wellington Road , Aberdeen
	Application
	Operating Plan
	Layout Plan

	15 Application for Variation of  Premises Licence - The Spiritualist, 67 Langstane Place, Aberdeen
	Application
	Operating Plan
	The Spiritualist - Objection 1 - Redacted
	The Spiritualist - Objection 2 - Redacted
	The Spiritualist - Objection 3 - Redacted
	The Spiritualist - Objection 4- Redacted
	The Spiritualist - Objection 5 - Redacted
	The Spiritualist - Objection 6 - Redacted
	The Spiritualist - Objection 7- Redacted

	16 Alcohol Focus Scotland - Data Sheet
	17 LLF update for Licensing Board 26 sept 2023 incl appendices
	18 Annual Functions Report 2023
	Appendix 1 - Premises Licences
	Appendix 2 - Personal Licences
	Appendix 3 - Occasional Licences
	Appendix 4 - Annual Summary

	19 Aberdeen City - Chief  Constables  Report 2022-2023

		2023-09-09T18:17:18+0000
	Rodrigo Rendon


		2023-09-09T18:01:39+0000
	Rodrigo Rendon




